
 

 

Ron Sellers Ron Hirst Daniel P. Friesen Courthouse 
District 1 District 2 District 3 206 W. 1st Avenue 

Vice-Chair Member Chair Hutchinson, KS 67501 

 

 

A G E N D A  
Courthouse Commission Chambers  

Tuesday, August 9, 2022, 9:00 AM 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Prayer 
 

3. Welcome and Announcements by Commission Chair 
 

4. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda 
Please come forward to the podium, state your name and address and limit your remarks to not more than 5 

minutes per item. 

 

5. Determine Additions or Revisions to the Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 

6.A Vouchers (bills or payments owed by the county or related taxing units). 

6.B Authorize the County Administrator to sign title to 2005 GMC Sierra (Maintenance #4) 

with VIN 2GTEK13T851341234 to complete the purchase of a 2022 Ford Maverick 

which was previously approved. 

6.C Authorize the County Administrator to sign title to 2009 Lincoln MKX (Health #38) 

with VIN 2LMDU68C08BJ39353 to complete the purchase of a 2022 Ford Maverick. 

6.D Reno County Fire Administrator truck purchase from Midway Motors for $46,828.00. 
 

7. Business Items 

7.A Wildfire Mitigation Grant Discussion 

7.B Premium Schedule for 2022-2023 Health Insurance Plan Year 

7.C 2023 Budget Discussions 
 

8. County Administrator Report 

8.A Financial Report 

8.B Monthly Department Reports 
 

9. County Commission Report/Comments 
 

10. Executive Session 

10.A Executive Session for Preliminary Discussion of Acquisition of Real Estate for 30 

Minutes to include the Commission, County Administrator, County Counselor and 

Maintenance Director Harlen Depew 

10.B Executive Session for Preliminary Discussion of Acquisition of Real Estate for 30 

Minutes to include the Commission, County Administrator, County Counselor and 

Public Works Director Don Brittain 
 

11. Adjournment 



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #6.B

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Kyle Berg

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Authorize the County Administrator to sign title to 2005 GMC Sierra (Maintenance #4) with VIN
2GTEK13T851341234 to complete the purchase of  a 2022 Ford Maverick which was previously
approved.

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
At the May 10, 2022 meeting the Commission approved the purchase of a 2022 Ford Maverick to
replace a 2005 GMC Sierra for the Maintenance Department. I request the title for the GMC be signed
to complete the trade.

ALL OPTIONS:
Sign the title so the vehicle can be traded.

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Sign the title so vehicle can be traded.

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
None



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #6.C

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Kyle Berg

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Authorize the County Administrator to sign title to 2009 Lincoln MKX (Health #38) with VIN
2LMDU68C08BJ39353 to complete the purchase of a 2022 Ford Maverick.

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
At the May 10, 2022 meeting the Commission approved the purchase of a 2022 Ford Maverick for the
Health Department with the trade of a 2009 Lincoln MKX. I am requesting the title for the Lincoln be
signed to complete the trade. 

ALL OPTIONS:
Sign the title so vehicle can be traded.

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Sign the title so vehicle can be traded.

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
None



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #6.D

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Travis Vogt, Reno County Fire Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Reno County Fire Administrator truck purchase from Midway Motors for $46,828.00. 

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
With the creation of the County Fire Administrator position, a vehicle was needed for the Administrator
to drive. Due to limited vehicles assigned to the Emergency Management Department, the 2010 Chevy
3500 Dually that was purchased with Homeland Security funds was approved by the Homeland Security
Advisory Board to be used on a temporary basis until a different vehicle could be purchased for the Fire
Administrator. ARPA funding was requested from the BOCC and was granted for this project. Quote
requests for a 2023 Ford F-150 Police Responder were sent to Midway Motors, Midwest Ford, and
Olathe Ford. Olathe Ford was the only dealership that didn't reply with a quote. Midway Motors quote
was $46,828.00 and Midwest Ford's quote was $47,077.00. 
On June 28, 2022, the Reno County Commission authorized $70,000 of the ARPA funds to be allocated
for the Fire Administrator equipment needs, as a provision of government services under ARPA's
Revenue Loss category.  The expense will be charged to the ARPA fund, account number 992-9560-
601.

ALL OPTIONS:
Approve the purchase of a 2023 Ford F-150 Police Responder from Midway Motors for $46,828.00
 
Decline both quotes for the purchase of a 2023 Ford F-150 Police Responder.  

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Purchase one 2023 Ford F-150 Police Responder Supercrew 4x4 Pickup from Midway Motors at the
cost of $46,828.00 for the Reno County Fire Administrator. 

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
This purchase will have no negative impact on any budget due to the funds coming from ARPA
Funding. Without the ARPA Funding, the cost of the vehicle would have been shared with all of the
Rural Fire Districts. 

Revised: 8-2-2023























































AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #7.A

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Adam Weishaar, Emergency Management Director

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Wildfire Mitigation Grant Discussion

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
In May, the Board of County Commissioners approved Emergency Management to submit a letter of
intent to the Kansas Division of Emergency Management (KDEM) for wildfire mitigation funding.  The
letter of intent was required before the total funding amount was known or the application period was
open.  The letter of intent was submitted and is attached.
 
Since submitting the letter of intent, KDEM has opened the application period.  From the Fire
Mitigation Assistance Grant (FMAG) from the Cottonwood Complex Fire (FM-5425), there are
$786,522 available for mitigation.  There is a  $262,184 (25%) local cost share required to qualify for
these funds.
 
In addition to the funding available in FM-5425, with our letter of intent, if we will exhaust the
available funding, KDEM will also allow us to apply for mitigation funding for this project from
disasters DR-4504 and DR-4640.  These funds require an approximate 10% local match. 
 
Total funding is as follows:
FM-5425 (75/25% Cost Share), Fed= $786,552, Local Share=$262,184, Total= $1,048,736
DR-4504 (90/10% Cost Share), Fed= $229,000, Local Share= $25,467, Total= $254,666
DR-4640 (90/10% Cost Share), Fed= $323,190, Local Share= $35,910, Total=$359,100
Total Federal Share= $1,328,742
Total Local Share= $323,561
Cumulative Total= $1,652,303
 
These funds can be used for land clearing around the most populated high risk areas of Reno County.

ALL OPTIONS:
Approve Emergency Management to apply for grant funding for $1,652,303 with a local $323,561 cost
share.
Approve Emergency Management to apply for a portion of the available $1,652,303 with an up to 25%
cost share.
Do not approve the grant application.



POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
This is not a budgeted item.  

























































Wildfire Mitigation
Overview

1 | P a g e 

Purpose: Application templates have been developed to provide step-by-step instructions for 

specific project types. This application is intended to be used for wildfire mitigation projects, 

including creating defensible space, reducing hazardous fuels, implementing ignition-

resistant construction, and removing standing burned trees. Wildfire projects are a long-term 

effort and require multiple steps. Figure 1 shows the general process flow and decision points 

from Presidential Disaster Declarations to grant award. 

Figure 1: Wildfire Mitigation Project Process Overview

Notes: 

(1) These activities may also occur prior to the Disaster Declarations and/or the Notice of Funding Opportunity.  

Prior to starting an application, it is recommended that you review the summary of data 

requirements (Table 1) needed to complete the application. Early submission of accurate and 

complete eligibility and pre-award information will facilitate FEMA’s review process and the 

release of HMGP funds.

Key Resources:
Wildfire Mitigation Project Application and Instructions 

This fillable application form is designed specifically for wildfire mitigation projects, including 

creating defensible space, reducing hazardous fuels, implementing ignition-resistant 

construction, and removing standing burned trees. The accompanying instructions provide 

definitions, explanations, and clarification on the information requested in each section of the 

application. This step-by-step guidance references additional Job Aids and FEMA resources to 

help direct you to more detailed information, if needed. 



Wildfire Mitigation
Overview

2 | P a g e 

Hazard Mitigation Technical Assistance Review | Job Aid Series, Wildfire Technical Review 

Supplement T1.5 

This Job Aid describes the requirements for the technical review process for HMA-funded 

wildfire mitigation projects and provides a step-by-step approach to addressing each of the 

major components of a wildfire mitigation project application.

Hazard Mitigation Assistance EHP Review | Job Aid Series, Wildfire: Information Required for 

Environmental Review, Supplement E1.5

This Job Aid provides detailed guidance regarding information that should be included in 

wildfire mitigation project applications, including recommended documentation and 

supplemental information needed to help FEMA conduct an EHP review. This Job Aid 

categorizes the components considered within FEMA’s EHP review process, describes the 

information needed under each component, identifies potential sources of documentation, 

and provides examples. 

Table 1: Summary of Data Requirements

Location and Scope of Work 
Information

Required Eligibility 
Data1

Required 
Pre-Award 

Data2

Section 
and 

Number
Applicant/subapplicant contact information  A

Description of wildfire risk being mitigated, 
damage history, and need and purpose of 
wildfire project

 B1

Location of proposed project, description of 
existing conditions, and description of 
mechanisms to mitigate wildfire risk

 B2

Detailed scope of work including tasks and key 
milestones

 B3

Description of vegetation removal and other 
relevant project components, quantification of 
the project area

Required for defensible 
space, hazardous fuels 

reduction, and removal of 
standing burned tree projects

B4

For ignition-resistant construction projects: 
Description of the building envelope 
modifications proposed

 B5

Description of ground-disturbing activities and 
dimensions of ground disturbance

 B6

Map or image (e.g., geographic information 
system [GIS] file, Google Earth .kmz file) showing 
the boundaries of the project area and all project 
components including equipment staging

 B7

Number of structures/infrastructure and people 
protected by mitigation activity

 B8

Technical data to support SOW  B9

Representative photos of project area, 
surrounding area, and of any buildings that 
would be retrofitted

 B10

Maps of wildfire severity and frequency within 
and near project areas

Required for defensible 
space, hazardous fuels 

B11



Wildfire Mitigation
Overview

3 | P a g e 

Location and Scope of Work 
Information

Required Eligibility 
Data1

Required 
Pre-Award 

Data2

Section 
and 

Number
reduction, and ignition-
resistant construction 

projects

Description of alternatives (no action, alternative 
action, proposed project)

 C

Operations and Maintenance Plan  E

Schedule (schedule must be for 3 years or less)  F

Project cost estimate with line items and 
supporting documentation

 G, H

Cost-Effectiveness
Note: This includes common data requirements to show cost-effectiveness; some projects may require 
additional documentation of damages to demonstrate a benefit-cost ratio greater than 1.0. The technical 
job aid provides step-by-step instructions and additional resources.
BCA narrative Recommended

Project useful life (PUL) Provide documentation if 
standard PUL from BCA 

information tab is not used

Average burn recurrence interval 
Project effectiveness 
Provide benefit-cost ratio, export of the BCA tool, 
PDF of the BCA Report, and supporting 
documentation



J

Additional EHP Documentation: Needs vary based on potential impacts considerations
Inventory of structures/infrastructure to be 
protected by the project with dates of 
construction and improvements

 D1

Description of public outreach that has occurred  D2

Description of any federal, state, or local agency 
coordination, and permitting

 D3

Provide any environmental and/or cultural 
studies that have been conducted in the area


D4

Is the project in a known floodplain? D5

Are there nearby surface waters or wetlands? D6

What are the soil and topographic conditions in 
the project area?

D7

Are there known hazardous or contaminated 
materials at the project site?

D8

Does the project involve the use of imported fill?

If yes, additional 
documentation and 

discussion of impacts and 
potential mitigation 

measures will be required

D9

List any best management practices that will be 
used during construction

 D10

Other Required Documents
Fund commitment letters 
Applicable signed SF-424 forms and Assurances 

Designated authorized agent documentation 

K

Notes: 

1- Eligibility: Items that must be included in the grant application to fully evaluate eligibility.

2- Pre-Award: Information that FEMA will need to review prior to award. 



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

1 | P a g e 

This document provides instructions on how to complete the application for a wildfire mitigation 

project under FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP). This application is intended to be 

used only for wildfire mitigation projects, including creating defensible space, reducing hazardous 

fuels, ignition-resistant construction, and removing standing burned trees. 

To add information into the form, double-click (gray) areas, or highlight the gray area and begin to 

type. Some form items have character limits to preserve the form and spacing—users should stay 

within the character limit when providing input. If additional space is needed, please attach a 

separate file and include the document name in the text box. Users can move from one gray form 

entry area to the next via the Tab button on their keyboard.

Additional technical guidance is provided in the attached Wildfire Technical Review Job Aid 

Supplement No. T1.5 (Technical Job Aid) and Wildfire: Information Required for Environmental Review 

E1.5 (EHP Job Aid), which are referenced throughout these instructions.

A. Applicant/Subapplicant Information

 Applicant/Subapplicant Legal Name: Enter your organization’s legal name. 

2. Organizational Unit: Enter the name of the department or agency within your organization that 

is pursuing the grant.

3. Project Title: Enter the name of the project title. The title should be short but descriptive (e.g., 

Baker County Hazardous Fuels Reduction Project).

4. Applicant/Subapplicant Type: Enter the type of applicant or subapplicant; refer to Hazard 

Mitigation Assistance (HMA) Guidance (Part III, Sections A and B) for information on Eligible 

Applicants and Subapplicants.

 Proposed Project Total Cost: Enter the total cost of the project in the first field provided. In the 

fields beneath that, indicate the percentages and dollar amounts of the federal and local 

share for the project.

6. Certifications: Read the statement provided and enter the requested information to certify the 

applicant/subapplicant reviewed and concurred with the HMGP program requirements.

 Mitigation Plan: Mark the appropriate box—Yes or No. If Yes was marked, provide the specified 

information for the Local and State/Tribal Mitigation Plan. Refer to HMA Guidance (Part III, 

Section E.5) for information on hazard mitigation plan requirements.

8. National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP): Mark the appropriate box—Yes or No. HMGP 

mitigation project subapplications for projects sited within the Special Flood Hazard Area 

(SFHA) are eligible only if the jurisdiction in which the project is located is participating in the 

NFIP.

9. Enter the Tax ID Number, five-digit Federal Information Processing Standards (FIPS) code, six-

digit Community ID Number, and Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number for the 

Applicant/Subapplicant.

10. Enter the U.S. Congressional District for your jurisdiction, if applicable.

11. Enter the State Legislative District for your jurisdiction, if applicable.

12. Primary Point of Contact: Enter the contact information for the person coordinating the 



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

2 | P a g e 

implementation of this grant throughout the application process.

13. Alternate Point of Contact: Enter the contact information for the alternate point of contact who 

can coordinate the implementation of this grant when the primary point of contact is not 

available.

14. Authorized Applicant/Subapplicant Agent: Enter the name and contact information for the 

authorized agent for the organization. The authorized Applicant/Subapplicant agent MUST be 

the chief executive officer, mayor, or person of comparable status who is authorized to sign 

contracts, authorize funding allocations or payments, etc.

B. Project Narrative and Scope of Work 

1. Provide a detailed description of the project purpose and risk being mitigated including 

previous wildfires, damage history, and the future potential wildfire risk of the project area(s), 

if available. Describe the need for wildfire mitigation and how the project will reduce the risk 

of future damage and protect individuals, structures, and/or infrastructure. Please include 

information on past damages and the federal disaster declaration number, if applicable. See 

Step 1 of the Technical Job Aid for additional guidance.

2. Provide a project narrative clearly describing the existing conditions of the project site, the 

area and population the project will benefit, the proposed mitigation activity, and the 

mechanisms to mitigate wildfire risk (i.e., how the proposed project will mitigate the risk). 

Include the following information for all types of wildfire mitigation projects:

• Describe the proposed mitigation activity and the method to mitigate wildfire risk (e.g., 
creating defensible space, reducing hazardous fuels, implementing ignition resistant 
construction, or removing standing burned trees).

• Provide the location of the proposed wildfire mitigation project including address or 
addresses and latitude/longitude (in decimal format to four decimal places) marking the 
boundary of the project area.

• Describe the existing conditions in the project area, specifically defining the problem and 
the extent of the wildfire risk. Describe why the project is needed.

• Identify the structure(s) and/or infrastructure and population that are at risk and will 
benefit from the project. 

Mitigation projects funded by HMA must be both technically feasible and effective for 
mitigating the risks of the hazard(s) for which the project was designed. A project’s technical 
feasibility is demonstrated through conformance with accepted engineering practices, 
established codes and standards, modeling techniques, and/or best practices. Effective 
mitigation measures funded under HMA provide a long-term or permanent solution to a risk 
from a natural hazard. 

All wildfire mitigation projects must be located in a wildland-urban interface, be adjacent to or 

intermingled with the built environment, and provide protection to life and the built 

environment from future wildfires.

3. Provide a detailed scope of work. Clearly explain the proposed mitigation activity, identify the 

tasks required to complete the proposed activity, and define the tasks to be accomplished in 

clear, concise, and meaningful terms. The scope of work should include key milestones and 

coincide with the steps required to implement the mitigation activity. Additionally, provide the 



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

3 | P a g e 

following: 

• For defensible space and ignition-resistant construction projects, provide the design 
criteria with which the project will comply including the relevant code(s) and standard(s). 
See Steps 1 and 5 of the Technical Job Aid and Sections 1 and 2 of the EHP Job Aid for 
additional guidance.

Defensible Space: FEMA recommends that projects use the design guidance in FEMA P-
737 Homebuilder’s Guide to Construction in Wildfire Zones, or FEMA P-754 Wildfire Hazard 
Mitigation Handbook for Public Facilities if the guidance presents a stricter standard. 

Ignition-Resistant Construction: FEMA recommends that applicants use FEMA P-737 or 
FEMA P-754, as appropriate. Ignition-resistant construction projects are required to 
include a defensible space component as part of the application, or each property owner 
must have previously created defensible space and agree to maintain it in accordance with 
the HMA Guidance Addendum Part B.4.2.

4. For projects involving defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and removal of standing, 

burned trees, provide the following information, as applicable (see Step 1 of the Technical 

Job Aid and Section 1 of the EHP Job Aid): 

• Describe the type of vegetation that would be removed (e.g., species, sizes, 
invasive/native), methods of removal (e.g., herbicides, hand tools, mechanical 
equipment), and from where it will be removed and to where it will be disposed. Describe 
limits on vegetation removal (e.g., all trees less than 12 inches in diameter, only certain 
species of plants, limbs up to a certain height from the ground, only burned trees).

• Quantify the project area where the wildfire mitigation will occur (e.g., 100 acres of fuels 
reduction) or quantify the area for each type of treatment as it relates to the projected 
structures (e.g., a 30-foot buffer of defensible space around each identified structure).

• If your project involves the seeding or planting of vegetation, describe the species and the 
methods that will be used. Include any techniques that will be used to ensure survival of 
seeds or plants.

• If herbicide use is required, identify the proposed types of herbicides and describe whether 
the herbicides will be used in riparian areas near streams, wetlands, or other waterbodies. 
Provide an estimate of the distance from the waterbody.

5. For ignition-resistant construction projects, describe the building envelop modifications 

proposed including the location on the building and the material type and quantity for each 

element of construction (see Sections 1 and 2 of the EHP Job Aid).  

6. Describe all activities (both temporary and permanent) that would require ground 

disturbance. Include the length, width, and depth of the ground disturbance. If the area has 

been previously disturbed, list the type of disturbance that previously occurred (e.g., 

pavement, existing underground utility lines, burn scar).

7. Provide a map or image (e.g., geographic information system [GIS] file or Google Earth .kmz 

file) that clearly shows the boundaries of the project area and on-the-ground elements such 

as ground disturbance areas, access routes, and equipment staging areas. Identify ownership 

of the property or properties where the project will take place. If your project area has a 

complex boundary, a GIS or .kmz file is preferred.

8. Describe how the scope of work reduces the wildfire risk within the project area and 

surrounding areas. Provide the number of structures/infrastructure and people protected by 



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

4 | P a g e 

the mitigation activity. Provide supporting documentation for clarification. 

9. A complete application should include technical data to support the scope of work for the 

proposed project, such as drawings, plans, or maps demonstrating wildland urban interface 

risk, wildfire frequency, wildfire intensity, and vegetation type. Briefly describe the supporting 

documentation included in the application package. Describe and provide copies of technical 

data to support the proposed level of protection. For ignition-resistant construction projects, 

describe any engineering drawings, plans, or analyses included in the project documentation. 

Specify if signed/stamped design drawings match the project scope and level of protection 

provided or are conceptual designs to be finalized later. See Step 2 of the Technical Job Aid 

for additional guidance.

10. Provide a few representative photographs of the surrounding area to the north, south, east, 

and west of the project area (see Section 2A of the EHP Job Aid).

11. For defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and ignition-resistant construction projects, 

provide maps about the wildfire severity and frequency within and around the project areas 

(see Step 8 of the Technical Job Aid).

C. Alternatives Considered

Mitigation project alternatives are required as part of application development. Indicate at least three 

alternatives that were considered in the planning process:

1. No action alternative and its consequences

2. Alternative that was considered but not selected, and why

3. Additional alternative actions considered but not selected (not required)

4. The Proposed Action alternative is the project you are proposing in the application; explain why 
it is the most practical, effective, and environmentally sound alternative.

See Step 1 of the Technical Job Aid and Step 1 of the EHP Job Aid for additional guidance.

D. Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Considerations

Projects potentially could impact nearby physical, cultural (historic and archaeological), biological, 

and/or social resources. Below are questions about potential impacts the project may have on these 

resources. Please note that some of these may not be applicable to your project. See the EHP Job Aid 

for more details.

1. Structure/Infrastructure Information: 

• For defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and removal of standing, burned tree 
projects, provide an inventory of the physical addresses of the structures and/or 
infrastructure to be protected and any adjacent structures, or a general depiction of the 
location of the structure locations/project area shown as a polygon on a map or GIS file. 
See Section 2B of the EHP Job Aid. 

• For ignition-resistant construction projects, provide the physical address and a description 
for each structure that will be protected by the ignition-resistant construction project (if 
applicable), including photographs of all sides and the year it was originally constructed. 
List the flammable components of each structure and whether the structure is in a 
designated historic district. If appropriate, attach this list as a separate spreadsheet 



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

5 | P a g e 

instead of filling out the box. (See Section 2B of EHP Job Aid.)

2. Has the public been notified or provided input? If so, provide the dates and method of outreach. 
If not, describe any planned public engagement activities for the project. (See Section 3A of 
EHP Job Aid.)

3. Describe any agency coordination and permits obtained from federal, state, or local agencies 
to implement the project. Include copies of any coordination materials, permit applications, or 
approvals. (See Section 3B of EHP Job Aid.)

4. Provide any studies that have been conducted for the project or for projects that were recently 
built nearby. Studies could include evaluations of cultural resources (e.g., historic, 
archaeological) or environmental resources (e.g., threatened and endangered species, 
wetlands, hydrology). (See Section 3C of EHP Job Aid.)

5. If the project is in a floodplain, describe the project activities that would occur or be located in 
the floodplain, if applicable. Show where project activities would overlap with floodplains on a 
map. (See Section 3D of EHP Job Aid.)

6. Describe any surface waters in or near the project area (e.g., ponds, lakes, rivers, streams, 
wetlands, other waterbodies). Describe any measures that would be used to avoid waterbodies 
or avoid impacting water (e.g., setbacks, silt fence). Show where project activities will overlap 
with wetlands or other water bodies on a map. (See Section 3E of EHP Job Aid.)

7. Describe the soil and topographic conditions in the project area, including any erosion 
conditions or post-fire impacts on soils (e.g., burn scars, cleared fire breaks). (See Section 3F 
of EHP Job Aid.)

8. Describe any known hazardous or contaminated materials at the project site including 
underground tanks. Describe how underground tanks (e.g., fuel, septic) would be removed or 
decommissioned in place. If the project requires the use of hazardous materials (including 
herbicides), describe their use and best management practices to minimize environmental 
exposure. (See Section 3G of EHP Job Aid.)

9. Would the project involve the use of imported fill? If yes, describe the type and source of the fill 
material. (See Section 3H of EHP Job Aid.)

10. List any best management practices that would be used during project construction. (See 
Section 3J of EHP Job Aid.)

E. Operations and Maintenance Plan

1. Indicate who (department or position type) will be responsible for maintaining the wildfire 
mitigation once the project is complete. Describe the maintenance activities and how frequently 
they will occur.

2. Provide an estimated cost for annual maintenance of the project. Describe how costs were 
estimated and attach relevant documentation.

F. Estimated Work Schedule

1. Specify the duration of each process component required to complete the project. Although the 
components’ occurrences are not necessarily sequential and activities may be carried out 
concurrently, the total project timeline cannot exceed the period of performance for HMGP, 
which is 36 months. See Step 3 of the Technical Job Aid. 



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

6 | P a g e 

G. Budget Estimating

1. Costing Methodology: Indicate which method(s) were used to determine the project costs. 
Methods could include other projects done in the area of similar scope, an online estimation 
tool, quotes provided by an outside source, or other means. Include backup documentation for 
the method(s) used in your application package.

The jurisdiction must ensure that all project costs are reasonable and necessary for the activity 

according to Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 

Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. See Step 4 of the Technical Job Aid.

All costs must be included in the cost estimate, including the non-federal portion and all pre-award 

costs. Pre-award costs should be labeled as such. Pre-award costs are costs directly related to 

developing the application or subapplication, which may be funded through HMA when funds are 

available. For example, pre-award costs may have been incurred to gather EHP data, prepare design 

plans, or hold workshops or meetings related to developing and submitting HMA applications and 

subapplications.

1. Pre-Award Costs: If the Subapplicant has or will be incurring eligible pre-award costs, these must 
be included as separate line items in the project budget and labeled as pre-award costs.

Include all cost categories with quantities, units of measure, cost per unit, and total cost by line 
item. All costs should be detailed and cannot contain any lump sums. The cost estimate must 
include a line-item breakdown of costs associated with all elements described in the scope of 
work and budget narrative. Personnel hours should be detailed by position titles, estimated 
number of hours to complete the project, and estimated cost per hour for that position including 
fringe benefits and all other labor cost components.

Populate the table provided in the application or attach additional sheets, as needed, to provide 
all project costs in the application. Below are suggested tasks/activities:

 Pre-award costs (must have occurred after the declaration date of the relevant disaster)

 Advertisement/bids

 Force Account and/or Contract labor

 Design fees or other engineering services

 EHP compliance

 Permitting

 Surveying/mapping

 Soil testing

 Site preparation

 Materials

 Construction components

 Travel

 Contingency cost (no more than 5 percent of total project cost)

 Material/debris disposal costs

 A cost per structure should be provided for defensible space and ignition-resistant 



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

7 | P a g e 

construction projects, and a cost per acre should be provided for hazardous fuels reduction 
projects.

2. Budget Narrative: Provide a budget narrative with explanations, justifications, and line item 
details of the project costs. If needed, indicate in box that the narrative is in an attachment to 
the application and provide with application submittal.

The budget narrative should explain how costs were derived including any details not provided 
in the line items. For additional guidance, see Step 4 of the Technical Job Aid.

3. Describe the items included in the contingency cost. Contingency cost is often included in the 
cost estimate; however, it can be no more than 5 percent of the total project costs. Contingency 
cost should be included as a line item in the budget section of a project application. As with 
other line items in the budget, the Subapplicant should justify the contingency estimate based 
on the nature of the proposed project. For more information about contingency cost, see Part 
VI.D.3.4 of the HMA Guidance.

H. Nonfederal Cost Share (25% of Total Project Costs)

List all sources and amounts used to meet the nonfederal cost share, including all in-kind services. In-

kind services may not exceed the 25% nonfederal cost share. For each source, indicate the name of 

the source agency, describe the type of funding, and the amount.

Attach letters of funding commitment for each source.

I. Cost-Effectiveness

Cost-effectiveness for wildfire mitigation projects must be calculated using the FEMA-approved benefit-

cost analysis (BCA) software. All inputs for the BCA must be documented unless a FEMA default value 

is used. The BCA should be developed in accordance with Step 10 of the Technical Job Aid. The 

Technical Job Aid will provide additional guidance for the development the BCA and required 

supporting documentation required for the benefit-cost analysis. It is recommended that a BCA 

narrative be provided to describe the methodology, assumptions, and justification for all inputs in the 

BCA. The following is a checklist of all items in the BCA (at a minimum) that should be justified in the 

BCA narrative: 

1. Project cost

2. Project useful life

3. Annual maintenance cost

4. Average burn recurrence interval

5. Building information 

6. Building replacement value for all buildings that will be protected by the project

7. Number of residents within the project area

8. Value of infrastructure that will be protected by the project 

9. Value of timber that will be protected by the project 

10. Value of fire suppression costs

11. Environmental benefits (if applicable)



INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

8 | P a g e 

Indicate the project useful life (PUL) for the mitigation project. Provide documentation if the standard 
PUL from the BCA information tab is not used. The PUL value cannot be higher than the highest 
acceptable limits as indicated in the PUL table in the BCA Toolkit Help Menu.

Provide the project’s benefit-cost ratio. Describe the BCA methodology and list the documents 
attached to the application that support the BCA. The BCA software can be found at 
https://www.fema.gov/benefit-cost-analysis, including explanations of how to use the tool. 

J. Required Documentation Attached

Indicate all attachments to be included with this form. Please also indicate any additional 

documentation in the box below.

 Technical data.

 Site photos.

 For defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and ignition-resistant 

construction projects: wildland/urban interface risk, wildfire frequency, wildfire 

intensity, and vegetation type maps within and around the project area. 

 Vicinity map, GIS, or Google Earth file with project location and boundaries 

clearly marked (see Step 5 of the Technical Job Aid and Section 1 of the EHP 

Job Aid).

 Inventory of physical addresses of structures and/or infrastructure to be 

protected and any adjacent structures on a spreadsheet or map/GIS, if 

applicable.

 FIRMette with property locations clearly marked. FIRMettes can be accessed in 

the FEMA Flood Map Service Center (https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home).

 Appropriate BCA documentation, including an export of the BCA tool and PDF 

of the BCA Report (if applicable) and all supporting documentation

 Project drawings, if available.

 Detailed budget with additional budget narrative if box provided is not 

sufficient.

 Documentation to support annual maintenance costs.

 Schedule.

 Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation documents: 

• Public outreach documentation

• Obtained permits

https://www.fema.gov/benefit-cost-analysis
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


INSTRUCTIONS
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

9 | P a g e 

• Documents of coordination with regulatory agencies

• Environmental and historic resource studies

• Maps that include known surface water and vegetation removal locations

 Fund commitment letter, which lists the sources and amounts used in the 

nonfederal share requirement, including all in-kind services. Fund commitment 

letters are also required from nonapplicant sources.

 Assurances (112-0-3C or 20-16c, and SF-LLL if applicable)

 Completed SF-424, signed by the authorized representative of the jurisdiction

 Completed SF-424d (Construction Programs) and SF-424c (Budget Information 

for Construction Programs)

 Designated Authorized Agent documentation designating authority for the 

signatory to sign contracts, authorize funding allocations or payments, or apply 

for grant funding that is signed by the ruling body of the applicant

 FEMA Statement of Assurances: Include a signed copy of the FEMA Statement 

of Assurances. Refer to HMA Guidance Addendum, Section A.6.3 for additional 

guidance.

 If there will be additional items not listed, please indicate those items in the 

comment box below this section.



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review     Job Aid Series 
May 2021    

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

£	
£	
£	
£	
£	
£	
£	
£	
£	
£	
£	

Page 1 of 19 

Supplement No. T1.5 

WILDFIRE TECHNICAL REVIEW
PURPOSE: The Disaster Recovery Reform Act (DRRA) Section 1205 states that recipients of hazard mitigation assistance 
provided under Stafford Act Sections 404 and 203 may use the assistance to conduct activities to help reduce the risk 
of future damage, hardship, loss, or suffering in any area affected by wildfire. Section 1205 also lists 14 eligible activities 
that are currently eligible under HMGP and BRIC. This supplement will cover requirements associated with the 
technical reviews for Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMA)-funded fuels management and structural protection wildfire 
mitigation, as highlighted in Section 1205 and HMA Guidance. 

All HMA applications must comply with the requirements outlined in the HMA Guidance. According to the guidance, 
in addition to a general programmatic review, an EHP review and a technical review will be performed by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for each proposed project. The technical review will verify that a project 
demonstrates feasibility, effectiveness, and cost-effectiveness. The document is intended for technical reviews of 
applications only. For assistance completing EHP compliance reviews, see the EHP Supplement Job Aids. 

   Introduction

The following provides a review of the information that should be provided with the subapplication, including recommended 
documentation, as well as a list of supplementary information to assist FEMA when conducting technical reviews of the project 
application. This supplement addresses fuels management (including establishing defensible space measures, reducing hazardous 
fuels, and removing standing burned trees) and structural protection through ignition-resistant construction. An application may 
include multiple mitigation types although ignition-resistant construction projects are required to include a defensible space 
component. The assistance of a wildfire expert may be necessary when developing a wildfire mitigation application. Technical 
resources are identified throughout this supplement to provide clarifying information on specific project application 
components. The final section provides a comprehensive list of resources identified throughout this supplement.

The project-specific guidance in this supplement does not provide all the information necessary to apply for funding through an 
HMA program and must be read in conjunction with all other relevant guidance documents. 

   Summary of Steps 

STEP 1: Provide a Scope of Work (SOW)

STEP 2: Provide Structure-Specifc Details

STEP 3: Provide a Project Schedule

STEP 4: Provide a Project Cost Estimate

STEP 5: Provide a Project Site Map

STEP 6: Provide Property Location Information

STEP 7: Provide Structure Photographs

STEP 8: Provide Maps to Demonstrate Wildfre Risk

STEP 9: Provide Flood Insurance Rate Map

STEP 10: Cost-Efectiveness Analysis

STEP 11: Environmental and Historic Preservation
Considerations 

 
 

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES: 
PHazard Mitigation Assistance Guidance

PHazard Mitigation Assistance Guidance
Addendum 

 P Beneft-Cost Analysis Reference Guide and
Supplement to the Beneft-Cost Analysis 
Reference Guide 

 
 

PHazard Mitigation Grant Program Post Fire

PWildfire Mitigation Resources

       DRRA, Section 1205 

A list of all resources referenced is provided on the 
last page of the supplement. 

http://www.publications.usace.army.mil/Portals/76/Publications/EngineerManuals/EM_1110-2-1614.pdf
SCHILLKE
Highlight

SCHILLKE
Highlight



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series 
    May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

Important Terms 

    

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Defensible Space Measures: Te creation of perimeters 
around residential and non-residential buildings and structures 
through the removal or reduction of flammable vegetation. 
Hazardous Fuels Reduction: Vegetation management to 
reduce hazardous fuels, vegetation thinning, and the reduction 
of flammable materials to protect life and property beyond 
defensible space perimeters but proximate to at-risk structures.
Wildland-Urban Interface: That geographical area where 
structures and other human development meet or intermingle 
with wildland or vegetative fuels.  

Ignition-Resistant Construction: The application of non-
combustible building envelope assemblies, the use of 
ignition-resistant materials, and the use of proper retrofit 
techniques in new and existing structures. 

Removal of Standing Burned Trees: Post wildfire 
vegetation management to reduce burned trees that pose a 
residual risk to life and property by serving as fuel for 
future wildfires.

Technical Review Components 

To complete a successful project application, a minimum amount of technical information is required for review. The following is 
a step-by-step approach addressing the major components of a wildfire project. Data collected in these steps will provide 
reviewers with the necessary information to determine whether a project is feasible and effective. The data requirements in the 
following steps should be compiled in an attachment to the project application. If the project impacts multiple structures, this 
information must be provided for each structure. 

£	STEP 1: Provide a Scope of Work (SOW)

Description: Provide a project narrative identifying the proposed mitigation action and structures to be mitigated, including a 
description of the proposed activities and a clear explanation of how the project will mitigate risk. The SOW should include key 
milestones and correspond with the design information, project schedule, and cost estimate. 

References: When preparing the SOW, refer to the following: 
¡ HMA Guidance Part IV, Section H: Scoping Narrative: Scope of Work, Schedule, and Cost Estimate 
¡ Addendum to the HMA Guidance, Part B: Wildfre Mitigation 
¡ HMA Application Development 
¡ Bioengineering Wildfre Mitigation Job Aids 

Approach: Te following items should be included in the SOW; specifc details and documentation required to support the 
narrative will be documented in the subsequent steps: 

¡ Provide a narrative of the wildfre hazard being mitigated, including previous wildfres, damage history, and the future 
potential wildfre risk of the project area(s). 

¡ Describe the rationale for efectiveness within the project narrative. Eligible wildfre mitigation projects must demonstrate 
mitigation of the risk from wildfre to residential and non-residential buildings and structures, including public and 
commercial facilities. Projects must be located in a Wildland-Urban Interface, must be adjacent to or intermingled with 
the built environment, and must provide protection to life and the built environment from future wildfres. 

¡ Quantify the project area where the wildfre mitigation will occur (i.e., 100-acres of fuels reduction) or quantify the area 
for each type of treatment as it relates to the projected structures (i.e., a 30-foot bufer of defensible space around each 
identifed structure). 

¡ For standing burned trees removal and hazardous fuels reduction projects, describe the treatment plan or landscaping 
plan for all vegetation that would be removed or affected by the project. This information must be provided for each site. 
¡ Include a description of the types of vegetation that would be removed, the method of removal (herbicide, hand tools, 

Page 2 of 19 



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 1: Provide a Scope of Work (SOW) (continued)

bulldozer), and the overall goal of the vegetation removal (decrease vegetation density, remove ladder fuels, create a level 
and vegetation-free site). 

• If vegetation would be planted, include details about the types of vegetation and the method of planting.

• The description must include the distance from the treatment site to protected structures. A standing burned tree
removal or hazardous fuels reduction project could protect numerous structures that are within 2 miles of the treatment
area, and the risk reduction for the target community or buildings must be demonstrated in the scoping narrative and
supporting documentation. Projects in excess of 2 miles from structures are ineligible.

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

For defensible space projects, describe the treatment plan or landscaping plan for all vegetation that would be removed. 
In addition, describe any other facilities to be addressed, such as propane tanks, wood decks, or fences, and the method of 
mitigation. Provide the treatment radius around each structure receiving mitigation. 

• Defensible space projects for residential structures, commercial buildings, public facilities, and infrastructure must be
implemented in conformance with local code requirements for defensible space.

• FEMA recommends that projects use the design guidance in FEMA P-737, Homebuilder’s Guide to Construction in
Wildfre Zones, or FEMA P-754, Wildfre Hazard Mitigation Handbook for Public Facilities if the guidance presents a
stricter standard.

For  ignition-resistant construction projects, provide proposed conceptual designs, project plans, and specifcations. 

• FEMA recommends that applicants use FEMA P-737 or FEMA P-754, as appropriate.

Ignition-resistant construction projects are required to include a defensible space component as part of the application, 
or each property owner must have previously created defensible space and agrees to maintain it in accordance with HMA 
Guidance Addendum, Part B.4.2. 

Describe how the project conforms to current codes and best practices. FEMA urges the community or any entity 
implementing wildfre mitigation to use the materials and technologies that are in accordance with International 
Wildland-Urban Interface Code (IWUIC), FEMA U.S. Fire Administration, and the National Fire Protection Association 
(NFPA) Firewise recommendations, whenever applicable. 

Describe the equipment that will be used for the project. Include the likely maximum use of this equipment on at least 
an annual basis. If available, include details about known or planned restrictions to the construction equipment such as 
seasonal or daily restrictions. 

Describe all potential construction debris, including vegetation, which could be generated by the project. Provide details 
on the method of disposal of vegetation (such as grazing, chipping or mulching, or hauling to an of-site location; FEMA 
regulations do not permit on-site burning) and construction debris, including potential locations and the legal status of 
disposal sites (whether the site is a licensed landfll). 

¡

¡

Mitigation project alternatives are required as part of application development. Document at least two alternatives that 
were considered as part of the planning or design phase. Indicate which alternative is the preferred mitigation project and 
discuss why it is the most practical, efective, and environmentally sound alternative. One alternative is ofen considered 
the “no-action alternative” and refects conditions expected to exist if a mitigation project is not completed. Tis is a key 
step to ensure an efcient EHP review process. For additional guidance, see the EHP Review Supplements. 

Provide an operations and maintenance plan meeting the requirements of the HMA Guidance Addendum, Part B.5 or a 
statement acknowledging that a fnal operations and maintenance plan will be submitted before project closeout. 

Page 3 of 19 

https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/15962
https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/15962


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 2: Provide Structure-Specifc Details

Description: It is necessary to demonstrate that a project is feasible and efective at reducing risk. As part of this demonstration, 
provide detailed information about each structure in the project. 

Approach: Provide the following information about the existing structure(s). If the project is protecting multiple structures, this 
information must be provided, with supporting documentation, for each. 
¡

¡

 For hazardous fuels reduction, standing burned tree removal, provide a list of of the structures and infrastructure to 
be protected within the two-mile radius of the treatment area. Indicate the property type (e.g., residential, police 
station, hospital, water treatment plant).

For defensible space projects, provide a list of the structures and infrastructure to be protected and indicate the 
property type.

For ignition-resistant construction projects, in addition to the structure type, provide the following information 
about each structure: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Year structure was built 

Describe the structure type (e.g., elementary school, government building) 

Describe the construction type (e.g., wood framed, masonry/brick, concrete, or steel) 

Structure information, including the size of the structure and number of stories 

Describe the foundation (as shown in Figure 1) 

Figure 1: The four foundation types represented in this fgure are crawlspace construction, basement construction, slab-on-grade, and piers. 

Page 4 of 19 

¡



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 2: Provide Structure-Specifc Details (continued)

Potential Sources: Tis information can ofen be found from publicly available websites such as a tax assessor website, as shown 
in Figure 2. Some cities and counties have parcel databases with this information. Alternatively, online mapping programs with 
measuring features and high-quality aerial photos may be used to estimate the size of the building. 

Figure 2: An example of a Residential Property Card, showing a 518-square foot, one-story residential building built 
in 1900, that can be used for documentation of the structure’s details 

£	STEP 3: Provide a Project Schedule

Description: Include a detailed project schedule for all tasks identifed in the project cost estimate and SOW. Te schedule 
identifes major milestones with start and end dates for each activity. Project schedules must show completion of all activities 
(including construction period) within the period of performance (POP) allowed by the relevant HMA program. Sufcient detail 
must be provided so FEMA can determine whether the proposed activities can be accomplished within the POP. 

References: HMA Guidance Part VI, Section D.4: Program Period of Performance and Part IV, Section H: Scoping Narrative: 
Scope of Work, Schedule, and Cost Estimate 

Approach: Verify that the information in the schedule supports the SOW and aligns with the project cost estimate. 

£	STEP 4: Provide a Project Cost Estimate

Description: Include a detailed line item cost estimate for all tasks identifed in the project schedule and SOW. All costs included 
in the application should be reviewed to verify they are necessary, reasonable, and allocable consistent with the provisions of  
2 Code of Federal Regulations Part 200. Include sufcient detail so that FEMA can determine whether costs are reasonable 
based on proposed activities and level of effort. Costs incurred prior to award may be considered pre-award costs (and eligible 
for reimbursement) if they are incurred after the date of Presidential Major Disaster Declaration or Fire Management Assistance 
Grant Declaration (Hazard Mitigation Grant Program) or after the release of the Notice of Funding Opportunity for Flood 
Mitigation Assistance and Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities. 

References: HMA Guidance Part IV, Section H: Scoping Narrative: Scope of Work, Schedule and Cost Estimate 

Page 5 of 19 

https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-assistance-program-guidance
https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-assistance-program-guidance
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 4: Provide a Project Cost Estimate (continued)

Approach: Applications must include detailed, line item costs in the project cost estimates for each mitigation item provided in 
the SOW. Well-documented project cost estimates contain quantities, unit costs, and a source for each unit cost. Lump sum cost 
estimates are not acceptable. The assistance of a licensed engineer, architect, or contractor (wildfire expert) may be required to 
help develop the project cost. As applicable, provide line item costs using the following recommended line items. 

Allowable costs are costs that are necessary and reasonable for the proper and efcient performance and administration of the 
federal award. Tey may include but are not limited to: 

¡ ¡

¡
¡ ¡
¡ ¡
¡

¡

Engineering services for design, structural feasibility 
analysis, and cost estimate preparation 

Project administration and construction management 

Surveying and inspection 

Labor costs 

Management costs 

Permit costs 

List of equipment, including cost for each item 

Debris removal costs (e.g., hauling, chipping) 

List of construction materials, including cost for each 
item 

A cost per structure should be provided for defensible space and ignition-resistant construction projects, and a cost per acre 
should be provided for standing burned tree removal and hazardous fuels reduction projects. 

Potential Sources: Consult the project engineer if necessary and if one was utilized. Additional resources for this information may 
include a forester assisting in project design and implementation or local fre fghters who oversee fre response for the project area. 

It is also important to verify that an annual maintenance cost has been determined using appropriate methods. Te annual 
maintenance cost is necessary to address those costs associated with maintaining the efectiveness of the mitigation measures. 
Although the costs will not be funded by FEMA, they are required to be included in the beneft-cost analysis (BCA); and 
requirements are further discussed in Step 4A. 

£	STEP 4A: Provide Maintenance Costs

Description: Maintenance costs should refect the costs associated with mitigation being maintained for the entire project 
useful life (PUL). Maintenance costs will vary, depending on the following factors: project type, geographic location, climate, and 
vegetation type. Maintenance for standing burned tree removal projects is not applicable as this mitigation measure eliminates the 
hazard from the project area. 

Potential Sources: Project-specific maintenance costs can be obtained from the project engineer if necessary and if one was 
utilized. Additional resources for this information may include a forester assisting in project design and implementation or local 
fire fighters who oversee fire response for the project area. 

Example:¡

¡

¡

Defensible space – Grassland vegetation was mowed, and forested vegetation was removed within a 100-foot radius of 
the structure. At a minimum, to maintain the project effectiveness, the grassland regrowth must be mowed on a 
consistent basis (dependent on geographic location and precipitation) throughout the 1-year PUL. The forested regrowth 
must be hand trimmed at least every 3 years throughout the 20-year PUL. 

Hazardous fuels reduction – 150 acres of dense forested vegetation was thinned out by pruning the forested canopy. To 
maintain effectiveness, the forested regrowth must be hand trimmed at least every 3 years throughout the 20-year PUL. 

Ignition-resistant construction – Brush was removed within a 100-foot radius of the structure to create the required 
defensible space, and a fire-resistant roof was put on the structure. At a minimum, to maintain the project effectiveness, 
the brush regrowth must be trimmed on a consistent basis (dependent on drought conditions) throughout the 4-year 
PUL. Minimal roof maintenance should be required within the 10-year PUL. 

Page 6 of 19 



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

  

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 5: Provide a Project Site Map

Description: Provide a map showing the project location. If the project includes multiple structures, show the project boundaries, 
including staging area (if needed) and topographic information. Figure 3 provides an example of a project site map. 

Approach: Provide a map showing the project location, including structures, map scale, and location information. For any maps 
provided, verify that a scale bar is shown and the map is labeled to identify the project boundaries. 

¡

¡

¡

Show contour data on the map or provide an additional map with project boundary and contours. 

Defensible space and ignition-resistant construction: Identify the location of each structure to be mitigated on the map. 
If the project includes multiple houses, show the overall project boundary. 

Standing burned tree removal and hazardous fuels reduction: Identify on the map the boundaries of the project area 
and the location of the structures proposed to be protected by the project. The distance between the project area and 
the structures must be demonstrated. 

Potential Sources: Official site survey, assessor maps, topographic maps obtained from the project engineer or planner, and 
maps created using a web-based service such as Google Maps 
Reference: Supplement to the Benefit-Cost Analysis Reference Guide, Section 5: Available Technology Aids 

Example: 

Figure 3: Example of a project site map for a hazardous fuels reduction project. The map clearly identifes the 
project area, and the structures to be mitigated can be seen in the satellite image. The proposed mitigation 
will reduce risk to structures within 1 mile south of the project area, which can be determined by comparing 
the locations of the structures to the project area using the scale bar 

Page 7 of 19 

https://www.fema.gov/benefit-cost-analysis


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 6: Provide Property Location Information: Address and Latitude and Longitude

Description: Provide both the physical address(es) and the latitude and longitude of each structure in the project application. 
For projects with multiple properties, tables containing all relevant information by property can be helpful. 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
Approach: Provide property address(es) of each structure involved in the mitigation project. Tis includes street name and 
number; city, county, or parish; state; and zip code. A post ofce box number is not an acceptable address. If the address provided 
does not match up with the structure(s) to be mitigated, provide photos or a site map with the structure(s) footprint(s) identifed. 

Potential Sources: Property owner, local building inspector, tax assessor records, deed to the property, or engineering plans 

Example: 123 Desert Road, Winnemucca, Washoe County, NV 89445 

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE 
Approach: Provide the latitude and longitude for all corners of the project area so the outline of the treatment area can be 
determined by the reviewer. Te latitude and longitude can be provided in either decimal degrees (e.g., 27.9807, -82.5340) or 
degrees, minutes, and seconds (27° 58’ 50.5’’ N, 82° 32’ 2.4’’ W). 

If your global positioning system (GPS) or mapping application provides degrees, minutes, and seconds, you will need to convert 
this into decimal degrees to enter it into FEMA GO (BRIC applications only). Free conversion tools are available on the internet. 

Potential Sources: 

¡

¡

¡ ¡

¡ ¡

A GPS device 

Free online map tools or search engines that generate latitude and longitude when an address is supplied 

Example: 

Corner 1: 40.921259; -117.547607 

Corner 2: 40.870508; -117.562102 

Corner 3: 40.955265; -117.670441 

Corner 4: 40.961791; -117.627031 

Page 8 of 19 



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 7: Provide Structure Photographs

Description: Provide photographs of the structure to be protected by the wildfre mitigation project (for example see Figure 4). 
Provide a descriptive caption explaining what each photo shows, the direction it was taken and side of the structure shown (e.g., 
“east side of structure, looking west”). Additional recommendations for photos submitted for the project application are as follows: 

¡

¡

¡

Defensible space and ignition-resistant construction: Provide photographs of all sides of each structure (show 
foundation, wall entrances, and roof, as appropriate) and photographs of the surrounding areas from all directions. 

Standing burned tree removal and hazardous fuels reduction: Provide photographs of structures and the project 
area(s) from all directions. If there are numerous structures, take representative photographs of typical structures used 
to evaluate cost-effectiveness of the project. If there are minimal or no structures, photos of the landscape of the project 
area should be provided to support the SOW and method of treatment. 

Standing burned trees removal, hazardous fuels reduction, and defensible space projects: Provide photographs that 
are representative of the treatment area showing current vegetation and cover conditions. 

Potential Sources: Use a cell phone, tablet, or camera to take clear, good quality photos for inclusion in the application. 

Example: 

Photo 1 
Project area looking north toward protected structure homes. 
4/1/2017 
Photo shows dead vegetation, overgrowth of grass and trees 
(fuels) 

Photo 2 
Typical structure in project area (left side) 
4/1/2017 

Figure 4. Example of the type of photos and corresponding captions to be included with the application. 

Page 9 of 19 



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 8: Provide Maps to Demonstrate Wildfre Risk

Description: According to the Addendum to the HMA Guidance, Part B.3, “property-level rating of wildfre risk for each home or 
community and the scale used to measure the rating levels (if applicable)” must be included in a wildfre mitigation application. 

Te term “wildfre risk” has varying defnitions, depending on the referenced dataset, as several are available across the nation. 
One way to accurately fulfll the wildfre risk technical review requirement is to include information and maps about the wildfre 
severity and wildfre frequency with the project application. Te maps should include the following elements: 

¡ Defensible space and ignition-resistant construction: All structures within the project area(s) should be highlighted on 
the map. 

¡ Standing burned tree removal and hazardous fuels reduction: Specific treatment polygons should be identified on 

the map. Maps should also identify the location of the structures proposed to be protected by the project. 

 
Potential Sources: This information can be obtained from the project engineer, the local fire department, local or state forest 
service office, the National Fire Protection Association – NFPA 1144: Standard for Reducing Structure Ignition 
Hazards from Wildland Fire, or through Landfire website. Additional resources by state can be found in the resources 
section of this supplement. 

Wildfire Severity 
Approach: Provide a map of the wildfire severity within the project area(s), as shown in Figure 5. Wildfire severity, also referred 
to as wildfire intensity, is influenced by fuels, climate, and topography. Identifying the wildfire severity within a project area will 
demonstrate the potential for dangerous wildfires to occur. 

Example: 

Figure 5. Example of a map demonstrating wildfre severity. The severity of the risk is identifed within the 
specifc treatment polygon. 

Page 10 of 19 

https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/List-of-Codes-and-Standards
https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/List-of-Codes-and-Standards
https://www.landfire.gov/


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 8: Provide Maps to Demonstrate Wildfre Risk (continued)

Wildfre Frequency 
Approach: Provide a map of the wildfre frequency within the project area(s), as shown in Figure 6. Wildfre frequency, also 
referred to as wildfre burn recurrence or wildfre return interval, is determined using historical fre report data. Identifying the 
wildfre frequency within a project area will demonstrate how ofen a wildfre is likely to occur. 

Example: 

Figure 6. On this example, the wildfre frequency of the project area is identifed within the specifc treatment 
polygon. 

Page 11 of 19 



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series 
    May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

    

 

£	STEP 8: Provide Maps to Demonstrate Wildfre Risk (continued)

Wildland-Urban Interface 
Approach: Provide maps demonstrating the relationship of the structure(s) to the Wildland-Urban Interface or forested, range, or 
grassland area, as shown in Figure 7. 

Example: 

Figure 7. On this example, the relationship of the project area and treatment polygon to the Wildland-Urban 
Interface is identifed. 

Page 12 of 19 



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 
 
 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 9: Provide Flood Insurance Rate Map

Description: Provide a Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) showing project location and demonstrating the food zone in which 
the project is located, as shown in Figure 8. 

Additional Resources: 
¡

¡

FEMA’s How to Find Your FIRM and Make a FIRMette 
FEMA’s Flood Map Service Center 

Approach: If a FIRM is available for the project area, provide a copy of the map with the project boundary outlined, to scale, and 
in the correct location. Include a description of the food zone in which the existing structure is located and whether the site is in a 
regulatory foodway, as shown in Figure 8. 

Example: 

Figure 8. The FIRM demonstrates that the project is located outside of a Special Flood Hazard Area. 

Page 13 of 19 



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 10: Cost-Efectiveness Analysis

Description: Cost-efectiveness must be demonstrated to obtain FEMA funding. 
A BCA is a quantitative procedure that assesses the cost-efectiveness of a hazard 
mitigation measure over the useful life of the project by comparing the potential 
avoided damages (benefts) associated with the mitigation measure to the cost of a 
project in current dollars. Tis section provides guidance on the following: 

All BCA inputs must be justifed and 
documented. When appropriate 
FEMA standard values are used, it 
should be clearly stated. 

¡

¡

¡

Step 10A: BCA Tool – Modeled Damages 

Step 10B: Additional Benefts for a BCA 

Step 10C: Cost-Efectiveness Analysis for Post-Wildfre Mitigation 

FEMA will only consider applications that use a FEMA-approved methodology to demonstrate cost-efectiveness. FEMA provides 
BCA sofware that allows applicants to calculate a project beneft-cost ratio (BCR). Te BCR is a calculation of the project benefts 
divided by the project costs. Projects for which benefts exceed costs (a BCR of 1.0 or greater) are considered cost-efective. 
FEMA requires the use of the BCA Tool to verify calculations are consistent with Ofce of Management and Budget Circular 
A-94 Guidelines and Discount Rates for Beneft-Cost Analysis of Federal Programs. Te BCA must be performed using the most
current version of the BCA Tool. Benefts may include avoided damage, loss of function, and displacement. In the case of wildfre
mitigation projects, these include:
¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

Avoided physical damage to structures, contents, and infrastructure 

Avoided displacement costs – the costs required to move and stay in a temporary location while repairs are performed 

on the structure 

Avoided losses to timber to be sold within proposed project area 

Avoided fire suppression costs for a typical fire event in the project area 

Avoided volunteer labor time that typically supports cleanup and repair work 

Avoided loss of net revenue (for commercial properties) 

Avoided loss of public services (for public properties) 

Added environmental benefits
Tis supplement only provides a recommended approach to documenting cost-efectiveness. For detailed guidance on using the 
FEMA BCA Tool, refer to FEMA BCA Reference Guide and FEMA Supplement to the BCA Reference Guide. For additional 
questions, contact the BC Helpline at bchelpline@dhs.gov or at 1-855-540-6744. If the FEMA BCA Tool is used, provide a .pdf of 
the BCA report and an export of the BCA as a .zip fle. 

£	STEP 10A: BCA Tool – Modeled Damages

Description: Using modeled damages is suitable when the project does not qualify for using pre-calculated benefts. Te Wildfre 
module within the BCA Tool accounts for both structures and infrastructure at-risk owing to wildfres within the project area. Te 
Wildfre module analyzes proposed mitigation projects using structure-specifc data gathered in Step 2. 

References: FEMA’s Beneft-Cost Analysis Reference Guide, Supplement to the Beneft-Cost Analysis Reference Guide, FEMA 
BCA Tool (including Help Content within the tool) 

i The FEMA BCA Tool includes embedded Help Content. Click on the information button within the tool to access the 
Help Content. 

Approach: Te following describes the essential wildfre data required to estimate avoided physical damages using modeled 
damages  in the BCA Tool. If Steps 1 through 9 of this supplement are followed and all data gathered, there should be minimal 

Page 14 of 19 

¡

mailto:bchelpline@dhs.gov


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

additional data collection needed to complete the Modeled Damages BCA. To verify the information entered in the BCA sofware, 
the following supporting information needs to be provided. 

 

 

 

 

1) PUL – The PUL is determined by the type of mitigation project and characteristics of the vegetation, environmental
conditions, and materials. The effectiveness of wildfire mitigation is dependent on performing required maintenance
on a continuous basis throughout the entire PUL. Depending on the mitigation action type selected, the BCA Tool may
automatically estimate the PUL; however, other FEMA-approved values can be found in the BCA Tool Help Content and
the BCA Reference Guide. For standing burned tree removal project the project PUL of XX should be used.

2) Project cost – Refer to Step 4.

3) Annual maintenance cost associated with maintaining the effectiveness of the wildfire mitigation – Refer to Step 4A.

4) Average burn recurrence interval – Used to calculate the potential losses over the PUL in the BCA. There are two
methods for determining the average burn recurrence interval for a project area:

a. FEMA standard value: The FEMA BCA Tool will generate a burn recurrence interval when creating a new structure
within the tool. Once the zip code of the project location is entered, a new wildfire project can be created within the
BCA Tool using information from the structure being protected (Figures 9 and 10). A FEMA standard average burn
recurrence interval default value is calculated in years using the structure information.

b. User defined: An average burn recurrence interval may be available from a credible source such as a state forestry
agency. Documentation must be provided, and the value must be provided in terms of years. Potential sources include
state forestry agencies, local fire protection districts, and the Landfire website.

Figure 9: The Project Confguration window accessed through the BCA Tool where the latitude and longitude for the wildfre mitigation project is 
entered. For the BCA Tool, using the centroid of the project area is acceptable to determine the wildfre recurrence interval. 

Figure 10: FEMA BCA Tool-generated hazard properties for wildfre projects. 

Page 15 of 19 

https://www.landfire.gov/
SCHILLKE
Highlight



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 10A: BCA Tool – Modeled Damages (continued)

 
 

 

 

5) Structural information – Refer to Step 2.
a. Provide the number of buildings protected by the project.

6) Provide the total building replacement value (BRV) for all buildings protected by the project. The BRV should be 
determined for each structure based on the use and construction type.
a. The BRV should be based on the cost per square foot to replace the building with a functionally equivalent building, 

which is determined using current costs of labor and materials. The BRV is not the same as the current market value 
of the building. the default value of $100 per square feet can be used without further documentation.

b. The BRV can be documented with a letter from a construction or contracting firm or local building inspector, 
reputable construction estimation data (e.g., RSMeans), or a photocopy of pages from a standard cost reference 
manual. If tax records are used, the source must be an assessor.

c. For projects that protect a large number of buildings, a spreadsheet can be developed and used as documentation as 
long as supporting documentation is provided for sample buildings to demonstrate how the values were determined.

7) Provide the number of residents within the mitigated project area. The BCA Tool will use this information to 
automatically estimate the avoided injuries, casualties, and displacements costs.
a. Estimate number of residents based on residential properties determined to be protected by the project. Federal per 

diem rates used to calculate displacement in the BCA Tool can be adjusted based on location-specific values.
b. Data can be collected from current residents or estimated from local census data.

£	STEP 10B: Additional Benefts for a BCA

Description: Tere are a number of benefts that could be counted for a wildfre project. Any or all of the benefts can be used to 
demonstrate that a project is cost-efective or, in other words, has a BCR  greater than 1.0. It is recommended that an initial BCA 
be run based on information about the structures and number of residents protected by the project. If the BCR is not greater than 
1.0, data can be collected and additional benefts analyzed as needed. 

Approach: If possible, provide any or all of the following information, with supporting documentation: 
 

 

 

 

1) Estimate the value of infrastructure that would be protected by the proposed project.

2) Estimate the value of timber protected by the project that could be sold.

3) Estimate the value of fire suppression costs for one typical fire event within the proposed project area.

4) Environmental benefits refer to projects that provide ecosystem benefits that enhance or improve natural environmental 
or floodplain functions. Vegetation management projects that: (1) enhance/restore/improve the natural environmental, 
(2) are at least one contiguous acre, and (3) do not involve chemical treatment. 

Potential Sources: Values may be provided by local utility or fre protection agencies. 

Page 16 of 19 

SCHILLKE
Highlight



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

  

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

£	STEP 10C: Cost-Effectiveness Analysis for Post-Wildfire Mitigation

Description: Wildfres can increase secondary hazards and leave areas prone to foods, erosion, and mudfows for many years. To 
streamline the implementation of mitigation actions in wildfre-impacted areas and reduce the risk from related hazards such as 
foods and landslides, FEMA has provided pre-calculated benefts for post-wildfre mitigation measures such as soil stabilization, 
food diversion, and reforestation. If the project cost is under $5,250 per acre, the project is determined to be cost-efective and 
no further BCA is required. Tese pre-calculated benefts are based on the risk reduction and ecosystem service benefts that are 
provided by forest and other vegetation, with primary emphasis on the reduced food risk these systems provide. 

References: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Post Fire and Beneft-Cost Analysis Tools for Drought, Ecosystem Services, and 
Post-Wildfre Mitigation for Hazard Mitigation Assistance 

Approach: To use the post-wildfre pre-calculated benefts, the applicant would multiply the number of acres being mitigated 
by the total benefts per acre ($5,200). Post-wildfre mitigation projects that demonstrate they are cost-efective using the pre-
calculated benefts do not need to submit a separate BCR. If the pre-calculated benefts are not enough to cover the mitigation 
activity, the applicant would have to utilize the BCA Toolkit to perform the BCA. 

Example: A project is to provide ground cover, soil stabilization, and replanting for 1,000 acres afer the project area was 
impacted by wildfre. Te project benefts can be estimated as $5,250,000 (1,000 × $5,250). By using the pre-calculated benefts, the 
application does not require any further BCR calculations to prove cost-efectiveness. 

£	STEP 11: Environmental and Historic Preservation Considerations

Description: Environmental and, particularly, historic preservation compliance will need to be considered as part of the 
application process for wildfre mitigation. Te assistance of a licensed professional engineer, architect, or contractor may be 
required to help obtain the necessary information about EHP compliance. Refer to the EHP Supplement Job Aids - Supplement 
No. E1.5. 

Page 17 of 19 

SCHILLKE
Highlight



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

Resources 

Below is a comprehensive list of resources identifed throughout this supplement. Not all of these resources are necessary for every 
wildfre mitigation project but are provided to ease identifcation of source material. 

PROGRAM AUTHORITIES 
¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

The Robert T. Staford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, as amended, 42, U.S.C. 4001 et seq. 

44 Code of Federal Regulation, Part 206, Subpart N 

2 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 

PROGRAM GUIDANCE 
FEMA Hazard Mitigation Assistance Guidance (and Hazard Mitigation Assistance Guidance Addendum) 

Beneft-Cost Analysis Reference Guide and Supplement to the Beneft-Cost Analysis Reference Guide 

TECHNICAL GUIDANCE AND STANDARDS 
Te  NFPA Firewise  program provides resources for communities and property owners to use in the creation of 
defensible space and in making building modifcations.  

FEMA Bioengineering Wildfre Mitigation Job Aids 

FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Post Fire 

FEMA P-737: Homebuilders Guide to Construction in Wildfre Zones 

FEMA P-754: Wildfre Hazard Mitigation Handbook for Public Facilities 

International Wildland-Urban Interface Code (IWUIC) 2018 (or most recent version) 

Landfre Program 

NFPA 703: Standard for Fire-Retardant Treated Wood and Fire-Retardant Coatings for Building Materials 

NFPA 914: Code for Fire Protection of Historic Structures 

NFPA 1141: Standard for Fire Protection Infrastructure for Land Development in Suburban and Rural Areas 

NFPA 1144: Standard for Reducing Structure Ignition Hazards from Wildland Fire 

California 
¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

CAL FIRE – Ready for Wildfre 

California Wildfres Statewide Recovery Resources 

California Ofce of Emergency Services – Fire & Rescue 

Prevent Wildfre CA 

Colorado 
Colorado State Forest Service (CSFS) Wildfre Publications 

Colorado Wildfre Risk Assessment Portal 

Ready Colorado: Wildfre Preparedness Page 

Montana 
Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation: Fire Protection 

Let’s Mitigate Montana 

Page 18 of 19 

https://www.fema.gov/robert-t-stafford-disaster-relief-and-emergency-assistance-act-public-law-93-288-amended
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=80e501a1285c39caf6d9010ed811643f&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title44/44cfr206_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl
https://www.nfpa.org/Public-Education/Fire-causes-and-risks/Wildfire/Firewise-USA
https://codes.iccsafe.org/content/IWUIC2018
https://www.landfire.gov/
https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/List-of-Codes-and-Standards
https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/List-of-Codes-and-Standards
https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/List-of-Codes-and-Standards
https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/List-of-Codes-and-Standards
https://www.readyforwildfire.org/
https://wildfirerecovery.caloes.ca.gov/
https://www.caloes.ca.gov/Cal-OES-Divisions/Fire-Rescue
http://www.preventwildfireca.org/
https://csfs.colostate.edu/csfspublications/
https://csfs.colostate.edu/wildfire-mitigation/cowrap/
https://www.ready.gov/colorado
http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/forestry
http://readyandsafe.mt.gov/Emergency/Mitigation


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Technical Review Job Aid Series     
    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2021 Supplement No. T1.5 

North Dakota 
¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

¡

North Dakota Forest Service (NDFS): Wildfre Resources 

NDFS: Identifying Resources and Options to Mitigate the Risk of Wildland Fires in North Dakota 

South Dakota 
South Dakota Department of Agriculture: Wildland Fire Prevention Information 

Utah 
Utah Wildfre Info 

Wyoming 
Living with Wildfre in Wyoming – guide produced by the University of Wyoming 

ADDITIONAL TOOLS AND RESOURCES 
FEMA’s How to Find Your FIRM and Make A FIRMette 

FEMA’s Map Service Center 

FEMA Benefit-Cost Analysis (BCA) Tool 

Cost Estimating Principles for Hazard Mitigation Assistance Applications 

FEMA’s National Flood Hazard Layer 

FEMA's Disaster Recovery Reform Act, Section 1205 Additional Wildfire and Wind Implementation 

under Hazard Mitigation Assistance Programs

FEMA Wildfire Mitigation Toolkits and Resources 

FEMA Wildfire Mitigation Tools and Resources: I am a Homebuilder, Developer or HOA HMA 

Application Development Scope of Work Examples 

HMA Application Development Engineering Case Studies 

EHP Review Supplements 

FEMA Hazard Mitigation Assistance Job Aids 

Page 19 of 19 

¡

https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ndfs/programs-and-services/fire-management
https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ndfs/documents/
http://wildlandfire.sd.gov/
https://utahfireinfo.gov/
https://www.uwyo.edu/barnbackyard/_files/documents/resources/wildfire2013/wildfire_web.pdf


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 1 of 12

Wildfire:
INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

PURPOSE
The purpose of this Job Aid is to help communities applying for Hazard 

Mitigation Assistance (HMA) grants for wildfire hazard mitigation 

projects understand and provide the documentation needed

for the Federal Emergency Management (FEMA) to carry out an 

Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation (EHP) review 

of a project. It is required by law that all projects funded with HMA 

grants comply with EHP laws, regulations, and Executive Orders (EOs). 

During the EHP review process, FEMA evaluates the potential impacts 

of the project on the human and natural environment. FEMA begins 

the EHP review process when the project application is submitted. It 

is your responsibility as the subapplicant to provide documentation

that accurately describes the project, its purpose and location, existing 

environmental conditions in the project area, potential project impacts, best management practices (BMPs), different 

alternatives considered for the project, and mitigation strategies to address environmental impacts of the project. FEMA 

will assess the potential impacts of the project. The applicant must wait to start work on the project until the EHP review 

has been completed by FEMA.

FEMA will also conduct a technical review to verify your project’s technical feasibility and cost-effectiveness. Refer to the 

Technical Review Job Aids.

What is the EHP Review? .................................................................................................................................................................2

What Information is Required for the EHP Review of Wildfire Mitigation Projects?.....................................................................2

1: Scope of Work .........................................................................................................................................................................2

2: Project Area and Structure Information ................................................................................................................................5

3: Potential Impacts on People, the Environment, and Cultural Resources ...........................................................................7

What Happens Next?.......................................................................................................................................................................11

Scope of Work Checklist..................................................................................................................................................................12

1 Table of Contents

https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/102051


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 2 of 15

During the EHP review, FEMA assesses the potential impacts of your project on nearby physical, cultural (historic and 

archaeological), biological, and social resources. The National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requires FEMA and other 

federal agencies to assess the environmental impacts of proposed federal actions prior to making decisions. FEMA 

must also ensure your project is compliant with various federal laws and presidential EOs, such as the Clean Water Act 

(CWA), the Endangered Species Act, (ESA), the National Historic Preservation Act, (NHPA), EO 11988 on floodplains, and 

EO 11990 on wetlands. The EHP review may include consultation with other federal and state agencies, which may add 

time to the review process.

Projects with less potential for impacts may be covered by a Categorical Exclusion (CATEX) under NEPA. Complex 

projects may need more extensive review through the preparation of an Environmental Assessment (EA) or an 

Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). For your project, FEMA will prepare or provide support for the development of 

the NEPA-required documentation, and you can help by providing the information requested discussed in this Job Aid.

FEMA has predetermined that projects complying with certain criteria do not have significant environmental impacts 

and may be covered by a CATEX for NEPA compliance. Some fuels reduction and defensible space projects will meet the 

criteria for CATEX N11 Federal Assistance for Wildfire Hazard Mitigation Actions or N12 Federal Assistance for Planting 

of Indigenous Vegetation. CATEX N11 covers actions conducted on areas totaling less than 100 acres that (1) involve 

the creation of defensible space or hazardous fuel(s) reduction within 100 feet of at-risk structures and (2) include the 

selective removal of vegetation less than 12 inches in diameter through thinning, pruning, limbing, sawing, or brush 

cutting. CATEX N12 covers the planting of indigenous vegetation. If your project meets the criteria of either CATEX, the 

environmental review may be less intensive. Ignition resistant construction projects may be covered by CATEX N7 for 

upgrades to existing facilities.

This section outlines information that should be included in your application so that FEMA can review your project for 

EHP compliance. FEMA HMA program staff will conduct a review to make sure the project complies with HMA program 

eligibility. For each item, there is an explanation as to why it is needed, where you can find this information, and an 

example of how the information should be provided to FEMA. Each piece of information requested is needed to develop 

a comprehensive project description to be included with your application.

For post-fire soil stabilization projects, please consult Supplement No. E1.9: Soil Stabilization – Information Required for

Environmental Review.

  1 SCOPE OF WORK

1A: What are you proposing to do?

For projects that include hazardous fuels reduction, creation of defensible space, and removal of standing burned trees:

 What type of vegetation would be removed (e.g., species, sizes, invasive/native) and where would it be

removed from?

 What methods would you use to remove vegetation (e.g., herbicides, hand tools, mechanical equipment)?

 Describe any limits on vegetation removal (e.g., all trees less than 12 inches at diameter breast height would 

be removed, only burned trees would be removed, all limbs up to 10 feet above the ground would be 

removed).

2 What is the EHP review?

3 What Information is Required for the EHP Review of Wildfire Mitigation Projects?



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 3 of 15

 How and where would the removed vegetation be disposed (e.g., burned on-site, chipped and mulched on- 

site and at other applicant properties, removed off-site to landfill or compost facility)?

 If burning is proposed, identify any state or local permits required.

 If your project involves the seeding or planting of vegetation, describe the species and the methods that 

would be used (e.g., by hand, with machinery, broadcast seeding, aerial application).

 Describe any techniques that would be used to ensure survival of seeds or plants (e.g., mulch, irrigation, 

protective fencing).

 If herbicide use is required, identify the types of herbicides you propose to use and describe whether the 

herbicides would be used in riparian areas near streams, wetlands, or other waterbodies. Provide an estimate 

of the distance from the waterbody.

 Provide photos of current vegetation conditions in the project area. 

For ignition-resistant construction projects:

 Describe the structural modifications proposed (e.g., roof, eave, overhang, soffit, exterior wall, vent, gutter, 

downspout, window, or door modifications). See Section 2 for required structural information.

For all wildfire mitigation projects:

 If the project would disturb the ground for any reason (e.g., clearing a staging area), describe the activities 

(both temporary and permanent) that would require ground disturbance and show the locations on a map or 

plan view; include the length, width, and depth of the ground disturbance.

 Describe the existing condition of the ground surface (e.g., pavement, landscape shrubs and trees, previously 

undisturbed soils with vegetation) that would be disturbed.

Wildfire mitigation projects are intended to decrease the risk of damage or loss of life from 

wildfires by reducing the risk of wildfire spread, by creating defensible areas from which fire 

suppression activities may occur, or by retrofitting structures with ignition-resistant materials. 

Post-fire mitigation projects are intended to reduce damage from post-fire effects such as 

erosion and landslides and reduce post-fire hazards by stabilizing soils or removing standing 

burned trees. A complete project description is essential for FEMA to understand how the 

project may impact human, environmental, or cultural resources. Changes in vegetation 

(through removal and/or planting) may impact habitat, species, surface water, groundwater, 

floodplains, or visual aesthetics. The methods used to manage vegetation may increase 

erosion and sedimentation, impact species, or affect human communities. Ground 

disturbance could affect archaeological resources, soils, or utilities. FEMA will use this 

information to evaluate impacts and it may affect the complexity of the EHP review.

Site observations, maps, past similar projects, project planners, construction contractors, 

engineers, advice from fire management professionals, and fire mitigation reports from 

agencies.

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 4 of 15

1B: How would the project area be accessed and where would the staging areas be 

located?

 Describe how the project area would be accessed. Show the boundaries of the access routes or points on a 

map or plan view of the project area and describe the surface type (e.g., asphalt, dirt, gravel).

 If any new access routes would need to be created for the work to be completed, show where the routes 

would be located on a map or plan view of the project area.

 Describe where materials and equipment would be stored and staged during construction. Show the 

boundaries of the staging areas on a map or plan view of the project area and describe the surface type (e.g., 

asphalt, dirt, gravel).

 If the creation of new access routes or staging areas would require ground disturbance or vegetation removal, 

describe the extent of the ground disturbance (see Item 1A) and vegetation removal (see Item 3H).

 Describe the vehicles and equipment that would be used to implement the project.

 Describe any local restrictions on equipment use (e.g., seasonal or daily restrictions, work hours, local noise 

ordinances).

Construction of the project may require a new access point or leveling a staging area 

for construction. FEMA will evaluate the potential for impacts from activities that disturb 

the ground or remove vegetation. Some types of equipment may have impacts related 

to erosion, noise, air pollution, or accidental releases of fuel and lubricants. Vehicle and

equipment use may cause ground disturbance that could impact archaeological resources.

Project planners, construction contractors, and engineers.

EXAMPLE (cont.):

A list of potential native species is included with 

this application. Each property would be accessed 

from existing roads and driveways. Vehicles would 

access the vegetation-management areas using

public roads. Work crews would carry equipment and 

access off-road (undisturbed) areas by foot.

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

EXAMPLE:

The proposed project would provide defensible space of 30 to 100 feet around 20 residential structures and reduce 

hazardous fuel(s) in the adjacent 100-acre county open space through the removal of (1) trees less than 12 inches 

diameter at breast height, (2) trees affected by drought or insect infestation, and (3) underbrush. Cut vegetation would 

be placed in small piles (approximately 6 × 6 × 6 feet) by hand for burning. Stumps would be left in place, except where 

dozers are used to clear brush. No herbicides would be used. In the open-space area, native, fire-resistant trees would 

be planted where vegetation was removed and the remaining tree spacing exceeds 16 feet.



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 5 of 15

1C: What are alternatives to the project?

 Describe what would happen if the project is not implemented.

 If any other alternatives were developed, describe how they would have achieved the same goal and explain 

why those options were dismissed. If the public (including groups and agencies) provided input on the 

alternative(s), include the feedback you received.

FEMA may need to compare the impacts of the project with the impacts of alternatives 

(including any alternatives that were dismissed).

Project planners, public outreach meetings, board meeting notes, and preliminary designs.

1D: What is the project schedule?

 Provide a schedule that includes construction, operation, and maintenance activities, including the months or 

seasons when work would occur.

FEMA will use information on the timing and duration of different activities to evaluate the 

significance of impacts on people and the environment.

Project engineer.Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

EXAMPLE:

Bulldozers, graders, and tracked equipment would be used to create new access roads for tree removal. Culverts would 

be installed where access roads cross drainages. Standing burnt trees would be cut with hand tools, such as chain 

saws, or with feller-bunchers and grapple-saws. Vehicles would access the project area on existing gravel roads. A 

staging area for mechanical equipment  would be created in an upland area and a few shrubs would need to be 

removed.

EXAMPLE:

Three alternatives were considered in the course of the project development: (1) no action, (2) fuels reduction 

(proposed project), and (3) prescribed burning. Alternative 3—prescribed burning—was dismissed because it is less 

effective in areas with heavy fuel loads, such as dense underbrush, because these loads increase the risk of escaped 

fire. If the fuels-reduction project is not implemented (the no-action alternative), the risk of wildfire spread would 

remain high and threaten approximately 100 residential structures in the community. The fuels-reduction project was 

selected because it addressed the wildfire risks to identified at-risk structures and can be implemented at a reasonable 

cost and in a reasonable time frame.

EXAMPLE:

Ignition-resistant construction work is expected to take approximately 3 weeks, including 1 week to construct the 

rock wall, 1 week to construct the new deck, and 1 week to conduct fuels management, including pruning, trimming, 

and planting of native plants within 30 feet of the structure. All work would occur outside of the fire season. See the 

attached project schedule (GANTT chart) for additional details.



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 6 of 15

  2 PROJECT AREA AND STRUCTURE INFORMATION

2A: Where is the proposed project and/or affected structures and infrastructure located?

 Provide the geographic coordinates (latitude/longitude) and the physical site address of the project area, if 

available.

 Provide a geographic information system (GIS), computer-aided design (CAD), Google Earth files (kmz), or map or 

image that clearly shows the boundaries of the project area. If your project area has a complex boundary, a GIS or 

kmz file is preferred. The information provided should show the boundaries of all temporary and permanent project 

activities including staging areas, access routes, vegetation removal, and the affected structure(s).

 Provide an estimate of the area of ground disturbance in acres or square feet.

 Provide a few representative photographs of the surrounding area to the north, south, east, and west of the project

area.

 For ignition-resistant construction projects, provide engineering drawings, if available.

FEMA needs the project location information to evaluate existing conditions in the project 

area and potential project impacts.

Municipal GIS or CAD data or Google Earth files developed for the project design; local 

building inspectors; tax assessor records; property deeds; engineering plans. The geographic 

coordinates of your project area can be obtained using software such as GIS or Google Earth, 

websites such Google Maps, Bing Maps or latlong.net, smartphone mapping apps, or with a 

Global Positioning System device.

2B: Describe the structures in the project area.

For hazardous fuels reduction, defensible space, and removal of standing burned tree projects, provide:

 An inventory of the physical addresses of structures to be protected and any adjacent structures; or a 

general depiction of the location of the structure locations/project area shown as a polygon on a map or GIS 

shapefile.

For ignition-resistant construction projects, provide:

 Provide a description of the structure(s) that would be protected by the ignition-resistant construction project 

(if applicable), including photographs of all sides and the year they were originally constructed.

 A description of a structure(s) flammable components and materials that are to be replaced (e.g. wood shake 

roofs).

 Describe any prior improvements or additions that have been made to the structure(s) to be altered (e.g., 

new windows, change in roofing material from original construction), changes to the original location (i.e., 

relocation) of the structure(s), or other changes to the original design of the structure(s).

 If the structure(s) is designated as historic or is in a designated historic district, provide information on the 

known historic property/district, as applicable.

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

EXAMPLE:

The project area encompasses 70 acres within Klamath County Park in Klamath County, Oregon. The general physical 

address for the park is 1000 Lakeshore Boulevard, Klamath Falls, OR 97601. The center of the project area is at 

latitude/longitude: 42.6952767, -121.6142133. The map and GIS shapefile included with the application show

the project area boundary, treatment area boundaries, access routes, equipment staging locations, and structure 

locations/footprints.

https://www.google.com/earth/
https://www.google.com/maps
https://www.bing.com/maps
https://www.latlong.net/


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 7 of 15

FEMA will use the date of construction to screen whether affected structures might be 

historic and to help determine the effect the project may have on historic properties. 

Structures that are 45 years or older at the time of application may be eligible for listing in 

the National Register of Historic Places. Older structures may require additional EHP review. 

Photographs of the structure(s) may allow FEMA to make a determination without needing 

to visit the site. Actions that change the character or setting of structures and buildings may

also change the cultural value of a building. This could have a negative impact on structures, 

buildings, sites, objects, or historic districts that may be eligible for listing or be listed in the 

National Register of Historic Places.

Tax assessor data (provide the URL for the tax assessor if possible) and GIS-based tax 

assessor database.

  3 POTENTIAL IMPACTS ON PEOPLE, THE ENVIRONMENT, AND
CULTURAL RESOURCES

3A: Has the public been notified or provided input?

 Explain any controversy that exists or could exist related to the project.

 Describe any existing or planned public engagement activities for the project.

If there is or could be controversy around a project, FEMA may need to use a higher level of 

NEPA documentation. Public input can help identify potential impacts on environmental and 

cultural resources or low-income and minority communities. You may also be involved in the 

publication of public notices, in accordance with FEMA procedures.

Notices in the local newspapers, public outreach meetings, website postings, and project 

planners.

3B: Did you coordinate with or consult regulatory agencies?

 Describe any agency coordination and permits you obtained from federal, state, or local agencies to 

implement the project. Provide copies of any coordination materials, permit applications, or approvals.

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

EXAMPLE:

The hazardous fuels reduction project would protect 50 structures that are located within 2 miles of the treatment 

areas. These structures include 35 residences, 10 commercial buildings, 1 hospital, 2 schools/daycare facilities, and 2 

public buildings. Two of the residences were built in 1920, which makes them over 45 years old. See attached property 

inventory with the year constructed for each structure based on the county’s tax assessor database. Photos of the 

structures are attached.

EXAMPLE:

The project area is located within a census block group that is considered low-income. Residents have expressed 

concerns about the amount of vegetation being cleared near the local park. A public notice describing the proposed 

project and public engagement process was circulated in the Humboldt County Herald newspaper on March 2, 2020. A 

copy of the notice is included with the application materials.



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 8 of 15

If you have already coordinated with an agency, then FEMA may be able to avoid duplication 

of effort. FEMA may also coordinate with state or federal agencies that have issued permits 

and approvals to confirm findings, identify best management practices (BMPs), or determine 

mitigation measures for project impacts. Many agencies, including U.S. Army Corps of 

Engineers, offer a pre-application process where you can learn more about the permits and 

conditions that may be required for your project.

Project planners.

3C: Were environmental or cultural studies conducted?

 If any environmental or cultural studies were completed either for this project or for other projects in the same 

area, by local, state, or federal entities, please provide copies. Studies could include evaluations of cultural 

resources (e.g., historic, archeological) or environmental resources (e.g., threatened and endangered species, 

wetlands, hydrology, geotechnical).

FEMA may use the findings during the EHP review to avoid duplicating efforts.

Project contractor or engineer, EHP studies required by state law or local ordinances, and 

environmental studies completed within or near the project area.

3D: Would your project encroach on floodplains?

 Describe the project activities in the floodplain, if applicable.

FEMA needs to understand whether your proposed project will physically impact a floodplain 

or whether the project could be impacted by flooding during and after construction pursuant 

to EO 11988 – Floodplain Management. If the project has the potential to impact floodplains, 

you may be involved in the publication of public notices required by FEMA procedures.

Local floodplain agency/administrator, history of flooding/flood claims, and the FEMA Flood 

Map Service Center.
Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

EXAMPLE:

In December 2019, the County Parks Department obtained a nationwide permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

(USACE) and a state wetland fill permit from the respective state’s environmental agency for impacts on 0.4 acres of 

wetlands. See the attached permit application, permit approvals, and related correspondence.

EXAMPLE:

For a prior project along the State Route 60 corridor that passes through the project area, the County Department of 

Transportation conducted a biological survey for the threatened California red-legged frog, as well as an architectural 

and archaeological survey. The reports from those studies are attached. Those prior studies overlap with the current 

project area and cover about half of the project area. In addition, in anticipation of this project, the county conducted a 

wetland delineation to locate wetlands within the entire project area. The wetland delineation report is attached.



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 9 of 15

3E: Are there surface waters or wetlands in the project area?

 Describe any surface waters in or near the project area (e.g., ponds, lakes, rivers, streams, wetlands, other 

waterbodies).

 Describe any measures that would be taken to avoid waterbodies or avoid impacting water (e.g., setbacks, 

cofferdams, silt fence).

 If a delineation of surface waters (including wetlands) was completed for the project area, please provide a 

copy of the report.

 Provide any permits or applications that were developed related to project impacts on surface waters.

FEMA needs to evaluate existing conditions and potential project impacts on water resources 

regulated by the CWA, the Coastal Zone Management Act, and EO 11990 – Protection

of Wetlands. If the project has the potential to impact wetlands, you may be involved in 

the publication of public notices required by FEMA procedures. Temporary construction 

measures, such as silt fencing, and their manner of placement, may cause ground 

disturbance and could affect archaeological resources or waters of the U.S.

CWA permits and approvals, wetland delineations of the site, and National Wetlands 

Inventory Wetlands (NWI) Mapper.

3F. What are the soil and topographic conditions in the project area?

 Describe any erosion conditions in the project area or post-fire impacts on soils (e.g., burn scars, cleared fire 

breaks).

 Are there any restrictions related to slope where the project activities would occur (e.g., bulldozers would only 

be used on gentle slopes)?

After a wildfire, soil conditions may harden or become more prone to erosion, thus preventing 

the regrowth of vegetation. This information helps FEMA understand whether BMPs to 

prevent erosion are needed to comply with the CWA

Site visits, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Web Soil Survey, and U.S. 

Geological Survey.

EXAMPLE:

Based on a review of FIRM Map #06087C0357F effective 9/27/2017, a 2-acre portion of the project area is in Flood 

Zone AE (100-year floodplain). The project would be limited to vegetation management activities in the floodplain and 

would not involve the placement of fill in those areas.

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

EXAMPLE:

Three freshwater wetlands were identified in the project area through a review of NWI Mapper and a wetland delineation 

completed in October 2019. All vegetation management activities would be set back from the edge of the wetlands by 

100 feet. No vegetation clearing or herbicide use would occur within the 100-foot setback.

https://websoilsurvey.sc.egov.usda.gov/App/HomePage.htm
https://viewer.nationalmap.gov/advanced-viewer/
https://viewer.nationalmap.gov/advanced-viewer/


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 10 of 15

Project planner or engineer, landscape architects, and similar completed project

3G: Would your project have an impact on hazardous or contaminated materials?

 Describe any known hazardous or contaminated materials that may be present in the project area or that are 

needed to implement the project.

 If your project would use any hazardous materials, describe the BMPs that would be used to minimize 

exposure of people and the environment to those materials and how the materials would be discarded.

The presence, management, use, or generation of hazardous materials can impact the 

natural and human environment. FEMA needs to evaluate potential project impacts from (or 

use of) hazardous and contaminated materials regulated by federal and state law including 

the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act and the 

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. Any site that has or has had recorded hazardous 

waste issues will require a Clean Site Certification prior to grant approval.

Environmental site assessments, site visits, state environmental agencies/databases, and 

EPA Envirofacts.

3H: Would your project use imported fill?

 If your project involves the use of fill, describe the type and source of the fill material.

FEMA needs to confirm that the fill used is free from contaminants and is in compliance with 

federal and state hazardous and contaminated materials laws. FEMA also needs to evaluate 

the source of fill for potential effects to historic properties. If a borrow site is being used, it’s 

also important to ensure that the area is not archaeologically sensitive.

Project planner or engineer, and similar completed projects.

EXAMPLE:

The topography of the project area is rugged and mountainous with steep canyons, but project activities would be 

limited to relatively flat terraces above the canyon. Project area soils were burned during the 2017 wildfire, greatly 

damaging the soils and resulting in substantial erosion following rain events. Below the burn scar, the underlying soils 

have a high potential for erosion, based on a review of NRCS Web Soil Survey information.

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

EXAMPLE:

Vegetation management would involve spot-spraying of herbicides, including glyphosate and clethodim, in areas where 

invasive species have spread. Herbicides would be applied per label instructions, transporting only the quantities

of herbicide needed for work in a given day to the project site, not applying herbicides when precipitation is likely in 

the next 48 hours or when wind speeds exceed 10 mph, and having a trained applicator apply all herbicides. Fueling 

and parking of equipment would not occur within 150 feet of streams and a spill prevention plan would address any 

potential effects from spills during construction.

EXAMPLE:

 Trees and their root balls would be removed to create defensible space around the residences. The voids (where 

the root balls were) would be backfilled with a mixture of existing soil and clean fill obtained from a commercial 

source.

.

https://enviro.epa.gov/


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 11 of 15

3I: What Best Management Practices (BMPs) would the project use?

 List all BMPs to be implemented, as part of the project, to reduce potential impacts.

Most projects require BMPs to limit noise, dust, and erosion while the project is being 

implemented. FEMA needs to document BMPs that will be used to ensure the project’s 

environmental impacts will be avoided and minimized, where possible, in compliance with 

federal and state environmental laws.

Project engineers; BMP guidance provided by federal, state, or local environmental agencies; 

and BMPs specified in permit approvals issued by federal, state, or local agencies.

EXAMPLE:

The city would implement the following BMPs during project implementation:

Air Quality/Smoke Management: All burning would comply with Oregon Department of Forestry’s burn requirements 

and would only be conducted with a burn permit. Contractors would keep all vehicle and mechanical equipment running 

times to a minimum and all engines would be properly maintained.

Water Resources: The off-road equipment would use rubber tires to reduce potential erosion and sedimentation into 

streams and wetlands. Cut vegetation would be mulched and spread on-site for temporary erosion control to prevent 

soil from reaching waterways.

Water Quality: To reduce erosion and sedimentation impacts, vegetation removal would not occur within 150 feet of 

streams or wetlands. The riparian zone buffers would conform with state requirements.

Hazardous Materials: Equipment and vehicles would be inspected daily for fuel and fluid leaks. Any spills or leaks 

would promptly be contained and cleaned up and the equipment would be repaired. A spill prevention plan would be 

developed for hazardous materials to be used during project implementation. Storage and handling of hazardous and 

toxic materials would occur at least 150 feet from streams and waterbodies.

Noise: No project activities would occur between the hours of 10:00 pm to 7:00 am, in compliance with the county’s 

noise ordinance.

The EHP review process occurs throughout the life cycle of the HMA project and has three specific steps where different 

aspects of the review process occur. The three steps are detailed below.

 Pre-Award: This is the information- and documentation-gathering stage of the EHP grant review process. 

Following the directions provided in this Job Aid will help you create a comprehensive application that includes 

all foreseeable required information needed for the EHP review. Providing this information as quickly and as 

accurately as possible will help expedite the next steps and reduce the need for FEMA to request additional 

information. The need for additional information may significantly impact the length of time for the EHP review 

by up to 60 days, if not more, for every request for information sent.

 Formal EHP Review: Once the required information and documentation is gathered, FEMA will review the 

project to ensure it is compliant with all EHP-related laws, EOs, and regulations. The level of EHP review 

necessary for a particular project will depend on the type of project, its complexity, and the potential impacts

Potential Sources:

Why It’s Needed:

4 What Happens Next?



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 12 of 15

it may have on the human and natural environment. Less complex projects with no potential impacts may 

undergo a short EHP review, while more complex projects with several potential impacts may take longer to 

review and may require consultation with other federal/state agencies, and/or the creation of an EA or EIS. 

At the end of this process, a Record of Environmental Consideration (REC) will be completed, itemizing the 

project conditions that will be included with your award packet. These conditions could include measures 

such as reaching out to other federal agencies for potential permits, ensuring proper documentation is 

followed during waste disposal, and stopping work if a sensitive historic resource is discovered. You will want 

to carefully review all the conditions in your award packet during project implementation to remain compliant 

with the grant.

 Closeout: Once the project is complete, the applicant (State/Tribe) will request project closeout from FEMA.

FEMA will begin closing out the project, and during this time, will follow up on all the conditions stipulated 

in the REC. If any condition required you to document activities or outcomes, FEMA will request that

documentation during closeout. If FEMA discovers that any of the conditions were not met, the project could 

be found noncompliant and FEMA may seek to recover the grant money.

If deviations from the proposed scope of work result in design changes, the need for additional ground disturbance, 

additional removal of vegetation, or result in any other unanticipated changes to the physical environment, you must 

contact FEMA, and a re-evaluation under NEPA and other applicable environmental laws would be conducted.

Below is a summary checklist of all the questions from the previous three sections. Use this checklist to help you as you 

complete your information packet.

  1 SCOPE OF WORK

For all wildfire mitigation projects:

 If the project would disturb the ground for any reason (e.g., clearing a staging area), describe the activities 

(both temporary and permanent) that would require ground disturbance and show the locations on a map or 

plan view; include the length, width, and depth of the ground disturbance.

 Describe the existing condition of the ground surface (e.g., pavement, landscape shrubs and trees, previously 

undisturbed soils with vegetation) that would be disturbed.

 Describe how the project area would be accessed. Show the boundaries of the access routes or points on a 

map or plan view of the project area and describe the surface type (e.g., asphalt, dirt, gravel).

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES:

• Supplemental Job Aid No. T1.5– Wildfire Technical Review

• FEMA’s Office of Environmental and Historic Preservation – Home page of FEMA’s EHP office

• HMA EHP At-a-Glance Guide – Provides a general overview of EHP review considerations

• FEMA Directive 108-1 – Legal document that directs how FEMA EHP reviews projects

• DHS Instruction Manual 023-01-001-01, Rev 01 – Appendix A lists CATEXs

5 Scope of Work Checklist

https://www.fema.gov/grants/mitigation
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/practitioners/environmental-historic
https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1832-25045-9595/uhma_quick_guide_04_17_12.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/media-collection/ehp-directive-instruction-fema-directive-108-1-instruction-108-1-1
https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1470685189950-29a76af41e54d0d2a9436215a7800e98/DHS_Instruction_Manual_023-01-001-01_Rev01_508compliantversion.pdf


Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 13 of 15

 If any new access routes would need to be created for the work to be completed, show where the routes 

would be located on a map or plan view of the project area.

 Describe where materials and equipment would be stored and staged during construction. Show the 

boundaries of the staging areas on a map or plan view of the project area and describe the surface type (e.g., 

asphalt, dirt, gravel).

 If the creation of new access routes or staging areas would require ground disturbance or vegetation removal, 

describe the extent of the ground disturbance (see Item 1A) and vegetation removal (see Item 3H).

 Describe the vehicles and equipment that would be used to implement the project.

 Describe any local restrictions on equipment use (e.g., seasonal or daily restrictions, work hours, local noise 

ordinances).

 Describe what would happen if the project is not implemented.

 If any other alternatives were developed, describe how they would have achieved the same goal and explain 

why those options were dismissed. If the public (including groups and agencies) provided input on the 

alternative(s), include the feedback you received.

 Provide a schedule that includes construction, operation, and maintenance activities, including the months or 

seasons when work would occur.

For hazardous fuels reduction, defensible space, and removal of standing burned tree projects:

 What type of vegetation would be removed (e.g., species, sizes, invasive/native) and where would it be

removed from?

 What methods would you use to remove vegetation (e.g., herbicides, hand tools, mechanical equipment)?

 Describe any limits on vegetation removal (e.g., all trees less than 12 inches at diameter breast height would 

be removed, only burned trees would be removed, all limbs up to 10 feet above the ground would be 

removed).

 How and where would the removed vegetation be disposed (e.g., burned on-site, chipped and mulched on- 

site and at other applicant properties, removed off-site to landfill or compost facility)?

 If burning is proposed, identify any state or local permits required.

 If your project involves the seeding or planting of vegetation, describe the species and the methods that 

would be used (e.g., by hand, with machinery, broadcast seeding, aerial application).

 Describe any techniques that would be used to ensure survival of seeds or plants (e.g., mulch, irrigation, 

protective fencing).

 If herbicide use is required, identify the types of herbicides you propose to use and describe whether the 

herbicides would be used in riparian areas near streams, wetlands, or other waterbodies. Provide an estimate 

of the distance from the waterbody.

 Provide photos of current vegetation conditions in the project area. 

For ignition-resistant construction projects:

 Describe the structural modifications proposed (e.g., roof, eave, overhang, soffit, exterior wall, vent, gutter, 

downspout, window, or door modifications). See Section 2 for required structural information.



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 14 of 15

  2 PROJECT AREA AND STRUCTURE INFORMATION

For all wildfire mitigation projects:

 Provide the geographic coordinates (latitude/longitude) and the physical site address of the project area, if 

available.

 Provide a geographic information system (GIS), computer-aided design (CAD), Google Earth files (kmz), or map 

or image that clearly shows the boundaries of the project area. If your project area has a complex boundary,

a GIS or kmz file is preferred. The information provided should show the boundaries of all temporary and 

permanent project activities including staging areas, access routes, vegetation removal, and the affected 

structure(s).

 Provide an estimate of the area of ground disturbance in acres or square feet.

 Provide a few representative photographs of the surrounding area to the north, south, east, and west of the 

project area.

For hazardous fuels reduction, defensible space, and removal of standing burned tree projects:

 An inventory of the physical addresses of structures to be protected and any adjacent structures; or a 

general depiction of the location of the structure locations/project area shown as a polygon on a map or GIS  

shapefile.

For ignition-resistant construction projects:

 Provide engineering drawings, if available.

 Provide a description of the structure(s) that would be protected by the ignition-resistant construction project 

(if applicable), including photographs of all sides and the year they were originally constructed.

 A description of a structure(s) flammable components and materials that are to be replaced (e.g. wood shake 

roofs).

 Describe any prior improvements or additions that have been made to the structure(s) to be altered (e.g., 

new windows, change in roofing material from original construction), changes to the original location (i.e., 

relocation) of the structure(s), or other changes to the original design of the structure(s).

 If the structure(s) is designated as historic or is in a designated historic district, provide information on the 

known historic property/district, as applicable.

  3 POTENTIAL IMPACTS ON PEOPLE, THE ENVIRONMENT, AND
CULTURAL RESOURCES

 Explain any controversy that exists or could exist related to the project.

 Describe any existing or planned public engagement activities for the project.

 Describe any agency coordination and permits you obtained from federal, state, or local agencies to 

implement the project. Provide copies of any coordination materials, permit applications, or approvals.

 If any environmental or cultural studies were completed either for the project or for other projects in the same 

area by local, state, or federal entities, please provide copies. Studies could include evaluations of cultural 

resources (e.g., historic, archaeological) or environmental resources (e.g., threatened and endangered 

species, wetlands, hydrology).

 Describe the project activities in the floodplain, if applicable.



Hazard Mitigation Assistance Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Review | Job Aid Series

October 2020 Supplement No. E1.5

Page 15 of 15

POTENTIAL IMPACTS ON PEOPLE, THE ENVIRONMENT, AND 

CULTURAL RESOURCES (cont.)

 Describe any surface waters or wetlands in or near the project area (e.g., ponds, lakes, rivers, streams, 

wetlands, other waterbodies).

 Describe any measures that would be taken to avoid waterbodies or to avoid impacting water (e.g., setbacks, 

cofferdams, silt fence).

 If a delineation of surface waters (including wetlands) was completed for the project area, please provide a 

copy of the report.

 Provide any permits or applications that were developed related to project impacts on surface waters.

 Describe any erosion conditions in the project area or post-fire impacts on soils (e.g., burn scars, cleared fire 

breaks).

 Are there any restrictions related to slope where the project activities would occur (e.g., bulldozers would only 

be used on gentle slopes)?

 Describe any known hazardous or contaminated materials that may be present in the project area or that are 

needed to implement the project (e.g., herbicides).

 If your project would use any hazardous materials, such as herbicides, describe the best management 

practices (BMPs) that would be used to minimize exposure of people and the environment to those materials 

and how the materials would be discarded.

 If your project involves the use of fill, describe the type and source of the fill material.

 List all BMPs to be implemented, as part of the project, to reduce potential impacts.

3



A1 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

A. Applicant/Sub-recipient Information
1. Applicant/Sub-recipient Legal Name: Enter Legal Name Here

2. Organizational Unit: Department/Agency

3. Project Title: Enter Project Title Here

4. Applicant/Sub-recipient Type: Local Government State Government

Private Nonprofit Other: Enter Type Here
(attach copy of Form 501c3)

Territory/Commonwealth

Federally Recognized Tribal Government

5. Proposed Project Total Cost: $

Federal Share ( %):    $ Local Share ( %): $

6. Certifications:

The undersigned assures fulfillment of all requirements of the Hazard Mitigation
Grant Program, as contained in the program guidelines, and affirms that all
information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. The
governing body of the applicant duly authorized the document and hereby applies for
the assistance documented in this application. The applicant recognizes that the
project may proceed ONLY AFTER FEMA APPROVAL is granted.

Typed Name of Authorized
Representative/Applicant Agent

Title Phone Number

Signature of Authorized Representative/Applicant Agent Date Signed

7. Does your community or Tribe have a current FEMA approved hazard mitigation plan?

Yes No

Title of the Plan: Name of Plan Document Adoption date: 01/01/2001

Location of proposed project in mitigation plan strategies: Page 0 Section



A2 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

Does the project align with the State Hazard Mitigation Plan? Yes Page 0 Section

8. Does the community participate in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)?
Yes No

9. Tax ID Number: XXX-XX-XXXX FIPS Code (5 digits): #####

Community ID Number (6 digits): ###### Unique Entity ID: #########

10.U.S. Congressional District:

11.State Legislative District:

12.Primary Point of Contact

If the project is awarded, person responsible for coordinating the implementation of this
grant throughout the application process.

First Name: Last Name:

Title:

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City: State: Zip:

Office Phone: 888-888-8888 Mobile Phone: 888-888-8888

Fax Number: 888-888-8888

Email Address:

13.Alternate Point of Contact

First Name: Last Name:

Title:

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City: State: Zip:

Office Phone: 888-888-8888 Mobile Phone: 888-888-8888

Fax Number: 888-888-8888

Email Address:

14.Authorized Applicant/Sub-recipient Agent



A3 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

MUST be the chief executive officer, mayor, or person of comparable status who is
authorized to sign contracts, authorize funding allocations or payments, etc.

First Name: Last Name:

Title:

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City: State: Zip:

Office Phone: 888-888-8888 Mobile Phone: 888-888-8888

Fax Number: 888-888-8888

Email Address:

B. Project Narrative and Scope of Work
1. Provide a project narrative: Include a clear description of the project purpose, wildfire

risk being mitigated, and past wildfire events that have affected the properties
proposed for mitigation. Include any information on past damages and the federal
disaster declaration number, if applicable.

Describe project purpose and wildfire risk to be mitigated.



A4 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

2. Provide the location of the proposed project and describe the existing conditions of
the project site, the area and population the project will benefit, the proposed
mitigation activity, and the mechanisms to mitigate wildfire risk.

3. Provide a detailed scope of work.

Describe in detail

Describe the proposed activity and tasks in detail.



A5 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

4. For projects involving creating defensible space, reducing hazardous fuels, and removing
standing burned trees: Describe vegetation removal in detail, quantify the project area, and
describe other relevant project components in detail.

5. For ignition-resistant construction projects: Describe, in detail, the building envelope
modifications proposed.

6. Describe all activities (both temporary and permanent) that would require ground
disturbance and include the length, width, and depth of the ground disturbance. Describe
any previous ground disturbance.

Describe in detail

Describe in detail

Describe in detail



A6 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

7. Provide a map or image (e.g., geographic information system [GIS] file or Google Earth .kmz
file) that clearly shows the boundaries of the project area and all project components.

8. Describe how the scope of work reduces the wildfire risk within the project area and
surrounding areas.

10.Provide technical data to support the scope of work.

11.Provide a few representative photographs of vegetative and topographic conditions
of the project area and surrounding area.

12.For defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and ignition-resistant construction
projects: Provide maps indicating the wildfire severity and wildfire frequency within
and around the project area.

Describe in detail

9. Describe in detail. Provide supporting documentation as necessary.



A7 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

C. Alternatives Considered
Include details for one no action alternative and consequences and at least one alternative action.
Include a description of why the selected project was chosen.

Selected project; explain why it was the best alternative.

Alternative action considered but not selected, and why

Additional alternative actions, if applicable



A8 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

D. Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Considerations
1. For projects involving defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and removing standing

burned trees: On a separate spreadsheet, provide an inventory of the physical addresses of
structures and/or infrastructure to be protected and any adjacent structures, or provide
locations on a map or via geographical information system (GIS).

For ignition-resistant construction projects: Provide addresses (or coordinates) and
descriptions of the structures that would be protected by the project (if applicable), including
photographs of all sides of each structure and the year they were originally constructed. List
the flammable components of the structures and whether they are located in a designated
historic district. If appropriate, attach this list as a separate spreadsheet instead of filling out
the box below.

Structures
Ex., 1234 Front Street; Constructed In 1999; Not In Historic District; Project Will Replace Wood Shake Roof

Selected project; explain why it was the best alternative.



A9 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

2. Has the public been notified or provided input? If so, provide dates and method of outreach.
If not, describe any planned public engagement activities for the project.

3. Describe any agency coordination and permits obtained for the project. Provide copies as
attachments.

4. Describe any studies that have been conducted for the project. Provide copies of these if
applicable.

Explain

Explain. If not applicable, type N/A.

Explain. If not applicable, type N/A.



A10 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

5. Describe the project activities in the floodplain, if applicable.

6. Describe any surface waters in or near the project area (e.g., ponds, lakes, rivers, streams,
wetlands, other waterbodies). Describe any measures that would be used to avoid
waterbodies or avoid impacting water (e.g., setbacks, silt fence).

7. What are the soil and topographic conditions in the project area? Describe any erosion
conditions in the project area or postfire impacts on soils (e.g., burn scars, cleared fire
breaks)

8. Describe any known hazardous or contaminated materials at the project site including
underground tanks. Describe how underground tanks (e.g., fuel, septic) would be removed or
decommissioned in place. If the project requires the use of hazardous materials (including
herbicides), describe their use and best management practices to minimize environmental
exposure.

Explain. If not applicable, type N/A.

Explain. If not applicable, type N/A.

Explain. If not applicable, type N/A.

Explain. If not applicable, type N/A.



A11 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

9. Does your project involve the use of imported fill? YES NO

If yes, describe the type and source of the fill material. If no, fill in N/A.

10. List any best management practices that would be used during project construction.

E. Operations and Maintenance Plan
1. Who will be responsible for maintaining the wildfire mitigation once the project is complete?

Describe the maintenance activities and how frequently they will occur.

Explain. If not applicable, type N/A.

Explain

Describe maintenance activities, who will perform them and how pften maintance activities occur.



A12 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

2. The jurisdiction will be responsible for maintaining the wildfire mitigation project estimated
at $ per year for the entire useful life of the project. Described how costs were
estimated.

F. Estimated Work Schedule
Enter the estimated duration for each listed activity. Although the activities listed may
not necessarily be sequential, the total grant timeline cannot exceed 36 months.

Task/Activity Start Month End Month Timeline

time unit

time unit

time unit

time unit

time unit

time unit

time unit

time unit

time unit

time unit

Total timeline (must not exceed 36 months): time unit

Task/Activity Start Month End Month Timeline

Describe how cost estimates were estimated.



A13 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

G. Budget Estimating
1. Costing Methodology
The method(s) used to estimate project costs is (provide backup documentation for the method(s)
used):

Estimates were obtained from construction contractors or similar vendors.

Historical data from previous projects/activities were used with an inflation factor as needed.

Public works personnel or other qualified staff from local jurisdiction provided estimates
based on professional expertise or field experience.

RS Means, Marshall & Swift, or other national cost estimator service.

Other (explain in the box).

Enter explanations here, as needed (10-12 lines of text will fit in box, 1500 character limit).



A14 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

1. Cost Estimate
Jurisdiction must ensure that all project costs are reasonable and necessary for the activity
according to Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.
List the costs included in this project, including any pre-award items, in the justification box
below. Management costs (administrative fees and project management fees), according to
Section 1215 of the Disaster Recovery Reform Act, should be provided as separate line
items on the Subrecipient Management Costs attachment to this application.

Line Item Unit
Quantity

Unit
Measure Unit Cost Lite-Item

Cost
DESCRIBE $

DESCRIBE $

DESCRIBE $

DESCRIBE $

DESCRIBE $

DESCRIBE $

DESCRIBE $

DESCRIBE $

Total Project Cost $

Federal Share ( %) $

Nonfederal Share ( %) $

2. Budget Narrative
Provide a budget narrative with explanations, justifications, and line-item details of the
project costs included in the table above. Attach an additional sheet if necessary.

Define cost line items, provide information of how they were estimated, and disclose any assumptions to
justify the values used.



A15 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

3. Describe the items included in the contingency cost, if applicable:

H. Nonfederal Funding Share (25% of Total Project Costs)
List all sources and amounts used in the nonfederal cost share, including all in-kind services. In-
kind services may not exceed the 25% nonfederal share. Attach letters of funding commitment
for each source.

Source Name of Source Agency Type of Funding Amount Commitment
Letter Attached

Describe Describe Describe $ Yes No

Describe Describe Describe $ Yes No

Describe Describe Describe $ Yes No

I. Cost Effectiveness
Cost effectiveness for this project must be calculated using FEMA-approved benefit-cost analysis
(BCA) software. The benefit-cost ratio was determined to be: .

A PDF of the BCA report and an export of the BCA (e.g., .xlsx, .txt) is included with this application
as required documentation. Describe the BCA methodology, assumptions, and justifications for
all inputs. Refer to the instructions for what is required.

Enter explanations

Describe the BCA methodology and list the documents attached to the application that support the BCA.



A16 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

J. Required Documentation Attached
Technical data. For ignition-resistant construction projects, engineering studies (if available).

Photos of project site (see Step 6 of the Technical Job Aid and Section 2A of the EHP Job
Aid).

For defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and ignition-resistant construction projects:
wildland/urban interface risk, wildfire frequency, wildfire intensity, and vegetation type maps
within and around the project area.

Vicinity map, GIS, or Google Earth file with project location and boundaries clearly marked
(see Step 5 of the Technical Job Aid and Section 1 of the EHP Job Aid).

For projects involving defensible space, hazardous fuels reduction, and removing standing
burned trees: inventory of physical addresses of structures and/or infrastructure to be
protected and any adjacent structures on a spreadsheet or map/GIS.

FIRMette with project location and project footprint clearly marked.

BCA export and report.

BCA narrative (recommended).

Project drawings (if available).

Detailed budget with budget narrative and documentation to support all costs, including:

 Estimates or quotes from construction contractors and similar vendors

 Historical data from previous projects/activities

 Estimates from public works personnel or personnel with experience on similar projects

 Copies of information from national cost estimating services or guides

Documentation to support annual maintenance costs, including an assurance letter from
the signature authority that indicates annual maintenance costs, what position or
department will be responsible for maintenance, and how often it will be performed.

Schedule.

Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation documents:

 Public outreach documentation

 Obtained permits

 Documents of coordination with regulatory agencies

 Environmental and historic resource studies

 Maps that include known surface water and vegetation removal locations

 Other Documents: Describe



A17 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

Fund commitment letter(s) that list(s) the sources and amounts used in the non-federal cost
share requirement, including all in-kind services.

Assurances (112-0-3C or 20-16C, and SF-LLL).

SF-424 (Application for Federal Assistance).

SF-424d (Construction Programs).

SF-424c (Budget Information for Construction Programs).

Designated authorized agent documentation: the designating authority for the signatory to
sign contracts, authorize funding allocations or payments, or apply for grant funding that is
signed by the ruling body of the applicant.

FEMA Statement of Assurances

Provide additional relevant information or explanation as needed.

Enter explanations, justifications, and details here, as needed (15-17 lines of text, 1800 character limit)



A18 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION

K. Sub-Recipient Management Costs
Sub-recipients may receive up to 5% of the total project cost for indirect and direct administrative costs
and other administrative expense associated with this project.  These costs are provided over and
above the project cost for this mitigation activity/measure and are reimbursed at 100% federal funds.
Sub-recipients may elect NOT to request management cost funds.  Eligible activities include,

 Application development
 Managing awards (e.g., quarterly reporting, reimbursement request, close-out, project

oversight)
 Purchase of equipment/supplies, travel and per diem, for the administration of the project
 Salaries and other expenses directly related to the above activities

Sub-recipient management costs cannot exceed 5% of the final project cost, therefore, the final
management cost reimbursement may not be made until final project costs have been
determined; partial reimbursements may be requested as necessary.  Management costs are not
eligible for projects that are deemed in-eligible or are terminated.  Reimbursement of management
costs will be made to KDEM using the Request for Funds form and must be accompanied with
documentation such as, time sheets, force account records, invoices, etc., that supports eligible
expenses.

Management Cost Reporting:  Sub-recipients must report their administrative expenses quarterly
along with the quarterly project progress report.

Is the sub-recipient requesting Management Costs? Yes, No

Management Cost Estimate: (if Yes selected above)

Category Qty/Hrs. Cost Per Total

Application Development

Project Reporting

Reimbursement Requests

Force Account

Travel & Per Diem

Supplies

Equipment

Other

Total Requested:

Justification (please provide an explanation for each category used):



A19 | P a g e

KANSAS HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROJECT APPLICATION



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #7.B

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Helen Foster

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Premium Schedule for 2022-2023 Health Insurance Plan Year

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
For the 2021-2022 year, the Board agreed to the recommendation to reduce premiums by 3% because of
the savings we would have with our new benefit plans.  This year it is suggested to keep the premiums
the same as last year due to the healthy funding of the self-insurance fund.  Currently, employees are
funding 15.63% of the premiums collected for the Health and Dental plans.   With all the recent
pressures due to inflation and the additional reimbursements from RX rebates, grants, and additional
premiums collected, administration feels that we would be in a good position to fund the plan for the
2022-2023 plan year by leaving premiums flat.

ALL OPTIONS:
1) Approve recommendation for the premium schedule presented
 
2) Deny recommendation for the premium schedule presented with suggestions.

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Approve the recommendation to keep premiums at the same level as the 2021-2022 Plan Year

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
Annually budgeted in the Self-Insurance Fund



Recommending No Change

Current

Total Employee Contributions 680,520.00$                  

Total County Contributions 3,673,080.00$              

Total Health Collected from Employee and County 4,353,600.00$              

Total Contributions Employee and County - Health and Dental 4,593,360.00$              (This does not include tobacco surcharge, grant reimbursements,

Part-Time surcharge, RX rebates, or Retiree Premiums)

Dental Premiums - NO CHANGE

Current Rates

Level of 

Coverage

Monthly 

Premium  

2022

 County 

Monthly @     

BRONZE

Employee           

Bi-Monthly 

BRONZE

 Employee 

Monthly @     

BRONZE

Employee           

Bi-Monthly 

BRONZE

Employee  $              700.00 $489.00 244.50$         $211.00 105.50$           

Employee/Children  $           1,341.00 $944.00 472.00$         $397.00 198.50$           

Employee/Spouse  $           1,371.00 $968.00 484.00$         $403.00 201.50$           

Employee/Family  $           2,009.00 $1,440.00 720.00$         $569.00 284.50$           

Level of 

Coverage

Monthly 

Premium  

2022

 County 

Monthly @     

BRONZE

Employee           

Bi-Monthly 

BRONZE

 Employee 

Monthly @     

BRONZE

Employee           

Bi-Monthly 

BRONZE

Employee  $              623.00 $510.00 255.00$         $113.00 56.50$              

Employee/Children  $           1,178.00 $962.00 481.00$         $216.00 108.00$           

Employee/Spouse  $           1,204.00 $985.00 492.50$         $219.00 109.50$           

Employee/Family  $           1,802.00 $1,505.00 752.50$         $297.00 148.50$           

PPO BRONZE County BRONZE  Employee

BRONZE - County BRONZE  EmployeeHDHP

DENTAL

2021-2022 

Premium

22-23 

Proposed 

22-23 County 

Monthly

22-23 County 

Bi-Monthly

22-23 EE 

Premium

22-23 Employee 

Monthly

22-23 Employee Bi-

Monthly

Employee 39.00$                39.00$            33.00$            16.50$            6.00 6.00$                   3.00$                       

Employee/Children
87.00$                87.00$            75.00$            37.50$            12.00 12.00$                 6.00$                       

Employee/Spouse
81.00$                81.00$            65.00$            32.50$            16.00 16.00$                 8.00$                       

Employee/Family

129.00$              129.00$          103.00$          51.50$            26.00 26.00$                 13.00$                     

314 239,760.00$  53,280$             

293,040$           TOTAL ER & EE DENTAL

COUNTY CONTRIBUTIONS EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #7.C

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Randy Partington, County Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
2023 Budget Discussions

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
The 2023 budget has been discussed during the past couple of commission meetings.  At the July 26th
meeting the commission was requested a spreadsheet (matrix) to be sent to the commissioners with
some of the of possible cuts, along with a range and my recommendations.  The intent of receiving this
spreadsheet was for the commission to individually review the spreadsheet come to today's meeting
prepared to discuss and debate possible cuts to the 2023 proposed budget.  Attached is a pdf of the
spreadsheet sent to each commissioner 2 weeks ago.  



Category Range/Explanation
Randy's Recommended Max (Subject 

to change)
Daniel Friesen Ron Sellers Ron Hirst

Capital Improvement Program Fund Budget (Building & Fixed Equipment line 

item) has $500,000 for courthouse façade anchoring. 
$0-$500,000 $200,000

Special Equipment Fund Budget has $334,000 for replacement vehicles in the 

following categories
$0-$334,000 $36,000

     Sheriff - $143,000

     Jail (S.O.) - $33,000

     Maintenance - $28,000

     Emergency Management - $40,000

     Appraiser - $26,000

     Health Dept. - $28,000

     Youth Shelter - $36,000

Outside Agency Requests (increases) $0-$180,392 $50,000

     Hutch Chamber/Economic Development - $34,000

     County Fair - $2,000

     StartUp Hutch - $10,000

     Extension Council - $20,000

     Conservation District - $2,500

     Emergency Communication - $95,325

     Museum - $12,950

General Fund - Courthouse Improvements $1,000,000 budgeted $0-$500,000 $200,000

     This is to help cover additional building/courthouse expenses not available in 

the reserve fund.  Depends on our space needs evaluation later this year.  Build 

up or cash for future building needs.

General Fund Cash Balance - Increase Sales Tax Revenue estimates $0-$750,000 based on 1 or 2 year modifications $200,000

     2021 actuals were $5,154,011.  2022 budget estimates are $4,500,000.  2023 

current budget estimates are $4,250,000.  The numbers are lower than actual as 

a precaution of possible sales tax declines with the economy and possible 

recession.  July amount went down.

Employee Benefits Fund Cash Balance $0-$200,000 $50,000

     It is recommended to keep this cash balance healthy in case of health 

insurance needs.  There is $1.8 million budgeted for cash carryover out of a $9.2 

million budget.

Total $0-$2,464,392 $736,000 $0 $0 $0

Cutting the maximum will significantly decrease some cash carryovers and defer capital costs.



 

 
 
 
 

 

To:  County Commission 
From:  Randy Partington 
Date:  July 26, 2022 
RE:  2023 County Budget 
 
Reno County began working on the 2023 requests in February, beginning with their capital requests, 
followed by operating requests.  Direction at the time for departments was to keep the budget 
requests as flat as possible.  During this time, human resources and administration worked on the 
personnel budgeting piece.   Personnel budgets for each department have two separate line items 
depicted as 1% for Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) and 2.5% for Pay for Performance (PFP).  
Every 1% of salary increase in the 2023 budget equals $181,354. The COLA does not fully cover 
current inflation rates but is an amount that will also increase all of the pay ranges by the same 
percent. The overall budget for tax levied funds is $51,962,982, compared with $47,878,719 in 2022.  
The mill levy rate for the first presented budget is 39.475, compared with 39.498 for 2022.   
 
Attached is the summary sheet for the county budget.  The first is an expenditure summary by 
department and fund that indicates the amount spent during previous years, along with the 
recommended budget.  The other summary is the budget hearing notice summary page from the 
county’s State of Kansas budget form.  Below is a quick explanation of each summary. 
 
The expenditure summary by department and fund lists the operating departments and funds for 
Reno County.  Included are actual expenditures for 2020 and 2021, followed by the 2022 budget and 
2023 recommended amounts.  Below is a quick explanation of the spreadsheet. 

• Shown on the right side of the spreadsheet are columns that highlight the expenditure 
difference by fund and the ad valorem amount change for each fund in 2023.   

• Highlighted in orange are the percent of overall expenditure increases and percent increase in 
ad valorem taxes.   

o The expenditures requested raised by 8.5%, while the ad valorem taxes would raise by 
5.4%.   

o The estimated assessed valuation increased by 5.5%, resulting in the recommended 
mill levy rate decreasing by .06%.   

• The recommended maximum budget for the commission has a small decrease in the mill levy 
and is over the Revenue Neutral Rate (RNR). 
 

RENO COUNTY 
Administration 

206 West First Ave. 
Hutchinson, KS 67501-5245 

620-694-2929 
Fax: 620-694-2928 

The state budget form summary sheet lists past expenditures and tax rates by fund.  At the bottom of 
the page, the form lists the assessed valuation amounts and total taxes levied for 2021 budget and 
2022 budget.  The 2023 budget information for expenditures is based on the 
recommended/requested budget.   The 2023 budget book was provided to the commission at the 
last meeting.  Below is a link to the budget book. 
 
https://www.renogov.org/DocumentCenter/View/10301/2023-BUDGET-BOOK?bidId= 
 
At the July 19, 2022, commission meeting, it was requested to place on the agenda the budget 
document for further discussions. The 2023 budget information provided here has not changed since 
last week. 

https://www.renogov.org/DocumentCenter/View/10301/2023-BUDGET-BOOK?bidId=


 2023 Expenditure Summary by Department/Fund
Fund Department 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Budget 2023 Recommended Difference Ad Valorem Change

General Commission $56,617 $60,726 $60,100 $60,850 $750

General Clerk $233,277 $253,873 $306,956 $315,977 $9,021

General Elections $431,648 $242,329 $388,914 $388,878 -$36

General Treasurer $202,409 $221,975 $277,697 $280,663 $2,966

General District Attorney $1,151,075 $1,127,768 $1,307,903 $1,363,854 $55,951

General Register of Deeds $140,632 $145,573 $171,296 $175,868 $4,572

General Sheriff $3,308,920 $3,366,484 $4,044,244 $4,224,371 $180,127

General Jail $3,224,771 $3,205,965 $3,477,757 $3,638,209 $160,452

General Administration $382,190 $501,804 $534,126 $560,484 $26,358

General District Court $537,344 $531,425 $612,740 $616,140 $3,400

General Courthouse General $6,105,397 $8,079,582 $7,130,884 $12,809,978 $5,679,094

General Maintenance $815,253 $713,830 $1,046,892 $1,051,482 $4,590

General Planning & Zoning $73,048 $71,236 $102,355 $107,364 $5,009

General Emergency Management $102,391 $190,935 $355,288 $388,166 $32,878

General Human Resources $256,504 $230,466 $258,899 $259,683 $784

General Appraiser $602,718 $614,978 $773,773 $772,147 -$1,626

General Information Technology $660,396 $630,384 $811,291 $975,860 $164,569

General Auto Center $141,893 $147,267 $194,726 $200,483 $5,757

General Total $18,426,483 $20,336,600 $21,855,841 $22,640,457 $784,616 $2,919,305

Public Health Health Department $3,006,565 $3,644,980 $3,243,843 $3,875,395 $631,552 -$336,253

Bond & Interest $479,165 $375,441 $1,695,463 $1,899,701 $204,238 -$135,651

Road & Bridge Public Works $5,874,182 $6,509,951 $6,752,359 $7,175,225 $422,866 $950,880

Special Road Public Works $190,306 $3,521 $755,000 $791,465 $36,465 -$90,096

Special Bridge Public Works $291,526 $1,541,950 $2,750,000 $2,750,000 $0 -$1,147,781

Noxious Weeds Public Works $109,331 $115,114 $139,752 $151,021 $11,269 $6,594

Aging Aging & RCAT $1,768,783 $1,898,368 $2,408,263 $2,563,058 $154,795 -$87,754

Employee Benefits $7,879,545 $7,977,690 $9,146,436 $11,009,321 $1,862,885 -$1,109,273

TECH Center Allocation $510,000 $510,000 $510,000 $510,000 $0 $1,336

Mental Health Allocation $430,500 $452,025 $452,025 $452,025 $0 $1,322

Museum Allocation $185,000 $185,000 $185,000 $197,950 $12,950 $12,590

Capital Improvements Overall County $823,000 $636,569 $796,000 $857,000 $61,000 -$28,922

Special Equipment Overall County $294,768 $872,587 $432,580 $965,759 $533,179 $245,335

Total for Tax Levied Departments/Funds $37,262,589 $41,414,816 $47,878,719 $51,962,982 $4,084,263 $1,201,632

Percent Incresase 8.5% 5.4%

Youth Services Shelter & Detention $1,830,764 $1,710,478 $2,008,223 $2,482,214 $473,991

Solid Waste Landfill $3,870,653 $4,439,803 $6,858,920 $10,245,008 $3,386,088

Special Parks Allocation $9,500 $10,269 $13,165 $10,000 -$3,165

Special Alcohol Allocation $11,218 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0

Tax Levied Funds

General Fund Highlighted - $5,550,000 in cash carryover not included

Mill Levy Decrease

-0.023

-0.06%



DRAFT

2023 

COUNTY 

BUDGET

 7-19-2022



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

(2) after the Budget Hearing this budget was duly approved and adopted as the maximum expenditure for the various

funds for the year 2023; and (3) the Amount(s) of 2022 Ad Valorem Tax are within statutory limitations.

Table of Contents:

Allocation of Vehicle Taxes 2

Schedule of Transfers 3

Statement of Indebtedness 4

Statement of Lease-Purchases 5

Fund K.S.A.

General 79-1946 7 28,190,457 12,546,753

Bond & Interest 10-113 8 1,899,701 850,868

Road & Bridge 68-5,101 9 7,175,225 4,900,823

Special Road Fund 68-559a 10 791,465

Special Bridge 68-1135 11 2,750,000 163,030

Elderly 12-1680 12 2,563,058 180,464

Public Health 65-204 13 3,875,395 590,608

Noxious Weed 2-1318 14 151,021 117,774

Employee Benefits 12-16, 102 15 11,009,321 5,171,661

TECH Center 19-4004 16 510,000 457,920

Mental  Health 19-4004 17 452,025 407,129

Museum 19-2651 18 197,950 179,542

Capital Improvement Prgm 19-120 19 857,000 513,838

Special Equipment Fund 19-119 20 965,759 593,452

Solid Waste 21 10,245,008

Youth Services 22 2,482,214

Solid Waste Postclosure 23 6,462,913

Special Parks & Recreation 23 27,256

Special Alcohol & Drug 24 49,236

Noxious Weed Capital Outlay 24 99,776

Health Capital Outlay 25 433,480

Internal Services Fund 25 590,846

Non-Budgeted Funds-A 26

Non-Budgeted Funds-B 27

Non-Budgeted Funds-C 28

Non-Budgeted Funds-D 29

Totals xxxxxx 81,779,106 26,673,863

1b County Clerk's Use Only

6

Attest: _____________________,2022

County Clerk Governing Body

Revenue Neutral Rate 37.468
Neighborhood Revitalization

Combined Rate and Budget Hearing

Nov 1, 2022 Total 

Assessed Valuation

CERTIFICATE

Amount of 2022 Ad 

Valorem Tax

To the Clerk of Reno County, State of Kansas

We, the undersigned officers of Reno County certify that:  (1) the hearing mentioned in the attached publication was held; and

Page 

No.

2023 Adopted Budget

Budget Authority for 

Expenditures

Final Tax Rate 

(County Clerk's Use 

Only)

Page No. 1



State of Kansas-County

Reno County 2023

     FUND

General 20,336,600 16.417 21,855,841 15.027 28,190,457 12,546,753 18.568

Bond & Interest 375,441 0.469 1,695,463 1.624 1,899,701 850,868 1.259

Road & Bridge 6,509,951 7.455 6,752,359 6.164 7,175,225 4,900,823 7.253

Special Road Fund 3,521 1.013 755,000 0.140 791,465     

Special Bridge 1,541,950 1.365 2,750,000 1.791 2,750,000 163,030 0.241

Elderly 1,898,368 0.381 2,408,263 0.418 2,563,058 180,464 0.267

Public Health 3,041,042 1.759 3,243,843 1.362 3,875,395 590,608 0.874

Noxious Weed 115,114 0.100 139,752 0.173 151,021 117,774 0.174

Employee Benefits 7,977,690 9.691 9,146,436 9.804 11,009,321 5,171,661 7.654

TECH Center 510,000 0.757 510,000 0.712 510,000 457,920 0.678

Mental  Health 452,025 0.675 452,025 0.633 452,025 407,129 0.603

Museum 185,000 0.274 185,000 0.260 197,950 179,542 0.266

Capital Improvement Prgm 636,569 0.920 796,000 0.847 857,000 513,838 0.760

Special Equipment Fund 872,587 0.323 432,580 0.543 965,759 593,452 0.878

Solid Waste 4,439,803 6,858,920 10,245,008

Youth Services 1,710,478 2,008,223 2,482,214

Solid Waste Postclosure 622,860 355,000 6,462,913

Special Parks & Recreation 10,269 13,165 27,256

Special Alcohol & Drug 10,000 10,000 49,236

Noxious Weed Capital Outlay     99,776

Health Capital Outlay 5,000   433,480

Internal Services Fund 522,914 678,000 590,846

Non-Budgeted Funds-A 2,798,730

Non-Budgeted Funds-B 2,798,730

Non-Budgeted Funds-C 1,273,481

Non-Budgeted Funds-D 6,144,095

Totals 64,792,218 41.599 61,045,870 39.498 81,779,106 26,673,863 39.475

37.468

Less: Transfers 10,654,352 8,014,054 6,798,290

Net Expenditure 54,137,866 53,031,816 74,980,816

Total Tax Levied 25,601,671 25,309,526 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Assessed Valuation 615,466,687 640,606,568 675,720,222

Outstanding Indebtedness,

  January 1, 2020 2021 2022

G.O. Bonds 5,260,000 4,875,000 16,315,000

Revenue Bonds 0 0 0

Other 6,417,225 6,279,225 0

Lease Pur. Princ. 998,709 566,286 127,856

     Total 12,675,934 11,720,511 16,442,856

  *Tax rates are expressed in mills

**Revenue Neutral Rate as defined by KSA 79-2988

Page No. 1b

NOTICE OF HEARING TO EXCEED REVENUE NEUTRAL RATE AND BUDGET HEARING

The governing body of Reno County

will meet on August 30, 2022 during their regularly scheduled meeting which begins at 9:00 AM in the Reno County Annex

Conference Room at 125 W. 1st Ave., Hutchinson, for the purpose of hearing and

answering objections of taxpayers relating to the proposed use of all funds and the amount of ad valorem tax and Revenue Neutral Rate.

 Expenditures
Actual Tax 

Rate*

Budget Authority 

for Expenditures

Amount of 2022       

Ad Valorem Tax

Proposed 

Estimated 

Tax Rate*

County Clerk

Detailed budget information is available at the Reno County Clerk's Office and will be available at this hearing.

Donna Patton

BUDGET SUMMARY

Proposed Budget 2023 Expenditures and Amount of 2022 Ad Valorem Tax establish the maximum limits of the 2023 budget.

Estimated Tax Rate is subject to change depending on the final assessed valuation.

Prior Year Actual for 2021 Current Year Estimate for 2022 Proposed Budget Year for 2023

Revenue Neutral Rate **

Expenditures
Actual Tax 

Rate*



State of Kansas-County

Reno County 2023

MVT RVT 16/20M Veh Comm Veh Watercraft

General 9,627,448 891,926 14,491 11,058 41,518 0

Bond & Interest 1,040,769 96,421 1,567 1,196 4,488 0

Road & Bridge 3,949,943 365,939 5,946 4,538 17,034 0

Special Road Fund 90,096 8,347 136 104 389 0

Special Bridge 1,147,781 106,335 1,728 1,319 4,950 0

Elderly 268,218 24,849 404 308 1,157 0

Public Health 872,937 80,872 1,314 1,003 3,765 0

Noxious Weed 111,180 10,300 167 128 479 0

Employee Benefits 6,280,934 581,891 9,455 7,216 27,087 0

TECH Center 456,584 42,300 687 525 1,969 0

Mental  Health 405,807 37,596 611 466 1,750 0

Museum 166,952 15,467 251 192 720 0

Capital Improvement Prgm 542,760 50,284 817 624 2,341 0

Special Equipment Fund 348,117 32,251 524 400 1,501 0

TOTAL 25,309,526 2,344,778 38,098 29,077 109,148 0

County Treas Motor Vehicle Estimate 2,344,778

County Treas Recreational Vehicle Estimate 38,098

County Treas 16/20M Vehicle Estimate 29,077

County Treas Commercial Vehicle Tax Estimate 109,148

County Treas Watercraft Tax Estimate 0

Motor Vehicle Factor 0.09264

                                         Recreational Vehicle Factor 0.00151

                                                                          16/20M Vehicle Factor 0.00115

Commercial Vehicle Factor 0.00431

Watercraft Factor 0.00000

Allocation of MV, RV, 16/20M, Commercial Vehicle, and Watercraft Tax Estimates 

Ad Valorem 

Levy Tax Year 

2021

B

u

d

g

Allocation for Year 2023
Budgeted Funds for 2022

Page No. 2



State of Kansas-County

Reno County 2023

Motor Vehicle Special General 57,987 74,010 25,000 8-145

General Economic Development Reserve 350,000 0 0 19-4101

General Youth Services 504,279 649,315 400,000 BOCC

General Elderly 352,000 352,000 437,340 BOCC

General Community Corrections 0 90,000 75,000 BOCC

General County Equipment Reserve 154,000 0 0 19-119

General CIP Reserve Fund 2,500,000 0 0 19-120

Capital Improvement Fund Bond & Interest 0 359,875 0

Capital Improvement Fund CIP Reserve Fund 175,000 0 0 19-120

Bond Cost Issuance Fund Bond & Interest 970 0 0 BOCC

Bridge Improvement Fund Bond & Interest 0 374,000 0

Landfill Improvement Fund Bond & Interest 0 112,000 0

Special Equipment County Equipment Reserve 601,000 0 0 19-119

Employee Benefit Self-Insurance Fund 4,350,380 5,050,904 4,800,000 12-2615

Road & Bridge Special Highway Improv. 425,000 300,000 400,000 68-590

Public Health Health Capital Outlay 60,000 0 0 BOCC

Noxious Weed Weed Capital Outlay 0 0 10,000 2-1318

Solid Waste General Fund Solid Waste Postclosure 1,023,736 400,000 400,000 65-3410

Solid Waste General Fund Bond & Interest 0 251,950 250,950

Register of Deeds Technology Fund County Tech Equip & Services 100,000 28-115a

Total 10,654,352 8,014,054 6,798,290

Adjustments*

Adjusted Totals 10,654,352 8,014,054 6,798,290

Page No. 3

Schedule of Transfers

Expenditure Fund Transferred From:

Current 

Amount for 

2022

Actual 

Amount for 

2021

Proposed 

Amount for 

2023

Receipt Fund Transferred To:

Transfers 

Authorized by 

Statute



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal

General Obligation:

 Paid by Special Assessments:

Prairie Dunes / Linksland 

Series 2015
9/10/2015 9/1/2035 3.125-3.75 260,000 200,000 Mar/Sep Sep 7,025 10,000 6,713 10,000

200,000 7,025 10,000 6,713 10,000

 Paid by County:

Refunding GO Series 2012 12/19/2012 9/1/2028 2.00-3.00 5,925,000 2,070,000 Mar/Sep Sep 46,788 275,000 38,538 250,000

GO Series 2021 

(Refunding, Improv CH, 

SW & Bridges)

2/25/2021 9/1/2036 3.00-4.00 12,080,000 11,950,000 Mar/Sep Sep 425,550 930,000 388,350 1,055,000

14,020,000 472,338 1,205,000 426,888 1,305,000

 Paid by Fire Districts:

Fire District No. 9 Series 

2007A
11/15/2007 6/1/2023 3.45-4.00 740,000 125,000 Jun/Dec Jun 3,800 60,000 1,300 65,000

Fire District Jt No. 2 Rn-Hv 

Series 2019
6/18/2019 9/1/2034 3.32 240,000 215,000 Mar/Sep Sep 7,138 15,000 6,640 15,000

340,000 10,938 75,000 7,940 80,000

 Paid by Sewer Districts:

Sewer District 3-10 Series 

2017A
9/28/2017 9/1/2037 3.75 550,000 470,000 Mar/Sep Sep 17,625 20,000 16,875 25,000

Sewer District 8 Series 

2018
12/20/2018 9/1/2039 3.00-4.00 1,350,000 1,285,000 Mar/Sep Sep 49,250 50,000 47,750 55,000

1,755,000 66,875 70,000 64,625 80,000

Total G.O. Bonds 16,315,000 557,176 1,360,000 506,166 1,475,000

Revenue Bonds:

None

Other:

None

Total Indebtedness 16,315,000 557,176 1,360,000 506,166 1,475,000

Subtotal:  Paid by Special Assessments

Subtotal:  Paid by County

Subtotal:  Paid by Fire Districts

Subtotal:  Paid by Sewer Districts

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

Type of Debt
Date of 

Issue

Date of 

Retirement

Interest 

Rate %
Amount Issue

Beginning Amount 

Outstanding Jan 1, 

2022

  Date Due Amount Due 2022 Amount Due 2023

Page No. 4



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

STATEMENT OF CONDITIONAL LEASE-PURCHASE AND CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION*

Total

Term of Interest Amount Principal Payments Payments

Items   Contract Contract Rate Financed Balance On Due Due

 Purchased Date (Months) % (Beginning Principal) Jan 1, 2022 2022 2023

LEASE PURCHASES:

 SPECIAL DISTRICTS:

  Reno/Kingman Jt 1 Fire Dist. Truck Purchase 5/21/2019 48 3.5 82,545 42,856 22,560 22,560

TOTAL:  LEASE PURCHASES 42,856 22,560 22,560

CAPITAL LEASES:

  Public Bldg Commission Refunding Series 2014 3/26/2014 108 4 2,470,000 85,000 87,125 0

TOTAL:  CAPITAL LEASES 85,000 87,125 0

Totals 127,856 109,685 22,560

Page No. 5



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

Budgeted Funds                       for 2023

2022 Ad 

Valorem 

before 

Rebate**

2022 Mil Rate 

before Rebate

Estimate 2023 

NR Rebate

General 12,462,062 18.443 82,225

Bond & Interest 845,124 1.251 5,576

Road & Bridge 4,867,742 7.204 32,118

Special Road Fund 0 0

Special Bridge 161,930 0.240 1,068

Elderly 179,246 0.265 1,183

Public Health 586,621 0.868 3,871

Noxious Weed 116,979 0.173 772

Employee Benefits 5,136,752 7.602 33,892

TECH Center 454,829 0.673 3,001

Mental  Health 404,381 0.598 2,668

Museum 178,330 0.264 1,177

Capital Improvement Prgm 510,370 0.755 3,367

Special Equipment Fund 589,446 0.872 3,889

TOTAL 26,493,812 39.208 174,807

675,720,222

675,720.222

4,458,422

4,458.422

Page No. 6

Neighborhood Revitalization factor:

2023 Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate

2022 July 1 Valuation:

Valuation Factor:

Neighborhood Revitalization Subj to Rebate:



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

General Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 13,829,554 13,199,895 8,774,125

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 9,787,794 9,627,448 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 382,931

Motor Vehicle Tax 1,079,871 1,048,983 891,926

Recreational Vehicle Tax 17,334 15,101 14,491

16/20M Vehicle Tax 11,054 12,083 11,058

Commercial Vehicle Tax 47,275 46,065 41,518

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -78,940 -76,850 -82,225

In Lieu of Taxes 20,126

Mineral Production Tax 14,348 10,000 10,000

Local Sales Tax 5,154,011 4,500,000 4,250,000

Federal Land Entitlement 42,060 35,000 35,000

Private Club Liquor Tax 18,151 10,269 18,000

Interest 878,249 333,000 306,000

Licenses, Permits, and Fees 1,189,260 742,862 716,750

Reimbursements 1,031,744 1,047,100 980,500

State & Federal Grants 16,493 12,000

Reimbursements from CRF Fund 27,308

Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement -27,308

Transfer from Motor Vehicle Special 57,987 74,010 25,000

Miscellaneous 37,193 5,000 5,000

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 19,706,941 17,430,071 7,235,018

Resources Available: 33,536,495 30,629,966 16,009,143

Page No. 7



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE - GENERAL

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

General Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Resources Available: 33,536,495 30,629,966 16,009,143

Expenditures:

County Commission 60,726 60,100 60,850

County Clerk 253,873 306,956 315,977

County Treasurer 221,975 277,697 280,663

District Attorney 1,127,768 1,307,903 1,363,854

Register of Deeds 145,573 171,296 175,868

Sheriff 3,366,484 4,044,244 4,224,371

County Administration 501,804 534,126 560,484

Unified Courts 531,425 612,740 616,140

Courthouse General 6,804,024 5,639,569 1,776,749

County General 1,275,558 1,491,315 11,033,229

Maintenance 713,830 1,046,892 1,051,482

Planning & Zoning 71,236 102,355 107,364

Emergency Management 190,935 355,288 388,166

Sheriff - Jail 3,205,965 3,477,757 3,638,209

Human Resources 230,466 258,899 259,683

Appraiser 614,978 773,773 772,147

Election 242,329 388,914 388,878

Information Technology 630,384 811,291 975,860

Auto Center 147,267 194,726 200,483

  Subtotal 20,336,600 21,855,841 28,190,457

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 20,336,600 21,855,841 28,190,457

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 13,199,895 8,774,125 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 26,425,652 27,512,543 28,190,457

     28,190,457

     Tax Required 12,181,314

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 365,439

12,546,753

Page No. 7a

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE - GENERAL DETAIL

Adopted Budget

General Fund - Detail Expenditures

Expenditures:

County Commission

  Salaries 54,276 54,000 54,000

  Contractual 4,078 5,100 4,350

  Commodities 2,372 1,000 2,500

Total 60,726 60,100 60,850

County Clerk

  Salaries 245,684 274,646 284,207

  Contractual 5,879 27,710 27,170

  Commodities 2,310 4,600 4,600

  Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 50

  CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -50

Total 253,873 306,956 315,977

County Treasurer

  Salaries 164,441 201,897 208,938

  Contractual 31,291 43,650 40,275

  Commodities 25,963 32,150 31,450

  Capital Outlay 280

Total 221,975 277,697 280,663

District Attorney

  Salaries 1,021,472 1,118,003 1,190,954

  Contractual 68,085 123,900 123,900

  Commodities 38,211 40,000 49,000

  Capital Outlay 26,000

Total 1,127,768 1,307,903 1,363,854

Register of Deeds

  Salaries 134,824 155,246 160,663

  Contractual 6,945 9,750 9,455

  Commodities 3,804 6,300 5,750

  Capital Outlay

Total 145,573 171,296 175,868

Sheriff

  Salaries 2,621,086 3,144,374 3,298,628

  Contractual 282,310 356,615 382,938

  Commodities 262,687 282,175 455,123

  Capital Outlay 200,401 261,080 85,682

  Miscellaneous Expenses 2,000

Total 3,366,484 4,044,244 4,224,371

Total - Page 7b 5,176,399 6,168,196 6,421,583

Page 7b

Prior Year Actual 

for 2021

Current Year 

Estimate for 2022

Proposed Budget 

Year for 2023



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE - GENERAL

Adopted Budget

General Fund - Detail Expend

Expenditures:

County Administration

  Salaries 453,131 400,026 414,994

  Contractual 54,735 130,100 142,490

  Commodities 2,295 4,000 3,000

  Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 150

  CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -8,507

Total 501,804 534,126 560,484

Unified Courts

  Contractual 482,816 557,640 561,040

  Commodities 48,609 55,100 55,100

  Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 251

  CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -251

  Expenses Paid by OJA Federal Grant

Total 531,425 612,740 616,140

Courthouse General

  Salaries 73,609 84,781 87,749

  CRF-County Wages Reimbursed

  Contractual 1,312,762 1,406,500 687,000

  Series 2021 Bond Principal 125,000

  Series 2021 Bond Interest 43,994

  Commodities 315 1,000 2,000

  Courthouse Improvements 19,278 1,049,054 1,000,000

  Miscellaneous Expense 1,993 15,000

  Appropriations - Outside Agencies 570,500 559,500

  Ambulance Services 1,384,244 1,702,676

  Emergency Communications 563,673 801,058

  Economic Development Projects 50,000

  Commission Discretionary 4,656 20,000

  Transfer to Co Equipment Reserve Fund 154,000

  Transfer to CIP Reserve Fund 2,500,000

  Transfer to Community Corrections

  Capital Outlay

Total 6,804,024 5,639,569 1,776,749

Total - Page 7c 7,837,253 6,786,435 2,953,373

Page 7c

Prior Year Actual 

for 2021

Current Year 

Estimate for 2022

Proposed Budget 

Year for 2023



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE - GENERAL

Adopted Budget

General Fund - Detail Expend

Expenditures:

County General

  Contractual 17,425 790,000

  Commodities 1,000

  Appropriations - Outside Agencies 628,000

  Ambulance Services 1,816,889

  Emergency Communications 900,000

  Commission Discretionary 20,000

  Economic Development Projects 400,000 400,000

  Transfer to Youth Services Fund 504,279 649,315 400,000

  Transfer to Elderly Fund 352,000 352,000 437,340

  Transfer to Economic Development Reserve 350,000

  Transfer to Community Corrections 90,000 75,000

  Miscellaneous Expense 51,854 15,000

  Capital Outlay 5,550,000

Total 1,275,558 1,491,315 11,033,229

Maintenance

  Salaries 576,462 857,620 887,421

  Contractual 60,056 84,611 86,110

  Commodities 57,312 74,661 77,951

  Capital Outlay 20,000 30,000 0

Total 713,830 1,046,892 1,051,482

Planning & Zoning

  Salaries 60,891 85,955 88,964

  Contractual 10,243 15,700 17,700

  Commodities 102 700 700

Total 71,236 102,355 107,364

Emergency Management

  Salaries 131,705 295,063 305,391

  Contractual 21,584 39,375 47,575

  Commodities 17,017 20,850 35,200

  Capital Outlay 6,683 0

  Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 32,446

  CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -18,500

Total 190,935 355,288 388,166

Total - Page 7d 2,251,559 2,995,850 12,580,241

Page 7d

Prior Year Actual 

for 2021

Current Year 

Estimate for 2022

Proposed Budget 

Year for 2023



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE - GENERAL

Adopted Budget

General Fund - Detail Expend

Expenditures:

Sheriff - Jail

  Salaries 2,088,486 2,351,311 2,502,889

  Contractual 918,056 883,846 920,320

  Commodities 183,286 204,000 215,000

  Capital Outlay 15,702 38,600 0

  Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 435

  Transfer to Co Equipment Reserve Fund

Total 3,205,965 3,477,757 3,638,209

Human Resources

  Salaries 181,983 184,349 190,733

  Contractual 42,200 56,050 52,950

  Commodities 6,283 18,500 16,000

Total 230,466 258,899 259,683

Appraiser

  Salaries 525,342 653,473 676,347

  Contractual 64,244 71,300 71,300

  Commodities 16,892 24,000 24,500

  Capital Outlay 8,500 25,000

Total 614,978 773,773 772,147

Election

  Salaries 107,099 126,043 130,107

  Contractual 125,466 232,700 181,810

  Commodities 8,389 18,800 18,800

  Capital Outlay 1,375

  Transfer of Funds 11,371 58,161

Total 242,329 388,914 388,878

Information Technology

  Salaries 353,894 502,866 548,285

  Contractual 262,664 297,425 418,075

  Commodities 3,664 11,000 9,500

  Capital Outlay 10,162

Total 630,384 811,291 975,860

Auto Center

  Salaries 125,443 164,466 170,223

  Contractual 13,584 14,755 14,880

  Commodities 7,678 15,505 15,380

  Capital Outlay 562

Total 147,267 194,726 200,483

Total - Page 7e 5,071,389 5,905,360 6,235,260

Prior Year Actual 

for 2021

Current Year 

Estimate for 2022

Proposed Budget 

Year for 2023

Page 7e



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE - GENERAL

Adopted Budget

General Fund - Detail Expend

Total - Page 7b 5,176,399 6,168,196 6,421,583

Total - Page 7c 7,837,253 6,786,435 2,953,373

Total - Page 7d 2,251,559 2,995,850 12,580,241

Total - Page 7e 5,071,389 5,905,360 6,235,260

Total  Detail Expenditures** 20,336,600 21,855,841 28,190,457

** Note: The Total Detail Expenditures amount should agree to the General Subtotal amounts.

Page 7f

Prior Year Actual 

for 2021

Current Year 

Estimate for 2022

Proposed Budget 

Year for 2023



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Bond & Interest Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 142,252 150,560 672,256

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 279,620 1,040,769 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 16,377

Motor Vehicle Tax 32,042 29,937 96,421

Recreational Vehicle Tax 514 431 1,567

16/20M Vehicle Tax 351 345 1,196

Commercial Vehicle Tax 1,406 1,315 4,488

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -2,255 -8,308 -5,576

In Lieu of Tax (IRB) 575

Special Assessments 54,149 54,845 52,314

Transfer from Solid Waste 0 251,950 250,950

Transfer from Bridge Improvements 374,000

Transfer from Landfill Improvements 112,000

Transfer from Capital Improvement Fund 0 359,875 0

Transfer from Bond Cost Issuance Fund 970 0 0

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Receipts

Total Receipts 383,749 2,217,159 401,360

Resources Available: 526,001 2,367,719 1,073,616

Expenditures:

Bond Principal 270,000 1,205,000 1,305,000

Bond Interest 56,055 472,338 426,888

Specials - Bond Principal 10,000 10,000 10,000

Specials - Bond Interest 8,869 7,025 6,713

Temporary Note Prinicpal 29,225

Temporary Note Interest 292

Commission & Postage 100 100

Cash Basis Reserve (2023 column) 150,000

Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 1,000

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Expenditure

Total Expenditures 375,441 1,695,463 1,899,701

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 150,560 672,256 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 529,756 1,844,463 1,899,701

     1,899,701

     Tax Required 826,085

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 24,783

850,868

Page No. 8

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas-County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Road & Bridge Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 1,039,662 1,322,614 519,367

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 4,444,893 3,949,943 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 156,674

Motor Vehicle Tax 412,996 476,354 365,939

Recreational Vehicle Tax 6,627 6,859 5,946

16/20M Vehicle Tax 4,436 5,488 4,538

Commercial Vehicle Tax 18,111 20,919 17,034

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -35,847 -31,530 -32,118

In Lieu of Tax 9,139 8,248

Special City & County Highway 1,721,406 1,512,831 1,536,438

Reimbursements 44,481

Reimbursements Resulting in Qualifying Budget Credits -32,643

Insurance Proceeds 852

State & Federal Grants 4,243

Sale of Equipment 31,050

Miscellaneous 6,485

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 6,792,903 5,949,112 1,897,777

Resources Available: 7,832,565 7,271,726 2,417,144

Expenditures:

Salaries 1,924,719 2,251,809 2,327,125

CRF-County Wages Reimbursed

Contractual Services 194,081 311,550 299,600

Commodities 3,483,667 3,339,000 3,682,000

Capital Outlay 515,127 550,000 466,500

Qualifying Budget Credits from Reimbursements -32,643

Transfer to Special Highway Improvement 425,000 300,000 400,000

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 6,509,951 6,752,359 7,175,225

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 1,322,614 519,367 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 6,516,799 6,754,072 7,175,225

     7,175,225

     Tax Required 4,758,081

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 142,742

4,900,823

Page No. 9

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax

BUDGET NOTE:  See 2021 Audit Report Schedule 2-2 for Adjustment for Qualifying Budget Credits:

Reimbursement from other county for bridge build costs = $13,925

Reimbursement from K-14 Highway Fund for road maintenance = $18,718



State of Kansas - County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Special Road Fund Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 681,589 1,378,895 782,489

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 603,948 90,096 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 24,479

Motor Vehicle Tax 67,731 64,699 8,347

Recreational Vehicle Tax 1,087 932 136

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 721 745 104

Commercial Vehicle Tax 2,969 2,841 389

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -4,871 -719 0

In Lieu of Tax 1,242

KDOT Federal Exchange

State & Federal Grants 3,521

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 700,827 158,594 8,976

Resources Available: 1,382,416 1,537,489 791,465

Expenditures:

Road Construction 3,521

Capital Outlay 755,000 755,000

Cash Forward (2023 column) 36,465

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 3,521 755,000 791,465

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 1,378,895 782,489 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 755,000 768,500 791,465

     791,465

     Tax Required 0

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 0

0

Page No. 10

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance



State of Kansas - County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Special Bridge Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 2,807,432 2,591,002 2,178,454

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 813,685 1,147,781 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 44,959

Motor Vehicle Tax 133,751 87,196 106,335

Recreational Vehicle Tax 2,146 1,255 1,728

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 1,443 1,005 1,319

Commercial Vehicle Tax 5,866 3,829 4,950

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -6,564 -9,162 -1,068

In Lieu of Tax 1,673

KDOT FFE 328,561 347,000 300,000

State  19042 ARL BR 26.24 Reimbursement 200,000

State 19032 ARL BR 17.55 Reimbursement 558,548

Reimbursements

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 1,325,520 2,337,452 413,264

Resources Available: 4,132,952 4,928,454 2,591,718

Expenditures:

Bridge Construction 1,541,950 2,750,000 2,750,000

Capital Outlay

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 1,541,950 2,750,000 2,750,000

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 2,591,002 2,178,454 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 2,750,000 3,425,000 2,750,000

     2,750,000

     Tax Required 158,282

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 4,748

163,030

Page No. 11

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Elderly Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 716,005 853,435 489,751

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 227,161 268,218 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 9,168

Motor Vehicle Tax 22,139 24,364 24,849

Recreational Vehicle Tax 354 351 404

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 372 281 308

Commercial Vehicle Tax 991 1,070 1,157

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -1,832 -2,141 -1,183

In Lieu of Tax 467

Licenses, Permits & Fees 150 100

Reimbursements 15,362 6,050 6,125

Sale of Used Equipment 15,000 30,000

Elderly - Transportation Reimbursement 151,000 151,000 170,076

Transportation Fares 36,871 57,000 57,000

SCKAA Grant 54,899 12,030 11,070

Other State & Federal Grants 179,662 185,104

Federal Grant for Transit Operations 1,166,605 737,338 737,007

KDOT Grant for Transit Operations 242,206 238,742

Prior Year Encumbrance Cancellation 241

Reimbursements from CRF Fund 11

Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement -11

Transfer from General Fund - grant matching fund 352,000 352,000 437,340

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 2,035,798 2,044,579 1,898,099

Resources Available: 2,751,803 2,898,014 2,387,850

Page No. 12



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Elderly Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Resources Available: 2,751,803 2,898,014 2,387,850

Expenditures:

Services for Elderly:

  Salaries 169,402 206,336 213,513

  CRF-County Wages Reimbursed

  Contractual Services 361,448 364,450 389,051

  Commodities 2,535 7,400 6,400

  Capital Outlay

  Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response

  CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -11

  Miscellaneous 425 425

Public Transportation: 

  Salaries 959,060 1,084,927 1,142,227

  Contractual Services 136,840 201,575 205,400

  Commodities 144,694 279,750 279,750

  Capital Outlay 124,400 263,400 266,292

Cash Forward (2023 column) 60,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 1,898,368 2,408,263 2,563,058

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 853,435 489,751 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 2,270,408 2,525,479 2,563,058

     2,563,058

     Tax Required 175,208

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 5,256

180,464

Page No. 12a

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Public Health Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 1,105,802 1,126,323 1,401,406

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 1,048,720 872,937 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 40,071

Motor Vehicle Tax 113,258 112,387 80,872

Recreational Vehicle Tax 1,819 1,618 1,314

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 1,071 1,295 1,003

Commercial Vehicle Tax 4,945 4,935 3,765

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -8,458 -6,968 -3,871

In Lieu of Tax 2,156

Licenses, Permits & Fees 2,624 8,000 10,500

Reimbursements 536,649 651,000 566,000

COVID Vacc Reimb from Ins & Medicare 461,374

Donations 500

State & Federal Grants 1,057,320 864,000 1,032,000

Federal COVID Grants 142,564 456,863

Federal RROE Grant 354,859

Local Grants 203,500

Other Grants 261,388 198,000 5,000

Reimbursement from CRF Fund 86,190

Reimb Resulting in Qualifying Budget Credits (see below) -603,938

Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursements -86,190

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 3,061,563 3,518,926 1,900,583

Resources Available: 4,167,365 4,645,249 3,301,989

Expenditures:

Salaries 2,564,163 2,421,343 2,625,375

CRF-County Wages Reimbursed -85,890

Contractual Services 808,948 568,100 648,870

Commodities 234,329 254,400 249,150

Capital Outlay 63,731

CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -301

Transfer to Capital Outlay Fund 60,000

Qualifying Budg Credits-Covid- see below -603,938

Cash Forward (2023 column) 352,000

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 3,041,042 3,243,843 3,875,395

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 1,126,323 1,401,406 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 3,298,244 3,374,642 3,875,395

     3,875,395

     Tax Required 573,406

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 17,202

590,608

Page No. 13

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax

BUDGET NOTE:  See 2021 Audit Report Schedule 2-7 for Adjustment for Qualifying Budget Credits:

COVID SPARK Grants (Federal) = $142,564 and COVID Vaccinations Reimbursement from Medicare & Insurance = $461,374 

for a total of $603,938.  Then add Reimbursements from CRF fund total $86,190 for total budget credits $690,128



State of Kansas-County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Noxious Weed Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 55,202 25,024 14,375

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 59,631 111,180 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 1,742

Motor Vehicle Tax 3,174 6,365 10,300

Recreational Vehicle Tax 51 92 167

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 54 73 128

Commercial Vehicle Tax 142 280 479

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -481 -887 -772

Local Sales Tax 123

In Lieu of Tax

Sale of Chemical, Labor & Equipment 20,500 12,000 12,000

Reimbursements

Reimbursements from CRF Fund

Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 84,936 129,103 22,302

Resources Available: 140,138 154,127 36,677

Expenditures:

Salaries 79,649 82,952 85,221

CRF-County Wages Reimbursed

Contractual Services 2,457 5,400 4,650

Commodities 33,008 51,400 51,150

Transfer to Noxious Weed Capital Outlay 10,000

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 115,114 139,752 151,021

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 25,024 14,375 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 129,868 152,150 151,021

     151,021

     Tax Required 114,344

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 3,430

117,774

Page No. 14

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas-County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Employee Benefits Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 4,780,960 5,021,710 4,082,534

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 5,777,590 6,280,934 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 259,061

Motor Vehicle Tax 704,439 619,221 581,891

Recreational Vehicle Tax 11,298 8,916 9,455

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 8,323 7,134 7,216

Commercial Vehicle Tax 31,004 27,192 27,087

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -46,599 -50,137 -33,892

In Lieu of Tax 11,880

Refunds & Reimbursements 1,461,444 1,314,000 1,314,000

Reimbursements from CRF Fund 36,564

Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement -36,564

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 8,218,440 8,207,260 1,905,757

Resources Available: 12,999,400 13,228,970 5,988,291

Expenditures:

Social Security 1,310,970 1,552,563 1,600,000

K.P.E.R.S. 1,386,013 1,551,294 1,650,000

K.P. & F. 594,872 600,000 815,000

Unemployment Tax 17,070 25,295 22,000

Workers' Compensation Insurance 213,386 289,380 245,321

Other Insurance 1,407 3,000 3,000

Tuition Reimbursement 2,000 5,000 5,000

Other Reimbursement 137 4,000 4,000

Contractual Services 56,118

Capital Outlay 0 0

Wellness Program/Consultant 81,901 65,000 65,000

Risk Management Fund Transfer 4,350,380 5,050,904 4,800,000

Transfer to Other Funds - Salary Study

CRF County PR Tax Benefits Reimbursed -36,564

Cash Forward (2023 column) 1,800,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 7,977,690 9,146,436 11,009,321

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 5,021,710 4,082,534 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 11,312,000 11,046,436 11,009,321

     11,009,321

     Tax Required 5,021,030

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 150,631

5,171,661

Page No. 15

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

TECH Center Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 15,859 28,286 22,937

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 451,321 456,584 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 19,116

Motor Vehicle Tax 51,036 48,336 42,300

Recreational Vehicle Tax 819 696 687

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 601 557 525

Commercial Vehicle Tax 2,246 2,123 1,969

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -3,640 -3,645 -3,001

In Lieu of Tax 928

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 522,427 504,651 42,480

Resources Available: 538,286 532,937 65,417

Expenditures:

Appropriations - T.E.C.H. 510,000 510,000 510,000

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 510,000 510,000 510,000

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 28,286 22,937 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 510,000 510,000 510,000

     510,000

     Tax Required 444,583

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 13,337

457,920

Page No. 16

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Mental  Health Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 11,791 22,327 18,999

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 402,438 405,807 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 16,046

Motor Vehicle Tax 43,416 43,118 37,596

Recreational Vehicle Tax 697 621 611

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 477 497 466

Commercial Vehicle Tax 1,906 1,893 1,750

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -3,246 -3,239 -2,668

In Lieu of Tax 827

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 462,561 448,697 37,755

Resources Available: 474,352 471,024 56,754

Expenditures:

Appropriations - Mental Health 452,025 452,025 452,025

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 452,025 452,025 452,025

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 22,327 18,999 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 452,025 452,025 452,025

     452,025

     Tax Required 395,271

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 11,858

407,129

Page No. 17

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Museum Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 4,720 8,872 8,184

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 163,356 166,952 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 6,625

Motor Vehicle Tax 18,838 17,473 15,467

Recreational Vehicle Tax 302 252 251

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 189 201 192

Commercial Vehicle Tax 824 767 720

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -1,318 -1,333 -1,177

In Lieu of Tax 336

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 189,152 184,312 15,453

Resources Available: 193,872 193,184 23,637

Expenditures:

Appropriations - Museum 185,000 185,000 197,950

Capital Outlay

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 185,000 185,000 197,950

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 8,872 8,184 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 185,000 185,000 197,950

     197,950

     Tax Required 174,313

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 5,229

179,542

Page No. 18

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Capital Improvement Prgm Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 476,206 502,098 307,429

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 548,433 542,760 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 27,376

Motor Vehicle Tax 84,086 58,798 50,284

Recreational Vehicle Tax 1,350 847 817

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 835 677 624

Commercial Vehicle Tax 3,677 2,582 2,341

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -4,424 -4,333 -3,367

In Lieu of Tax 1,128

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 662,461 601,331 50,699

Resources Available: 1,138,667 1,103,429 358,128

Expenditures:

Capital Outlay 150,000

Building Maintenance & Improvements 48,447 199,000 757,000

Capital Lease - Public Works Bldg - 2007/2014 413,122 87,125

Transfer to Bond & Interest 359,875

Transfer to CIP Reserve Fund 175,000

Cash Forward (2023 column) 100,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 636,569 796,000 857,000

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 502,098 307,429 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 1,062,000 896,000 857,000

     857,000

     Tax Required 498,872

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 14,966

513,838

Page No. 19

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH A TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Special Equipment Fund Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 684,313 163,395 228,517

Receipts:

Ad Valorem Tax 192,572 348,117 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Delinquent Tax 7,505

Motor Vehicle Tax 21,069 20,635 32,251

Recreational Vehicle Tax 339 297 524

16/20 M Vehicle Tax 141 238 400

Commercial Vehicle Tax 911 906 1,501

Neighborhood Revitalization Rebate -1,553 -2,779 -3,889

In Lieu of Tax 396

Reimbursements - New World/Civic Plus 130,289 130,288 130,288

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Receipts

Total Receipts 351,669 497,702 161,075

Resources Available: 1,035,982 661,097 389,592

Expenditures:

Information Services 97,868 258,580

New World Software Maintenance - LEC 173,719 174,000

Contractual Services 319,800

Commodities

Capital Improvement & Outlay 495,959

Transfer to Co Equipment Reserve Fund 601,000

Cash Forward (2023 column) 150,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Expenditure

Total Expenditures 872,587 432,580 965,759

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 163,395 228,517 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 1,005,500 532,580 965,759

     965,759

     Tax Required 576,167

Delinquent Comp Rate: 3.0% 17,285

593,452

Page No. 20

Amount of  2022 Ad Valorem Tax

Non-Appropriated Balance

Total Expenditure/Non-Appr Balance



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH NO TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Solid Waste Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 5,716,921 6,838,928 5,095,008

Receipts:

User Fees 4,048,821 4,125,000 4,125,000

Tipping Fees from Other Counties 1,023,737 865,000 865,000

Special Waste Fees 79,736 100,000 100,000

Rent 11,939 5,000 5,000

Reimbursements 119,827 20,000 55,000

Insurance Proceeds Reimbursement 261,867

Cancellation Prior Year Encumbrance 15,883

Reimbursements from CRF Fund

Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 5,561,810 5,115,000 5,150,000

Resources Available: 11,278,731 11,953,928 10,245,008

Expenditures:

Salaries 1,268,460 1,623,020 1,683,838

CRF-County Wages Reimbursed

Contractual Services 784,397 1,199,450 1,216,950

Contr Srvcs Equip Repairs (Insurance Filed) 275,588

Commodities 353,463 574,500 609,500

Capital Improvements 681,449 2,810,000 2,050,000

Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 36

CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed

Series 2021 Bond Interest 52,674

Transfer to Bond & Interest 251,950 250,950

Transfer to Solid Waste Postclosure 1,023,736 400,000 400,000

Salary Compression

Salary Pool

Cash Forward (2023 column) 4,033,770

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 4,439,803 6,858,920 10,245,008

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 6,838,928 5,095,008 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 8,737,830 11,072,832 10,245,008

Page No. 21



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH NO TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Youth Services Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 607,578 809,307 752,619

Receipts:

Youth Shelter:

 Misc. Reimbursements 189 1,500 1,500

 RES Per Diem Reimbursements 874,755 849,720 849,720

 RES Misc. Reimbursements 143 1,500 1,500

 Misc. Contributions 1,950 500 500

 Employee Misc. Reimbursements 18

 Reimbursement by CRF Fund 50

 Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement -50

Detention Center:

 RES Per Diem Reimbursements 516,510 438,000 465,375

 RES Misc. Reimbursements 2,363 4,000 4,000

 Reimbursement by CRF Fund 50

 Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement -50

 Transfer from General Fund 504,279 649,315 400,000

Grants:

 State Grant Misc. Refunds 12,000 7,000 7,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 1,912,207 1,951,535 1,729,595

Resources Available: 2,519,785 2,760,842 2,482,214

Expenditures:

Youth Shelter:

   Salaries 717,754 762,324 787,257

   Contractual Services 38,388 53,425 56,205

   Commodities 13,891 30,250 27,050

   Miscellaneous 1,150

   Reimbursement - Youth Shelter Food Srvc 40,550 63,041 63,041

   Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 50

   CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -50

Detention Center:

   Salaries 793,451 936,342 966,652

   Contractual Services 34,076 47,550 51,340

   Commodities 12,167 25,250 28,450

   Capital Outlay 14,246 20,000

   Reimbursement - Youth Shelter Food Srvc 40,550 63,041 63,041

   Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 50

   CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -50

Grants:

   Contractual Services 3,865 6,200 6,200

   Commodities 390 800 800

Cash Forward (2023 column) 432,178

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 1,710,478 2,008,223 2,482,214

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 809,307 752,619 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 2,112,731 2,195,025 2,482,214

Page No. 22



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH NO TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Solid Waste Postclosure Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 5,617,037 6,017,913 6,062,913

Receipts:

Transfer from Solid Waste 1,023,736 400,000 400,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 1,023,736 400,000 400,000

Resources Available: 6,640,773 6,417,913 6,462,913

Expenditures:

Contractual Services 622,860 355,000 330,000

Postclosure Costs

Temporary Note

Cash Forward (2023 column) 6,132,913

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 622,860 355,000 6,462,913

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 6,017,913 6,062,913 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 5,800,782 6,062,037 6,462,913

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Special Parks & Recreation Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 409 8,291 8,291

Receipts:

Private Club Liquor Tax 18,151 13,165 18,965

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 18,151 13,165 18,965

Resources Available: 18,560 21,456 27,256

Expenditures:

Contractual Services 10,269 13,165 10,000

Cash Forward (2023 column) 17,256

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 10,269 13,165 27,256

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 8,291 8,291 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 10,408 13,574 27,256

Page No. 23



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH NO TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Special Alcohol & Drug Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 17,147 27,106 30,271

Receipts:

Private Club Liquor Tax 19,959 13,165 18,965

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 19,959 13,165 18,965

Resources Available: 37,106 40,271 49,236

Expenditures:

Contractual Services 10,000 10,000 10,000

Cash Forward (2023 column) 39,236

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 10,000 10,000 49,236

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 27,106 30,271 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 27,386 30,581 49,236

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Noxious Weed Capital Outlay Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 89,776 89,776 89,776

Receipts:

Transfer from Noxious Weed Fund 0 0 10,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 0 0 10,000

Resources Available: 89,776 89,776 99,776

Expenditures:

Capital Outlay

Cash Forward (2023 column) 99,776

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 0 0 99,776

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 89,776 89,776 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 109,776 108,568 99,776

Page No. 24



State of Kansas, County

Reno County 2023

FUND PAGE FOR FUNDS WITH NO TAX LEVY

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Health Capital Outlay Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 378,480 433,480 433,480

Receipts:

Transfer from Public Health Fund 60,000 0 0

Sale of Equipment

State & Federal Grants 0

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 60,000 0 0

Resources Available: 438,480 433,480 433,480

Expenditures:

Capital Outlay 5,000 0 25,000

Cash Forward (2023 column) 408,480

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 5,000 0 433,480

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 433,480 433,480 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 336,041 570,980 433,480

Adopted Budget Prior Year Current Year Proposed Budget 

Internal Services Fund Actual for 2021 Estimate for 2022 Year for 2023

Unencumbered Cash Balance Jan 1 79,822 75,846 75,846

Receipts:

Maintenance - Purchased Services 233,505 250,000 240,000

Law Enforcement Center Reimbursements 17,479

Auto Center Services 267,954 428,000 275,000

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Rec

Total Receipts 518,938 678,000 515,000

Resources Available: 598,760 753,846 590,846

Expenditures:

General Supplies 255,558 250,000 260,000

Parts, Tires, and Other Supplies 70,504 108,000 75,000

Fuel and Oil 196,852 320,000 255,846

Cash Forward (2023 column)

Miscellaneous

Does miscellaneous exceed 10% of Total Exp

Total Expenditures 522,914 678,000 590,846

Unencumbered Cash Balance Dec 31 75,846 75,846 0

2021/2022/2023 Budget Authority Amount: 749,568 757,822 590,846

Page No. 25



State of Kansas, County

Reno County NON-BUDGETED FUNDS (A) 2023

(Only the actual budget year for 2021 is reported)

Non-Budgeted Funds-A

Fund Number: 005 012 032 033 034 035 036 037 038 039 040

Fund Name:

Motor 

Vehicle 

Special

Capital 

Project-

Courthouse

K-14 

Highway 

Fund

Special 

Highway 

Improv.

Community 

Corrections

Comm. 

Corr JISP 

Juvenile

Comm Corr 

Juv Grant 

Ben Payout

Juvenile - 

Prevention 

Programs

Juv. Grant 

Benefit 

Payroll Fund

Comm. 

Corr. Juv. 

Case Mgr

Juv Justice 

Reinvestmen

t Fund

Unencumbered Total

Cash Balance Jan 1 57,988 -2,205,087 3,025,591 778,130 166,930 11,854 2,000 0 45,730 3,323 4 1,886,463

Receipts:

Interest 46

State Payments & Grants 45,527 928,241 249,884 30,004 62,174 79,992

Fees 510,043

Reimbursements 29 724,167 8,022

Motor Veh Reg 20,896

From G.O. Bonds 2,350,950

Reimbursements from CRF Fund 50

Expenses Offset by CRF Reimbursement -50

Miscellaneous 2,356 25,041

Transfer from Other Funds 425,000

Total Receipts 530,968 3,075,163 0 472,883 961,304 249,884 0 30,004 0 62,174 79,992 5,462,372

Resources Available: 588,956 870,076 3,025,591 1,251,013 1,128,234 261,738 2,000 30,004 45,730 65,497 79,996 7,348,835

Expenditures:

Salaries and Benefits 408,638 756,287 243,095 8,999 60,773

Contractual Services 29,591 18,717 163,687 15,313 30,004 3,918 79,992

Commodities 6,273 40,061 452 232

Capital Outlay 12,457 862,254

Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 50

CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -50

Transfer to Other Funds 57,987

Total Expenditures 514,946 862,254 18,717 0 960,035 258,860 0 30,004 8,999 64,923 79,992 2,798,730

Cash Balance Dec 31 74,010 7,822 3,006,874 1,251,013 168,199 2,878 2,000 0 36,731 574 4 4,550,105

4,550,105

Page No. 26



State of Kansas, County

Reno County NON-BUDGETED FUNDS (B) 2023

(Only the actual budget year for 2021 is reported)

Non-Budgeted Funds-B

Fund Number: 042 043 044 046 050 051 052 053 055 056 058 060

Fund Name:

Jail 

Commissary 

Proceeds

Comm. 

Corr. Juv. 

Reimb. 

Fund

Comm. 

Corr. 

Substance 

Abuse

Emergency 

Mgmt 

Citizens Corp

District Atty 

Traffic 

Diversions

Clerk 

Technology

DA Drug 

Endangered 

Children

Treasurer 

Technology

Register of 

Deeds 

Technology

County 

Tech. Equip 

& Services

Bridge 

Improvements 

2019 Fund

Drug Court

Unencumbered Total

Cash Balance Jan 1 213,127 41,176 51,446 16,293 184 50,668 1,119 71,368 299,137 83,047 -1,058,691 72,099 -159,027

Receipts:

Fees 24,031 24,032 96,126

Reimbursements 70 130

Interest 118

GO Bonds Proceeds 7,796,875

Cancellation of Prior Year Encumbrance 4,170

Miscellaneous 98,711 39,405

Transfer from Other Funds 100,000

Total Receipts 98,711 0 70 0 0 24,031 0 24,032 96,126 100,000 7,801,163 39,535 8,183,668

Resources Available: 311,838 41,176 51,516 16,293 184 74,699 1,119 95,400 395,263 183,047 6,742,472 111,634 8,024,641

Expenditures:

Salaries and Benefits 42,449

Contractual Services 12,296 11,967 26,364

Commodities 46 5,033

Capital Outlay 4,800 740 4,267,201

Other Expenses - COVID 19 Response 423

Transfer to Other Funds 100,000

Bond Principal 6,250,000

Bond Interest 170,772

Encumbrance Expenses -4,219,891

Miscellaneous 21,411 184 57,365

Total Expenditures 63,860 46 0 0 184 12,296 0 4,800 112,707 57,788 6,468,082 31,397 6,751,160

Cash Balance Dec 31 247,978 41,130 51,516 16,293 0 62,403 1,119 90,600 282,556 125,259 274,390 80,237 1,273,481

1,273,481

Page No. 27



State of Kansas, County

Reno County NON-BUDGETED FUNDS (C) 2023

(Only the actual budget year for 2021 is reported)

Non-Budgeted Funds-C

Fund Number: 063 064 080 089 097 099 199 861 862 863 864 865

Fund Name:

Juvenile 

Intake & 

Assessment

Youth 

Shelter 

Food

Economic 

Development 

Reserve 

Fund

Field Corr 

Office 

Special 

Rental

County 

Equipment 

Reserve 

Fund 

CIP 

Reserve 

Fund

Landfill 

Improve-

ment Fund

Court 

Electronic 

Fees

Prosecuting 

Atty 

Training 

Fund

Alcohol & 

Drug 

Safety

D.A.R.E.

Law 

Enforcement-

Drug Unit

Unencumbered Total

Cash Balance Jan 1 26,446 17,282 0 363,172 325,000 1,430,000 0 193,804 9,001 9,325 5,110 36,302 2,415,442

Receipts:

State Payments & Grants 247,543 34,940

Taxes 8,592

Reimbursements 82,812

Interest 74

GO Bond Proceeds 3,315,318

Rent 97,917

Transfer from Other Funds 350,000 755,000 2,675,000

Miscellaneous 51,947 1,250

Total Receipts 247,543 117,752 350,000 97,917 755,000 2,675,000 3,315,392 51,947 6,925 0 0 9,842 7,627,318

Resources Available: 273,989 135,034 350,000 461,089 1,080,000 4,105,000 3,315,392 245,751 15,926 9,325 5,110 46,144 10,042,760

Expenditures:

Salaries and Benefits 216,484 51,107

Contractual Services 13,622 441 32,866 10,158 8,858 32,561

Adjust Contractual to Cash Basis for Agency Fund 0 -59

Commodities 2,023 75,093 692

Adjust Commodities to Cash Basis for Agency Fund -144 1,495

Capital Outlay 251,005 104,612 3,097,851

Total Expenditures 231,985 128,077 0 33,558 251,005 104,612 3,097,851 10,158 8,858 0 0 32,561 3,898,665

Cash Balance Dec 31 42,004 6,957 350,000 427,531 828,995 4,000,388 217,541 235,593 7,068 9,325 5,110 13,583 6,144,095

6,144,095

Page No. 28



State of Kansas, County

Reno County NON-BUDGETED FUNDS (D) 2023

(Only the actual budget year for 2021 is reported)

Non-Budgeted Funds-D

Fund Number: 866 867 870 871 873 874 877 878 879 880 973 992 993

Fund Name:

Spec. 

Prosecutor 

Drug Trust

Self 

Insurance 

Fund

Prosecutor 

Admin. 

Fees

Judicial Dist 

Juv 

Incentive 

Fund

Domestic 

Violence 

Program

Sheriff's 

Grant 

Fund

Sheriff's 

Conceal 

Carry

Sheriff's 

Offender 

Registration

Juv 

Immediate 

Intervent. 

Prgrm

Sheriff Trust 

Fund - 

Forfeitures

CDBG-

CV Grant 

Fund

American 

Rescue 

Plan Act 

(ARPA)

Coronavirus 

Relief Fund 

(CRF)

Unencumbered Total

Cash Balance Jan 1 24,462 3,389,419 830 1,750 3,220 -23,148 49,135 32,590 12,645 0 0 0 327,452 3,818,355

Receipts:

State & Federal Grants 500 52,863 14,067 6,021,193

Reimbursements 1,259,471 300

Interest 18,899 72 11

Forfeiture Proceeds 6,591

Fees, Donations 114 66,260 4,615 33,780 50

Reimbursements from CRF Fund

Transfer from Other Funds 4,350,380

Total Receipts 6,591 5,628,750 114 500 300 119,123 4,615 33,780 50 0 14,067 6,021,265 11 11,829,166

Resources Available: 31,053 9,018,169 944 2,250 3,520 95,975 53,750 66,370 12,695 0 14,067 6,021,265 327,463 15,647,521

Expenditures:

Salaries & Benefits 5,253,570 30,899

Contractual Services 14,067 1,360

Commodities 67,742 879 8,366

Capital Outlay

Miscellaneous 10,584 395

Adjust Misc. to Cash Basis for Agency Fund 1,000 283

Expenses Pd by COVID 19 Grants 326,103

CRF-Other Expenses Reimbursed -24,023

Total Expenditures 10,584 5,229,547 395 0 0 68,742 879 39,548 0 0 14,067 0 327,463 5,691,225

Cash Balance Dec 31 20,469 3,788,622 549 2,250 3,520 27,233 52,871 26,822 12,695 0 0 6,021,265 0 9,956,296

9,956,296

Page No. 29



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #8.A

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Randy Partington, County Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Financial Report

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
Attached is a report to keep the commission informed of the county's financial status.

ALL OPTIONS:
Non action agenda item

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Discussion only

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
None



 2022 YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 07/31/22

Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Recd /

Used
001  General Fund

00  Dept
Revenue

Interest 333,000.00 439,062.26 132%
Taxes 14,978,099.00 12,663,081.62 85%
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 240,250.00 181,244.21 75%
Reimbursements 818,500.00 505,183.18 62%
Other 0.00 2,605.01
Transfers In from Other Funds 25,000.00 74,010.00 296%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 10,649,892.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 27,044,741.00 13,865,186.28 51%

Expenses
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 (4,303.89)

Expenses Total 0.00 (4,303.89)

01  County Commission
Expenses

Personnel Services 54,000.00 31,153.50 58%
Contractual Services 5,100.00 1,237.60 24%
Commodities 1,000.00 251.22 25%

Expenses Total 60,100.00 32,642.32 54%

02  County Clerk
Revenue

Reimbursements 20,000.00 104.44 1%
Revenue Total 20,000.00 104.44 1%

Expenses
Personnel Services 274,646.00 156,456.26 57%
Contractual Services 27,710.00 21,362.32 77%
Commodities 4,600.00 708.24 15%

Expenses Total 306,956.00 178,526.82 58%



 2022 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Recd /

Used
03  County Treasurer

Revenue
Reimbursements 0.00 259.18

Revenue Total 0.00 259.18

Expenses
Personnel Services 201,897.00 104,027.78 52%
Contractual Services 43,650.00 10,049.38 23%
Commodities 32,150.00 2,521.63 8%

Expenses Total 277,697.00 116,598.79 42%

04  District Attorney
Revenue

Licenses, Permits, and Fees 80,000.00 96,344.10 120%
Revenue Total 80,000.00 96,344.10 120%

Expenses
Personnel Services 1,118,003.00 626,899.90 56%
Contractual Services 123,900.00 33,134.60 27%
Commodities 40,000.00 22,673.96 57%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 26,000.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 1,307,903.00 682,708.46 52%

05  Register of Deeds
Revenue

Licenses, Permits, and Fees 375,000.00 293,673.00 78%
Revenue Total 375,000.00 293,673.00 78%

Expenses
Personnel Services 155,246.00 85,654.12 55%
Contractual Services 9,750.00 4,501.66 46%
Commodities 6,300.00 2,845.21 45%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 0.00 1,655.28

Expenses Total 171,296.00 94,656.27 55%



 2022 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Recd /

Used
06  Sheriff

Revenue
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 47,612.00 17,130.00 36%
Reimbursements 16,100.00 6,415.98 40%
Grant Revenues 12,000.00 8,935.57 74%

Revenue Total 75,712.00 32,481.55 43%

Expenses
Personnel Services 3,144,374.00 1,687,310.52 54%
Contractual Services 356,615.00 230,112.39 65%
Commodities 282,175.00 177,190.47 63%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 259,080.00 166,387.86 64%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 2,000.00 663.46 33%

Expenses Total 4,044,244.00 2,261,664.70 56%

07  Administration
Expenses

Personnel Services 400,026.00 235,503.69 59%
Contractual Services 130,100.00 48,562.22 37%
Commodities 4,000.00 1,774.37 44%

Expenses Total 534,126.00 285,840.28 54%

08  Unified Courts
Revenue

Reimbursements 10,000.00 1,270.00 13%
Revenue Total 10,000.00 1,270.00 13%

Expenses
Contractual Services 557,640.00 296,053.12 53%
Commodities 55,100.00 16,596.87 30%

Expenses Total 612,740.00 312,649.99 51%



 2022 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Recd /

Used
09  Courthouse General

Revenue
Reimbursements 11,000.00 10,714.33 97%

Revenue Total 11,000.00 10,714.33 97%

Expenses
Personnel Services 84,781.00 51,540.70 61%
Contractual Services 755,000.00 382,720.83 51%
Commodities 0.00 0.00
Capital Improvement & Outlay 1,049,054.00 0.00 0%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 15,000.00 2,728.40 18%
Outside Agencies Appropriation 0.00 349,200.00
Ambulance Services 0.00 4,255.77
Emergency Communications 0.00 281,226.99
Economic Development Projects 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out to Other Funds 0.00 0.00
Commission Discretionary 0.00 0.00
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 0.00 0.00

Expenses Total 1,903,835.00 1,071,672.69 56%

10  County General
Expenses

Contractual Services 651,500.00 561,261.27 86%
Commodities 1,000.00 6,483.67 648%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 -20.69
Outside Agencies Appropriation 559,500.00 127,500.00 23%
Ambulance Services 1,702,676.00 477,954.57 28%
Emergency Communications 801,058.00 0.00 0%
Economic Development Projects 400,000.00 0.00 0%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 1,091,315.00 32,985.62 3%
Commission Discretionary 20,000.00 7,500.00 38%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 5,656,702.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 10,883,751.00 1,213,664.44 11%

11  Maintenance
Revenue

Reimbursements 30,000.00 20,955.91 70%
Revenue Total 30,000.00 20,955.91 70%

Expenses
Personnel Services 857,620.00 396,368.59 46%
Contractual Services 84,611.00 64,178.90 76%
Commodities 74,661.00 30,462.43 41%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 30,000.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 1,046,892.00 491,009.92 47%



 2022 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Recd /

Used
12  Planning Zoning Utilities

Expenses
Personnel Services 85,955.00 46,804.99 54%
Contractual Services 15,700.00 4,233.25 27%
Commodities 700.00 129.26 18%

Expenses Total 102,355.00 51,167.50 50%

13  Emergency Management
Revenue

Reimbursements 0.00 134.78
Revenue Total 0.00 134.78

Expenses
Personnel Services 295,063.00 143,261.61 49%
Contractual Services 39,375.00 20,244.68 51%
Commodities 20,850.00 15,855.38 76%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 1,774.94

Expenses Total 355,288.00 181,136.61 51%

14  Jail
Revenue

Reimbursements 90,000.00 39,678.88 44%
Other 5,000.00 280.00 6%

Revenue Total 95,000.00 39,958.88 42%

Expenses
Personnel Services 2,351,311.00 1,427,387.18 61%
Contractual Services 883,846.00 495,146.53 56%
Commodities 204,000.00 110,139.16 54%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 38,600.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 3,477,757.00 2,032,672.87 58%

15  Human Resources
Expenses

Personnel Services 184,349.00 105,100.75 57%
Contractual Services 56,050.00 25,790.79 46%
Commodities 18,500.00 2,814.65 15%

Expenses Total 258,899.00 133,706.19 52%



 2022 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Recd /

Used
16  Appraiser

Revenue
Reimbursements 3,000.00 2,154.00 72%

Revenue Total 3,000.00 2,154.00 72%

Expenses
Personnel Services 653,473.00 330,596.59 51%
Contractual Services 71,300.00 24,033.66 34%
Commodities 24,000.00 5,318.85 22%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 25,000.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 773,773.00 359,949.10 47%

17  Election
Revenue

Reimbursements 500.00 534.09 107%
Revenue Total 500.00 534.09 107%

Expenses
Personnel Services 126,043.00 67,372.71 53%
Contractual Services 232,700.00 88,913.93 38%
Commodities 18,800.00 5,515.64 29%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 11,371.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 388,914.00 161,802.28 42%

18  Information Technology
Revenue

Reimbursements 28,000.00 17,311.89 62%
Revenue Total 28,000.00 17,311.89 62%

Expenses
Personnel Services 502,866.00 269,374.16 54%
Contractual Services 297,425.00 287,252.72 97%
Commodities 11,000.00 7,546.70 69%

Expenses Total 811,291.00 564,173.58 70%

24  Auto Center
Revenue

Reimbursements 20,000.00 16,807.74 84%
Revenue Total 20,000.00 16,807.74 84%

Expenses
Personnel Services 164,466.00 91,023.22 55%
Contractual Services 14,755.00 9,513.20 64%
Commodities 15,505.00 7,312.78 47%

Expenses Total 194,726.00 107,849.20 55%



 2022 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Recd /

Used

REVENUE TOTALS 27,792,953.00 14,397,890.17
EXPENSE TOTALS 27,512,543.00 10,329,788.12

Fund 001 General Fund 280,410.00 4,068,102.05

Beginning Fund Balance: 14,428,910.17
Ending Fund Balance: 18,497,012.22



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
002  Dept of Aging

Revenue
Taxes 292,143.00 261,673.83 90%
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 150.00 0.00 0%
Reimbursements 6,050.00 3,731.39 62%
Other 223,000.00 23,470.50 11%
Grant Revenues 1,171,236.00 563,277.48 48%
Transfers In from Other Funds 352,000.00 0.00 0%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 488,712.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 2,533,291.00 852,153.20 34%
Expenses

Personnel Services 1,321,263.00 645,076.10 49%
Contractual Services 566,025.00 219,221.90 39%
Commodities 287,150.00 91,703.96 32%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 263,400.00 749.46 0%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 425.00 0.00 0%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 87,216.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 2,525,479.00 956,751.42 38%

REVENUE TOTALS 2,533,291.00 852,153.20 34%
EXPENSE TOTALS 2,525,479.00 956,751.42 38%

Fund 002-Dept of Aging Totals 7,812.00 (104,598.22)

Beginning Fund Balance: 1,021,247.94
Ending Fund Balance: 916,649.72

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
003  Health

Revenue
Taxes 986,204.00 869,506.08 88%
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 8,000.00 735.27 9%
Reimbursements 651,000.00 404,930.70 62%
Other 0.00 485.00
Grant Revenues 1,062,000.00 1,490,805.08 140%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 692,863.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 3,400,067.00 2,766,462.13 81%
Expenses

Personnel Services 2,421,343.00 1,262,109.52 52%
Contractual Services 568,100.00 363,724.42 64%
Commodities 254,400.00 85,378.54 34%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 0.00 970.00
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 0.00
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 130,799.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 3,374,642.00 1,712,182.48 51%

REVENUE TOTALS 3,400,067.00 2,766,462.13 81%
EXPENSE TOTALS 3,374,642.00 1,712,182.48 51%

Fund 003-Health Totals 25,425.00 1,054,279.65

Beginning Fund Balance: 1,264,033.90
Ending Fund Balance: 2,318,313.55



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
004  Noxious Weed

Revenue
Taxes 117,103.00 106,216.14 91%
Other 12,000.00 21,883.48 182%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 26,285.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 155,388.00 128,099.62 82%
Expenses

Personnel Services 82,952.00 46,974.66 57%
Contractual Services 5,400.00 1,191.15 22%
Commodities 51,400.00 45,005.36 88%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out to Other Funds 10,000.00 0.00 0%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 2,398.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 152,150.00 93,171.17 61%

REVENUE TOTALS 155,388.00 128,099.62 82%
EXPENSE TOTALS 152,150.00 93,171.17 61%

Fund 004-Nox Weed Totals 3,238.00 34,928.45

Beginning Fund Balance: 28,030.79
Ending Fund Balance: 62,959.24

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
006  Special Bridge Fund

Revenue
Taxes 1,231,904.00 1,115,912.25 91%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 2,226,527.00 0.00 0%
Prior Year Cancelled Encumbrances (KMAAG) 0.00 4,526.13

Revenue Total 3,458,431.00 1,120,438.38 32%
Expenses

Contractual Services 2,400,000.00 1,813,816.36 76%
Commodities 350,000.00 0.00
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 (1,067,289.73)
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 675,000.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 3,425,000.00 746,526.63 22%

REVENUE TOTALS 3,458,431.00 1,120,438.38 32%
EXPENSE TOTALS 3,425,000.00 746,526.63 22%

Fund 006-Sp Bridge Totals 33,431.00 373,911.75

Beginning Fund Balance: 3,952,204.32
Ending Fund Balance: 4,326,116.07



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received  /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
007  Public Works

Revenue
Taxes 4,428,033.00 3,914,505.30 88%
Reimbursements 0.00 4,385.03
Other 1,427,625.00 775,075.12 54%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 1,013,461.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 6,869,119.00 4,693,965.45 68%
Expenses

Personnel Services 2,251,809.00 1,173,412.38 52%
Contractual Services 311,550.00 140,025.60 45%
Commodities 3,339,000.00 1,289,897.81 39%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 550,000.00 280,975.96 51%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out to Other Funds 300,000.00 0.00 0%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 1,713.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 6,754,072.00 2,884,311.75 43%

REVENUE TOTALS 6,869,119.00 4,693,965.45 68%
EXPENSE TOTALS 6,754,072.00 2,884,311.75 43%

Fund 007-Public Works 115,047.00 1,809,653.70

Beginning Fund Balance: 1,607,443.99
Ending Fund Balance: 3,417,097.69

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
008  Solid Waste

Revenue
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 5,090,000.00 4,692,555.06 92%
Reimbursements 20,000.00 80,954.47 405%
Other 5,000.00 17,015.23 340%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 5,957,832.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 11,072,832.00 4,790,524.76 43%
Expenses

Personnel Services 1,623,020.00 771,080.19 48%
Contractual Services 1,199,450.00 460,202.21 38%
Commodities 574,500.00 263,606.98 46%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 2,810,000.00 394,785.80 14%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out to Other Funds 651,950.00 251,950.00 39%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 4,213,912.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 11,072,832.00 2,141,625.18 19%

REVENUE TOTALS 11,072,832.00 4,790,524.76 43%
EXPENSE TOTALS 11,072,832.00 2,141,625.18 19%

Fund 008-Solid Waste 0.00 2,648,899.58

Beginning Fund Balance: 7,217,794.01
Ending Fund Balance: 9,866,693.59



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
009  Youth Shelter

Revenue
Reimbursements 1,302,220.00 819,807.88 63%
Transfers In from Other Funds 649,315.00 0.00 0%
Grant Revenues 0.00 27,742.47
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 243,490.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 2,195,025.00 847,550.35 39%
Expenses

Personnel Services 1,698,666.00 905,893.19 53%
Contractual Services 107,175.00 43,447.04 41%
Commodities 56,300.00 15,246.33 27%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 20,000.00 179.98 1%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 126,082.00 55,111.31 44%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 186,802.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 2,195,025.00 1,019,877.85 46%

REVENUE TOTALS 2,195,025.00 847,550.35 39%
EXPENSE TOTALS 2,195,025.00 1,019,877.85 46%

Fund 009-Youth Services 0.00 (172,327.50)

Beginning Fund Balance: 875,998.14
Ending Fund Balance: 703,670.64

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
013  Solid Waste Reserve

Revenue
Transfers In from Other Funds 400,000.00 0.00 0%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 5,662,037.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 6,062,037.00 0.00 0%
Expenses

Contractual Services 355,000.00 112,721.88 32%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 5,707,037.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 6,062,037.00 112,721.88 2%

REVENUE TOTALS 6,062,037.00 0.00 0%
EXPENSE TOTALS 6,062,037.00 112,721.88 2%

Fund 013-Solid Waste Reserve 0.00 (112,721.88)

Beginning Fund Balance: 6,498,694.76
Ending Fund Balance: 6,385,972.88



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
015  Employee Benefits

Revenue
Taxes 6,893,260.00 6,169,914.39 90%
Reimbursements 1,350,000.00 706,656.02 52%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 2,986,116.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 11,229,376.00 6,876,570.41 61%
Expenses

Personnel Services 4,086,532.00 2,268,614.14 56%
Contractual Services 5,000.00 1,099.20 22%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 100,000.00 0.00 0%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 4,000.00 16,061.03 402%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 5,050,904.00 2,249,692.00 45%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 1,800,000.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 11,046,436.00 4,535,466.37 41%

REVENUE TOTALS 11,229,376.00 6,876,570.41 61%
EXPENSE TOTALS 11,046,436.00 4,535,466.37 41%

Fund 015-Employee Benefits 182,940.00 2,341,104.04

Beginning Fund Balance: 5,042,345.42
Ending Fund Balance: 7,383,449.46

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
017  Training & Evaluation Center

Revenue
Taxes 504,651.00 449,565.30 89%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 18,648.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 523,299.00 449,565.30 86%
Expenses

Contractual Services 510,000.00 473,000.00 93%
Expenses Total 510,000.00 473,000.00 93%

REVENUE TOTALS 523,299.00 449,565.30 86%
EXPENSE TOTALS 510,000.00 473,000.00 93%

Fund 017-Training & Evaluation Center 13,299.00 (23,434.70)

Beginning Fund Balance: 28,285.66
Ending Fund Balance: 4,850.96



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
018  Mental Health

Revenue
Taxes 448,697.00 399,544.45 89%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 15,148.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 463,845.00 399,544.45 86%

Expenses
Contractual Services 452,025.00 420,025.00 93%

Expenses Total 452,025.00 420,025.00 93%

REVENUE TOTALS 463,845.00 399,544.45 86%
EXPENSE TOTALS 452,025.00 420,025.00 93%

Fund 018-Mental Health 11,820.00 (20,480.55)

Beginning Fund Balance: 22,327.06
Ending Fund Balance: 1,846.51

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
029  Special Park & Recreation

Revenue
Taxes 13,165.00 8,309.85 63%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 409.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 13,574.00 8,309.85 61%

Expenses
Contractual Services 13,165.00 13,165.00 100%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 409.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 13,574.00 13,165.00 97%

REVENUE TOTALS 13,574.00 8,309.85 61%
EXPENSE TOTALS 13,574.00 13,165.00 97%

Fund 029 Special Park & Recreation 0.00 (4,855.15)

Beginning Fund Balance: 8,291.42
Ending Fund Balance: 3,436.27



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd

Used
030  Special Alcohol & Drug

Revenue
Taxes 13,165.00 9,288.64 71%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 17,416.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 30,581.00 9,288.64 30%
Expenses

Contractual Services 10,000.00 10,000.00 100%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 20,581.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 30,581.00 10,000.00 33%

REVENUE TOTALS 30,581.00 9,288.64 30%
EXPENSE TOTALS 30,581.00 10,000.00 33%

Fund 030 Special Alcohol & Drug 0.00 (711.36)

Beginning Fund Balance: 27,106.46
Ending Fund Balance: 26,395.10

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
083  County Bond & Interest

Revenue
Taxes 1,064,489.00 984,812.31 93%
Other 54,845.00 53,221.35 97%
Transfers In from Other Funds 611,825.00 611,825.00 100%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 143,618.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 1,874,777.00 1,649,858.66 88%
Expenses

Contractual Services 1,694,463.00 239,681.25 14%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 150,000.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 1,844,463.00 239,681.25 13%

REVENUE TOTALS 1,874,777.00 1,649,858.66 88%
EXPENSE TOTALS 1,844,463.00 239,681.25 13%

Fund 083 County Bond & Interest 30,314.00 1,410,177.41

Beginning Fund Balance: 150,560.06
Ending Fund Balance: 1,560,737.47



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
085  Noxious Weed/Capital Outlay

Revenue
Transfers In from Other Funds 10,000.00 0.00 0%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 98,568.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 108,568.00 0.00 0%
Expenses

Capital Improvement & Outlay 108,568.00 0.00 0%
Expenses Total 108,568.00 0.00 0%

REVENUE TOTALS 108,568.00 0.00 0%
EXPENSE TOTALS 108,568.00 0.00 0%

Fund 085 Noxious Weed Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00

Beginning Fund Balance: 89,776.58
Ending Fund Balance: 89,776.58

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
086  Health/Capital Outlay

Revenue
Grant Revenues 220,000.00 0.00 0%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 350,980.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 570,980.00 0.00 0%
Expenses

Capital Improvement & Outlay 255,000.00 46,667.00 18%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 315,980.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 570,980.00 46,667.00 8%

REVENUE TOTALS 570,980.00 0.00 0%
EXPENSE TOTALS 570,980.00 46,667.00 8%

Fund 086 Health Capital Outlay 0.00 (46,667.00)

Beginning Fund Balance: 433,479.84
Ending Fund Balance: 386,812.84



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
087  Historical Museum

Revenue
Taxes 184,312.00 164,064.00 89%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 5,551.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 189,863.00 164,064.00 86%
Expenses

Contractual Services 185,000.00 170,000.00 92%
Expenses Total 185,000.00 170,000.00 92%

REVENUE TOTALS 189,863.00 164,064.00 86%
EXPENSE TOTALS 185,000.00 170,000.00 92%

Fund 087 Historical Museum 4,863.00 (5,936.00)

Beginning Fund Balance: 8,871.93
Ending Fund Balance: 2,935.93

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
093  Special Equipment Fund

Revenue
Taxes 367,414.00 334,275.46 91%
Reimbursements 130,288.00 91,202.02 70%
Other 0.00 1,118.27
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 45,017.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 542,719.00 426,595.75 79%

Expenses
Capital Improvement & Outlay 432,580.00 208,866.00 48%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 100,000.00 0.00 0%
Contractual Services 0.00 107,046.70
Transfers Out to Other Funds 0.00 9,489.00

Expenses Total 532,580.00 325,401.70 61%

REVENUE TOTALS 542,719.00 426,595.75 79%
EXPENSE TOTALS 532,580.00 325,401.70 61%

Fund 093 Special Equipment Fund 10,139.00 101,194.05

Beginning Fund Balance: 188,808.27
Ending Fund Balance: 290,002.32



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
094  Special Road Fund

Revenue
Taxes 158,594.00 116,867.43 74%
Grant Revenues 0.00 0.00
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 612,530.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 771,124.00 116,867.43 15%

Expenses
Commodities 0.00 48,542.24
Contractual Services 0.00 8,316.00
Capital Improvement & Outlay 755,000.00 0.00 0%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 13,500.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 768,500.00 56,858.24 7%

REVENUE TOTALS 771,124.00 116,867.43 15%
EXPENSE TOTALS 768,500.00 56,858.24 7%

Fund 094 Special Road Fund 2,624.00 60,009.19

Beginning Fund Balance: 1,378,894.67
Ending Fund Balance: 1,438,903.86

Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
098  Capital Improvement Program

Revenue
Taxes 601,331.00 536,840.07 89%
Reimbursements 0.00 9,691.36
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 310,478.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 911,809.00 546,531.43 60%
Expenses

Capital Improvement & Outlay 436,125.00 8,451.21 2%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 359,875.00 359,875.00 100%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 100,000.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 896,000.00 368,326.21 41%

REVENUE TOTALS 911,809.00 546,531.43 60%
EXPENSE TOTALS 896,000.00 368,326.21 41%

Fund 098 Capital Improvement Program 15,809.00 178,205.22

Beginning Fund Balance: 502,097.87
Ending Fund Balance: 680,303.09



Fund Amended Budget
Amt Received /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
180  Internal Services

Revenue
Reimbursements 678,000.00 329,427.11 49%
Cash Balance Forward (Budgeted Resource) 79,822.00 0.00 0%

Revenue Total 757,822.00 329,427.11 43%
Expenses

Commodities 678,000.00 336,049.02 50%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 79,822.00 0.00 0%

Expenses Total 757,822.00 336,049.02 44%

REVENUE TOTALS 757,822.00 329,427.11 43%
EXPENSE TOTALS 757,822.00 336,049.02 44%

Fund 180 Internal Services 0.00 (6,621.91)

Beginning Fund Balance: 114,909.27
Ending Fund Balance: 108,287.36



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #8.B

AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Randy Partington, County Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Monthly Department Reports

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
Every month, departments have been asked to provide an update on the previous month's major
activities.  The reports are intended to keep the county commission informed about the appointed and
elected departments.  Attached are reports for Aging-Public Transport, Appraiser, Automotive, County
Clerk, Communications, Community Corrections, District Attorney, and Emergency Management.

ALL OPTIONS:
n/a

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Discussion Only

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
n/a



  

 120 W. Avenue B, Hutchinson, KS 67501 

(620)694-2911         Fax: (620)694-2767 

 
 

Monthly Report for July 2022 
Submitted by 

Barbara Lilyhorn 
Director- Department of Aging and Public Transportation 

 
Staff 

Four full time Fixed Route Rcat driver positions are open.  Two Drivers were hired this month – one 

person has completed training and has been driving a route – the other was hired July 27 so is not 

driving yet.  An additional position is pending on  pre-hire screenings.  There has been an increase in 

applicants this month.  The vacancies created 160 service hours weekly to be covered either by pulling 

drivers from Paratransit service and reducing the number of trips available and/or Overtime.  New 

service hours began July 1, and the demand response service has been well received by the public. 

Four staff members tested positive for COVID, and each spent 5 or more days away from work and 

wearing masks for five additional days after returning.  This compounded the impact of having position 

vacancies. 

Budget 

The Department of Aging has spent 39% and the Department of Public Transportation has spent 37% of 

the Department budgets respectively – a composite total of 37% of the entire 002 expenditure budget 

as of 7/27/2022. Composite revenue is 31%.  

Public Transportation Operations 

The FY 2023 49-5311 grant cycle began on July 1.  As chairman of Central Kansas Coordinated Transit 

Council I received and signed the Agreements for Operating funds and to Administer a Coordinated 

Transit District from KDOT. All grant funds for each member of the CKCTC are channeled through and 

distributed by the CKCTC Administrator. 

Aging Operations 

The 2022 Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program voucher distribution concluded this month.  Reno 

County received and distributed 245 vouchers.  We had originally received 225 but were issued an 

additional 20 because we had a wait list.   

The Bi-monthly meeting for the Reno County Council on Aging met however a quorum was not present. 

 



 

 
  RENO COUNTY 

   125 West First Ave.                                                      
                 Hutchinson, Kansas 67501 

    (620) 694-2915 
Fax: (620) 694-2987 

 
 

 
Re: Monthly report for beginning of August 2022 

 

To: Randy Partington, County Administrator 

 

Staffing changes or issues  

The County Appraiser’s office is short a Commercial Field Appraiser and a Residential Field Appraiser position 

at this time. We have only received one application in the last three weeks. 

 

Financial summary 

As of the end of July, the Appraiser will have spent approximately 47% of the year-to-date budget, with the 

majority of it being payroll.  The remaining expenses were primarily regular/seasonal monthly expenses.  

 

Projects/Issues/Challenges/Concerns 

Personal Property 

• Staff is working on data entry for changes in ownership that occurred after the recent valuation date. 

• Staff has begun working on valuation for tax year 2023. 

 

Residential Department 

• Staff is reviewing and validating sales as they come in. 

• Staff is doing field visits, on-site hearings, and interior inspections as needed. 

• Staff is working through 17% review as mandated by statute.  

• Data entry for tax year 2023 will continue until valuation begins sometime in November. 

• Ag surveys were sent out in the middle of July and are being processed as they come in. 

 

Commercial Department 

• Staff is reviewing and validating sales as they come in. 

• Staff is doing field visits, on-site hearings, and interior inspections as needed. 

• Staff has completed 17% review as mandated by statute.  

• Data entry for tax year 2023 will continue until valuation begins. 
 



  
120 W. Avenue B, Hutchinson, KS 67501 

620-694-2585 
Fax: 620-694-2767 

 
 
 
 

Automotive 

Budget YTD Summary 

As of July 28, 2022, we are at 55% of our overall budget of $154,645. The internal services fund (fuel and 

parts) stands at 44% out of the budget of $428,000. 

 

Projects/Issues 

 We have received the four Interceptor SUV’s that were ordered at the first of the year and Ron 

Brubaker has been busy upfitting them. Unfortunately, the first unit put out only lasted a little over 600 

miles before it blew the engine. It is currently at the dealership for warranty repairs. Still no word on 

when the F150 for the Sheriff’s Department will be in. We did receive word that we should be getting 

vehicles for Maintenance and the Health Department next month and vehicles for the District Attorney 

and Appraiser the first of September. 

 The WEX fuel bill for June, 2022 was $25,889. The bill for June, 2021 was $15,968. Fuel prices are slowly 

dropping so we hope this continues.  

 

 

 

 



 

 
RENO COUNTY 

125 West 1st Ave. 
                                                                       Hutchinson, Kansas 67501 

                                  (620) 694-2934 
      Donna Patton                                                                      Fax: (620) 694-2534 
      County Clerk                                       TDD: Kansas Relay Center 1-800-766-3777 
 

 
 

 
 

Clerk/Election Monthly Report for July 

 

We currently have 41,462 registered voters in Reno County, with 1,832 new registrations just 

in 2022. As of July 20th, we have mailed out 1,615 ballots with 385 returned so far and 916 

have advance voted in our office.  

 

In the Clerk’s Office, we have received the notices from taxing entities to exceed and not 

exceed their RNR. Out of the 81 taxing entities that we are the home county, 41 are 

exceeding, 31 are not and I didn’t hear back from 9 entities. Everyone in Reno County will get 

a notice of estimated taxes and those should go out in the mail by the first week of August.  

 

By the end of July, 49% of the year-to-date budget in the Clerk’s Office and 39% in the 

Election’s Office was used with the majority of that for payroll.  

 

Donna Patton 

 

 

 



 

County Commission Report        July 2022 

 

Staffing 

There is currently one position posted for a stand-by female transporter.  This person assists with 

transporting female clients to inpatient treatment facilities across the region. 

 

Projects/Concerns 

The Reno County Courts assigned 278 people to Community Corrections in fiscal year 2022, which ended 

June 30.  Out of the 278 people, 129, or 47% were presumptive prison based on the sentencing 

guidelines.  Sixty-eight percent, or 189 people, were assigned for a drug offense.  We also accepted 39 

courtesy transfers from other jurisdictions.  We had 209 clients discharged from supervision with 141 

people, or 67.5%, not being sent to prison.  Sixty-eight people were revoked to prison and 85% of these 

had absconded from supervision.  Fifty-four percent of the revoked population had engaged in new 

criminal activity resulting in a felony or misdemeanor charge. 

 

The Office of Judicial Administration is now allowing Community Corrections staff to electronically file 

court documents.  This will allow us to take another step closer to going paperless.  Officers are just 

getting started and learning this process. 

 

The assessment quality assurance and the text message appointment and communication projects are 

moving along.  Officers will be starting group and individual coaching in August for the quality assurance 

project.  Training for the Uptrust text messaging system is also scheduled for August.   

 

Financial 

July is the start of a new State fiscal year so work is being done to close out FY’22 and start FY’23.  

Community Corrections received a grant increase of $139,680 for adult supervision and $53,220 for 

juvenile supervision.  The Department of Corrections is not allowing agencies to add staff with this 

increase.  However, based on recommended caseload sizes we need nearly four more full time officers. 

 

We used all the adult and juvenile supervision State grant funds in FY’22.  Between being very frugal and 

the addition funding for personnel in the fourth quarter we used less than $33,000 of the $90,000 in 

County assistance for 2022.   



 
 
 

 
Communications Monthly Report- July 2022 
The main initiatives for the month included 150th Celebration Planning and various Health Department 
Education campaigns 
 
Press Releases: Childcare Orientation, Arlington Bridge Opening Media Invite 
 
Graphic Design: Childcare graphic, Rural Water District Town Hall poster, 2x banners for 150th, magnets with 
Reno County Phone Numbers, RNR Hutch News 
 
Website:  

• General updates for all departments daily, RNR information, Election results spotlight, 4 news flashes 
 
Videos/Audio/Photos: Arlington Bridge Opening, Jenna advanced voting 
 
Social Media:  

• Facebook Reno Co.: 3,557 followers (+29), 29 posts 
o Top Post: CDC Vaccine Schedule (7.25.22) 

 2768 reach, 168 engagement, 348 clicks, 7 shares, 16 reactions, 8 comments 
• Twitter: 852 followers (+7), 20 tweets 

o Top post: Advanced Voting Video (7.18.22) 
 629 impressions, 30 engagements, 3 retweets 

• YouTube: 224 subscribers (+5) 1 videos 
o Top video: Reno County Commission Video (7.26.22) 

 17 views 
• LinkedIn: 50 followers (+1) 1 job, 1 post 
• Other posts: Paid ad for Childcare Orientation class, COVID boosters, early voting x 3, BOCC reminders, 

ribbon cutting bridge, real estate taxes, voter registration, Scott blvd. closing, hot weather, holiday 
closing, Rural water district town hall, public hearing RNR 
 

Committee Meetings: 150th Committee, Leadership 
Other: Historical Photo Courthouse Project 
Issues/Concerns: Last Day July 29, thank you Commissioners! 

 
Administration 

206 West First Ave. 
Hutchinson, KS 67501-5245 

620-694-2929 







  

Emergency Management 
 

Reno County 
206 W 1st Ave 
Hutchinson, KS 67501 
620-694-2974 

Staffing changes or issues (if any) 

There are no staffing changes to report.     

Budget YTD summary 

At the end of May, Emergency Management has used 51% of its year-to-date budget.  135% of the fuel 

budget has already been used for 2022. 

Projects/Issues/Challenges/Concerns 

Activities: 

• Met with Red Cross and discussed shelters in Reno County 

• Participated in a drill at the Hutchinson Regional Medical Center 

• Provided a preparedness presentation to Washington Heights  

• Ethan Ketchum was appointed to Assistant Chief of Fire District 6 (Sylvia) 

• The Fire Coordination and Mitigation Working Group continues to meet the first Wednesday of 

every month.  The burn resolution and permitting process will be completed and presented to the 

Commission before the end of the year. 

• Participated in State Strategic Planning as it relates to Homeland Security Grant Funding. 

• In August we will complete the rewrite County’s Emergency Operation Plan (EOP) in the 

required new format.  This will be sent to the emergency support functions for review.  This plan 

will be presented to the Commission before the end of the year. 

• Sent a Letter of Intent to the Kansas Division of Emergency Management as approved by the 

BOCC to explore options for wildfire mitigation grant funding.  The application period is now 

open, and we will be presenting to the Commission on August 9th. 

 


	~08-09-2022 Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	06.B Title2005GMCSierra.pdf (p.2)
	06.C Title2009LincolnMKX.pdf (p.3)
	06.D EmMgmtTruckPurchase.pdf (p.4-30)
	Cover Memo
	Midway Motors
	Midwest Ford

	07.A WildfireMitigation.pdf (p.31-124)
	Cover Page
	FMAG LOI to KDEM.pdf
	Wildfire Package.pdf
	KsWildfireApplicationFuel.pdf

	07.B HealthInsPrem2022-2023.pdf (p.125-126)
	07.C 2023 Budget Discussion.pdf (p.127-168)
	Cover Page
	Commission Matrix for 2023 Budget Cuts
	Budget Discussion Memo from 7-26-2022.
	Draft 2023 Budget

	08.A Financial Report.pdf (p.169-187)
	08.B DeptMonthlyReports.pdf (p.188-197)



Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Job Aid - Wildfire_9262020_508.pdf




		Report created by: 

		June Gibbs, Admin, gibbsje@cdmsmith.com

		Organization: 

		CDM Smith




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 1

		Passed: 29

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top
